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1,031,635 987,906 4.4 932,149 843,468 782,221

825,334 801,025 3.0 761,155 686,273 656,644

206,301 186,881 10.4 170,994 157,195 125,577

498,608 476,447 4.7 439,874 388,387 349,169

18,715 23,051 -18.8 20,681 27,665 18,715

12,912 16,099 -19.8 14,245 19,542 13,109

() 0.30 0.38 -20.1 0.34 0.46 0.31
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388,020 349,290 1.1
93,714 106,238 (11.8)
14,798 19,250 (23.1)
98.5 97.2 1.3

5,735 5,687 0.8
507 468 8.3
4.8 5.9 1.1

(
2018 2017
12 31 12 31 (

33.0 33.1 0.1
3.6 4.1 0.5
0.6 0.7 0.1

70,632 61,909 14.1

8,689 7,831 11.0
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PICC 282 396 114
(
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PICC 182 257 75
@ CBIRC
PICC P&C
PICC PICC
2018 PICC
3411
2018 PICC P&C 33.0
PICC 3.6 PICC 0.6
2018 TWPs 5,000 PICC P&C
PICC PICC PICC TWPs 388,020 99,710 15,334
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(
12 31
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(GWPs) 498,608 476,447 4.7
PICC P&C 388,769 350,314 11.0
PICC 93,727 106,299 (11.8)
PICC 14,798 19,250 (23.1)
27,058 30,831 12.2)
18,715 23,051 (18.8)
12,912 16,099 (19.8)
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1,031,635 987,906 4.4
825,334 801,025 3.0
206,301 186,881 10.4
3.46 3.24 6.8
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2018 2017
2018 2017 12 31 12 31
13,450 16,646 152,468 136,919
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258,904 249,232 3.9
40,444 30,646 32.0
26,718 22,090 21.0
21,706 16,975 27.9
13,413 12,623 6.3
11,575 4,942 134.2
3,864 3,232 19.6
12,145 10,574 14.9
388,769 350,314 11.0
2018
PICC P&C
2018 PICC P&C GWPs 2017 11.0 388,769
2018 GWPs 2017 249,232 3.9 258,904
2018 PICC P&C
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277,240 71.5 12.4 246,610 70.6
130,214 33.6 4.5 124,548 35.7
53,958 13.9 (6.5) 57,705 16.5
93,068 24.0 44.6 64,357 18.4
80,080 20.6 3.9) 82,859 23.7
30,700 7.9 54.9 19,821 5.7
388,020 100.0 11.1 349,290 100.0
2018 PICC P&C
2018 2017 246,610
12.4 277,240 2018 2017 19,821
54.9 30,700
(€
PICC P&C 10
(
12 31
2018 2017 (
37,993 32,353 17.4
36,859 34,535 6.7
30,300 26,779 13.1
22,351 21,719 2.9
21,762 19,495 11.6
17,678 18,702 (5.5)
16,024 13,499 18.7
15,608 14,805 5.4
15,179 12,698 19.5
14,655 13,630 7.5
159,611 141,075 13.1
388,020 349,290 11.1
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258,904 65,572,496 146,973 183,193 3,894 98.4
40,444 752,838,610 29,942 17,960 184 99.5
26,718 2,196,323 15,668 11,573 954 95.8
21,706 67,410,247 8,079 19,159 912 93.9
13,413 29,445,025 4,871 13,019 (764) 109.6
11,575 1,012,488 3,429 10,673 185 96.9
3,864 11,575,495 1,525 2,516 262 90.7
12,145 44,841,813 4,173 17,688 (323) 105.0
388,769 974,892,497 214,660 275,781 5,304 98.5
PICC P&C
(
12 31
2018 2017 (

344,124 309,076 11.3

11,992 13,214 9.2)

2,477 2,022 22.5

369,152 333,870 10.6

213,303 192,520 10.8

74,036 59,725 24.0

2,074 1,998 3.8

63,685 59,932 6.3

352,884 314,626 12.2

23,428 27,161 (13.7)

7,942 7,353 8.0

15,486 19,808 (21.8)

2018
2017 309,076 11.3 344,124
PICC P&C 2017 13,214
11,992

54/399



2018 PICC P&C
10.8 213,303
2017 62.3 0.3
2018 PICC P&C
2018 PICC P&C 2017
2018 PICC P&C
15,486
2 PICC
PICC
25.1 5.6
105.0 13
2)
1 PICC
2018
2018
) 17.4

0.8

2017

55/399

2017
62.0 2018
59,725 24.0
1,998 3.8
2017 19,808
2018 12 31
2018 10.6
PICC
3411
PICC
10

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn
192,520
PICC P&C
74,036
2,074
21.8
PICC
16,836
3.5 4,490



@

2018

2018

2018

TWPs

TWPs

29,412

PICC

PICC

2018

15,768

47,062

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn
PICC
(
12 31
2018 2017
( (
75,992 81.1 88,383 83.2
29,412 31.4 68,078 64.1
46,469 49.6 20,199 19.0
111 0.1 106 0.1
15,762 16.8 15,827 14.9
1,960 2.1 2,028 1.9
93,714 100.0 106,238 100.0
2017 88,383 14.0 75,992
2017 15,827 0.4 15,762
2017 2,028 3.3 1,960
TWPs
5,507
1,961
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2018 2017
(D) ¢ )
47,203 50.3 (10.6) 52,785 49.7
34,498 36.8 (22.1) 44,313 41.7
28,345 30.2 (25.9) 38,273 36.0
6,152 6.6 1.9 6,040 7
12,586 13.4 50.4 8,366 7.9
120 0.1 13.2 106 1
39,122 41.8 (8.6) 42,796 40.2
11,860 12.7 (53.4) 25,452 23.9
1,398 1.5 (87.7) 11,401 10.7
10,462 11.2 (25.5) 14,051 13.2
26,395 28.2 61.2 16,379 15.4
867 0.9 (10.2) 965 0.9
7,389 7.9 (30.7) 10,656 10.1
5,018 5.4 (42.1) 8,670 8.2
4,793 5.1 (43.4) 8,467 8.0
222 0.3 9.4 203 0.2
408 0.4 85.5 220 0.2
1,966 2.1 11.3 1,766 1.7
93,714 100.0 (11.8) 106,238 100.0
2018 2017 52,785 10.6 47,203
2018 2017 42,796 8.6 39,122
/
2018 2017 10,656 30.7 7,389
PICC
TWPs 2018
TWPs 49,045 42,678
7,987 2018 12 31 PICC 245,567
TWPs 2,679 1.20
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93.9 93.8
91.8 88.7
TWPs
TWPs
10
( )
12 31

2018 2017 )
7,044 7,011 0.5
5,265 5,047 4.3
5,157 5,238 (1.5)
5,046 5,548 (9.0)
5,027 5,298 (5.1)
4,964 5,597 (11.3)
4,306 4,801 (10.3)
4,148 4,579 9.4)
4,108 4,690 (12.4)
4,097 4,789 (14.%)
44,552 53,640 (16.9)
93,714 106,238 (11.8)
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2018 12 31
/
PICC ( ) ( B) 22,006
/
PICC ( B) 9,015
/
PICC ( ) 7,99
/
PICC ( B) 6,219
/
PICC ( ) 5,449
®©)
PICC
(
12 31
2018 2017 (
92,677 105,428 (12.1)
12,355 17,320 (28.7)
728 754 (3.4)
106,208 123,775 (14.2)
90,170 108,162 (16.6)
7,953 8,369 (5.0)
2,978 2,122 40.3
8,281 7,725 7.2
109,221 126,563 (13.7)
723 439 64.7
5 (285) (101.8)
728 154 372.7
2018 PICC 2017 105,428 12.1 92,677
PICC
2018 PICC 2017 17,320 28.7 12,355
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PICC
(
12 31
2018 2017

( (
1,180 8.0 8,800 45.7
10,833 73.2 8,538 44.3
1,163 7.9 842 4.4
667 4.5 646 3.4
864 5.8 335 1.7
91 0.6 89 0.5
14,798 100.0 19,250 100.0

2017 8,800 86.6 1,180

2017 8,538 10,833
2017 38.1 1,163
2017 646 667
2017 157.9 864
2017 2.2 91
2018
TWPs 1,565 10,984 1,163 667
91 PICC

24,183
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( )
2018 2017
) ) (D)
665 4.5 (87.5) 5,305 27.6
345 2.4 (93.1) 5,003 26.0
142 1.0 (97.1) 4,856 25.2
203 1.4 38.1 147 0.8
300 2.0 6.8 281 1.5
20 0.1 (4.8) 21 0.1
3,764 25.4 (14.0) 4,376 22.7
1,886 12.7 (45.6) 3,468 18.0
30 0.2 (98.9) 2,797 14.5
1,856 12.5 176.6 671 3.5
1,356 9.2 73.0 784 4.1
522 3.5 321.0 124 0.6
10,369 70.1 8.4 9,569 49.7
28 0.2 (71.4) 98 0.5
11 0.1 (88.2) 93 0.5
17 0.1 240.0 5 0.0
17 0.1 88.9 9 0.0
10,324 69.8 9.1 9,462 49.2
14,798 100.0 (23.1) 19,250 100.0
2018 2017 5,305 87.5 665
PICC
2018 2017 4,376 14.0 3,764
PICC
2018 2017 9,569 8.4 10,369
PICC
TWPs 2018
TWPs 698 4,029 10,606
2018 12 31 PICC 24,372 2018 TWPs
1,542
0.55
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PICC 13 25
12 31
2018 2017
13 Dy 86.8 84.7
25 @y 80.1 76.9
@ 13 TWPs
13
©) 25 TWPs
25
4)
PICC 10
( )
12 31
2018 2017 ()
3,037 1,432 112.1
1,783 1,006 77.2
1,217 3,435 (64.6)
1,118 1,060 5.5
826 1,113 (25.8)
799 1,220 (34.5)
760 1,154 (34.1)
744 990 (24.8)
658 678 2.9)
551 867 (36.4)
3,305 6,295 (47.5)
14,798 19,250 (23.1)
®)
PICC )
( )
2018 12 31
3,563
3,162
) ’
(2018 ) 1,286
948
699
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12 31
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13,797 17,997 (23.3)
1,278 2,008 (36.4)
133 121 9.9
15,359 20,219 (24.0)
11,913 17,182 (30.7)
662 796 (16.8)
476 543 (12.3)
2,302 1,689 36.3
15,348 20,212 (24.1)
21 7 200.0
21 7 200.0
2017 17,997 23.3 13,797
2017 2,008 36.4 1,278
2017 121 9.9 133
2017 17,182 30.7
2017 796 16.8 662
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2018 PICC 2017 543 12.3 476
2018 PICC 2017 200.0
21
(€))
2018
58,300 48,800 4,500
5,000 2018 12 31
2,780
(
12 31
2018 2017 (
584 452 29.2
1,610 1,618 (0.5)
2,194 2,070 6.0
7 4 75.0
1,338 1,301 .8
1,345 1,306 .0
852 763 11.7
(214) (199) 7.5
638 564 13.1
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2018

2018

2018

13.1

Q)

2018

638

75.0

2018

2017

2017
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29.2 584
0.5 1,610
2017
2017 564
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(
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
( (

895,462 100 853,400 100

61,601 6.9 72,819 8.5

594,890 66.4 553,673 64.9

98,653 11.0 70,706 8.3

29,191 3.3 18,493 2.2

102,779 1.5 105,595 12.4

157,766 17.6 150,273 17.6

104,813 11.7 105,290 12.3

@ 101,688 11.4 103,316 12.1

97,105 10.8 92,869 10.9

61,944 6.9 54,045 6.3

35,161 3.9 38,824 4.6

141,866 15.8 134,039 15.7

107,492 12.0 97,740 1.5

@ 34,374 3.8 36,299 4.2

20,551 2.3 23,757 2.8

128,177 14.3 122,477 14.4

284,363 31.8 282,040 33.0

107,492 12.0 97,740 1.5

3 354,879 39.6 327,386 38.4
€))
@)
(©)]
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2018

2018

98.3

32.4
AA/A-1 AAA

AAA 97.9

13.5
4.7
0.8
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(
12 31
2018 2017
913 1,066
29,603 27,111
28,977 27,117
564 99
62 (105)
(2,000) 7,335
3,626 3,303
(2,447) 4,724
(755) 195
(2.,424) (887)
12,814 12,840
12,540 12,674
274 166
41,330 48,352
@ 46,910 45,324
®¢ 4.8 5.9
®¢ 5.5 5.5
€H)
@ ( )/(
)x
(€) ( )/ (
)x
2018 2017 48,352 14.5 41,330
2017 45,324 3.5 46,910 2018
2017 5.9 1.1 4.8 5.5
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(€))

2018

2018

2018

16,803

14,607

298.0

*

20,064
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(
12 31
2018 2017
(16,803) (625) 2,588.5
(14,607) 21,870 _
20,064 5,041 298.0
2017 625
@
@
(€))
2017 21,870
2017 5,041
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@

PICC

PICC P&C

PICC

PICC

2018 12 31
10

2018 12 31
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CIRC
(
2018 2017
12 31 12 31 (
292,677 251,983 16.1
230,672 198,075 16.5
94,616 84,323 12.2
() 309 299 10
( 244 235 9
162,860 154,590 5.3
135,172 127,326 6.2
59,136 55,552 6.5
() 275 278 3
( 229 229 -
73,242 54,010 35.6
60,577 47,192 28.4
30,069 24,631 22.1
) 244 219 25
( 201 192 9
10,355 10,930 (5.3)
6,680 7,099 (5.9)
3,678 2,763 33.1
() 282 396 114
( 182 257 75
309 2017 12 31
244 2017 12 31
PICC P&C 275 2017 12 31
229 PICC
244 2017 12 31 25
201 2017 12 31 PICC
282 2017 12 31 114
182 2017 12 31 75
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2018 12 31

5,116

33
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2018 12 31
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2018 12 31 PICC PICC
2018 12 31 12
PICC PICC

PICC

PICC
2018 12 31
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2017 12 31

2018 12 31
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
2016 11 China Association of Actuaries
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC
PICC

FSA
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2018 12 31

CAA

PICC

2016 11 CAA
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2018 12 31

1.1

EV

ANW
VIF
CoC
VINB
1.2
2016 C-R0OSS
CIRC
CIRC 2005 83 CAA 2016 11
PICC

PICC
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10
2.1
2.1.1 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 PICC
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
10.0 10.0
44,257 39,467
CoC 33,394 28,469
(7,019) (6,027)
CoC 26,375 22,442
70,632 61,909
2.1.2 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 12 PICC
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
10.0 10.0
CoC 7,554 7,655
(1,819) (1,967)
CoC 5,735 5,687
2.2
PICC 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2.2.1 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 12 PICC
10.0
CoC
2018
430 4,916 388 0 5,735
CoC
2017
403 4,844 440 0 5,687
PICC

CAA
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2018 12 31

3.1

3.2

5.25

3.3

PICC

3.4

PICC

3.5

3.6

PICC

3.7

PICC
2.5

PICC

3.8

25
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PICC

PICC
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PICC
4.1
4.2
4.1 2018 12 31 PICC
CoC CoC
33,394 26,375
36,629 30,191
11 30,705 23,194
50bps 40,059 33,515
50bps 26,919 19,434
10 32,606 25,587
10 34,182 27,163
10 32,599 25,935
10 34,254 26,839
10 33,081 26,089
10 33,713 26,664
10 32,791 25,776
10 34,003 26,980
10 33,335 26,316
10 33,453 26,434
80/20 32,667 25,193
10
4.2 2018 12 31 12 PICC
CoC CoC
7,554 5,735
8,459 6,813
11 6,802 4,827
50bps 9,184 7,471
50bps 5,958 4,035
10 7,271 5,451
10 7,837 6,018
10 7,291 5,551
10 7,831 5,926
10 7,468 5,655
10 7,641 5,815
10 7,315 5,494
10 7,796 5,978
10 7,413 5,594
10 7,694 5,875
80/20 7,365 5,443
10
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5.1 2017 12 31 2018 12 31
5.1 2017 12 31 2018 12 31
2017 12 31 61,909
6,003
4,691
(2,977)
(631)
634
1,980
(1,067)
2018 12 31 70,632
2018 12 31 2018
2017 12 31 2018
2018
2018
2018
2018
2017 12 31 2018 12 31
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PICC
PICC
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
2017 12 31 2018 12 31
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
2016 11 China Association of Actuaries CAA
PICC
PICC
PICC PICC
PICC

PICC
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PICC 2016 11 CAA

PICC PICC

PICC

FSA
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2018 12 31

1.1

EV

ANW
VIF
CoC
VINB
1.2
2016 C-R0OSS
CIRC
CIRC 2005 83 CAA 2016 11
PICC

PICC
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10

2.1
2.1.1 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 PICC
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
10.0 10.0
4,968 5,897
CoC 4,231 2,165
(510) (231)
CoC 3,722 1,934
8,689 7,831
2.1.2 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 12 PICC
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
10.0 10.0
CoC 706 536
(198) (68)
CoC 507 468
2.2
PICC 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2.2.1 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 12 PICC
10.0
CoC
2018
25 404 78 - 507
CoC
2017
25 403 41 - 468
PICC
PICC

CAA
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2018 12 31

3.1

3.2

5.25

3.3

PICC

3.4

PICC

3.5

3.6

PICC

3.7

PICC
2.5

PICC

3.8

25
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PICC

PICC
40 93



PICC
4.2
4.1 2018 12 31 PICC
CoC CoC
4,231 3,722
4,461 3,999
11 4,026 3,475
50bps 4,575 4,101
50bps 3,888 3,342
10 4,256 3,718
10 4,210 3,728
10 4,114 3,652
10 4,357 3,794
10 4,223 3,710
10 4,238 3,730
10 4,266 3,712
10 4,277 3,819
3,737 3,225
4,724 4,216
80/20 4,219 3,706
10
4.2 2018 12 31 12 PICC
CoC CoC
706 507
785 611
11 633 413
50bps 798 615
50bps 615 401
10 531 325
10 879 689
10 731 553
10 676 456
10 704 506
10 707 509
10 266 39
10 1,137 979
458 258
952 755
80/20 697 496
10
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5.1 2017 12 31 2018 12 31
5.1 2017 12 31 2018 12 31
2017 12 31 7,831
531
601
(262)
133
91
7
(243)
2018 12 31 8,689
2018 12 31 2018
2017 12 31 2018
2018
2018
2018
2018

2017

12

31 2018 12 31
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11 12
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2018 12 31
44,223,990,583 -
)
2018 12 31
A 35,497,756,583
' 8,726,234,000
44,223,990,583
2018 12 31
30,600,000,000 | 30,600,000,000
2009 28 30,600,000,000 | 30,600,000,000
(507,960 ) | (507,960 )
3,891,050,583 | 34,491,050,583
2011 15 3,891,050,583 | 34,491,050,583
(64,591 ) | (572,551 )
7,932,940,000 | 42,423,990,583
2012 12 7,932,940,000 | 42,423,990,583
(131,687 ) | (704,238 )
1,800,000,000 | 44,223,990,583
2018 11 16 1,800,000,000 | 44,223,990,583
(29,880 ) | (734,118 )
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2018 12 31
10082 7.
00820 29,896,189,564 67.60
100032 3,801,567,019 8.60
11
H 524,422,000 1.19
10038 H 1,113,405,000
175 2.52
American International
Group, Inc.
BlackRock, Inc. H 530,692,046 1.20
35,866,275,629 81.11
524,279,000 H
143,000 H
H
530,692,046 H
AlIG H 2019 27
2018 12 26
10
2,989,618,956 6.76
60.84
15.36
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22 2018 2018
282.5 44,223,990,583
0.457 20.21
2018 2017 15
H 2012 12
(H )
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
3.92 5.85 3.78 4.30 4.80
(55.90 ) (83.42 ) (53.90 ) (61.32 ) (68.45 )
2.88 3.35 2.65 2.95 3.03
(41.07 ) @7.77 ) (37.79 ) 42.07 ) 43.21 )
H DG )
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
3.65 3.64 3.57 3.87 3.57 3.46
52.05 51.91 50.91 55.19 50.91 49.34
3.32 3.27 3.13 3.17 3.21 3.03
47.34 46.63 44.63 45.20 45.77 43.21

90/399




2004 11 2005 12

10 2017 4

2005 12

HK.02628
4

2017

PICC

40

1986 8

2014

2016 10
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24 2 7.69
19
1995 7 2005 12
2000 8 2005 12
HK.00966
2004 11 2005 12
2005 12 2013 10 2013
2005 12 2017 4
2013 12 2008 10 2017 4
SH.601628
NYSE.LFC 2013 3 2015
2014 4 2017 4
2017 3 2017 4
2018
2018 PICC P& PICC AMC PICC
2011 2017
2015 12 2017 2018
2009 2
1989 2
2013 7
1984
HK.01398
SH.601398
2014 2016
2016 2018
2018
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1980
1995
1995 2001 12
2001 12 2004 11
2004 2009
2009 2015
2009 2012
2013 2015
HK. 00966
2015 2017 10
2018 2019 2018 PICC P&C
2019 2015 PICC
2017 PICC 2018 PICC
2016 2017
1988 2001
1988 1994
1994 2013
2013
2013 2017 11 2019
2017 12 2018
2017 2017 10
2019 PICC P&C 1985

1988
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2000 2001
2001 11
2017
2014 2016
1987
2011 11
11
2017 10
1995
2004
2015 2016
2004
1994
2007
2007
2014 12
1983
2001
2004 12

1994
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1987 8
1997 2000
2000
2001 2005
2005 2011 11
2017
2014
1995
2011
2014 8 2015 2017 10
2014
1977
1981 2002 21
2002
2004 CIRC
CIRC 2016
2015 10
1983 1992 12
1992 12 1994
1998 1998
2012 2016 12
2007 2007
2015 10
2008
1994 2001
2007 2011
2012 2016
2016
2008
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1985
2012 2017 10
1990
2005 2006
2007

2012 2017

2017 2017 12
2018
13
1989
1991 12 2004 12
2012
2017
2017 2008 2012
1993
1993 12
2002
2017 10
HSBC
HSBC

2015
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1991 11

1986
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10 11 12
1985 11 1990
2005
2006
2007 2012
2018
2018
1981 7 1989
2005
2012 2017
2005 12
1981
2000 10
2008 10
2005 2015 PICC P&C
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1994
1993 1996
1996
2001
2001 2018 12
SZ.000825)
SZ.000402
2000 2018 2002
2004 11
2006 2017
2009 2013
2017
2012
2016
2018
2015
1985
1989 10 10
1995
1998 10
2007 2017
S7.002339
S7.000001 21
HK.00241
SZ.300065
S7.300369
NEEQ. 835078
SH.603986
SZ.300719
2010 2012 2009
2017

1992
2004
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1989
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1999
2002
2009
HK.00966
MOF 2009 12
2009
2005 12
2001 2005
11 2013 10
2008 2014
2011
1995
1993
2001
2004
2007
2009
2013
2016

1993

2002
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1980
1999
2009

1990

2009
1987

1990

2012
2012
2009 12
2005 12 2014 12
1997 2017
2005
2017
1986
2003
2006
2008
2018
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1986

2002 12

2018 12 2007
600469
000969
2015 12

1983

2000 12
2003
PICC P&C

PICC

2005 12



2002
2004 12
2018
1983 7
2007
2008
2014
2013 11
2014
1998
PICC P&C
2017
2016 2019
1998
1991
2010 2017 12

1991

2005 12
2012
2010
2006
2018 PICC
2017
2006
2013 2018
PICC P&C
1993
PICC P&C
2007 2015
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1979
2006
2010
2017
1993
1998
2007 2017
2010
2015 PICC P&C
2016 11 PICC
2004
1998
2006
2018
2007 PICC
2018
2011
2001
2001
PICC P&C
1985
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IT
1993 11 2003 IT 2003
2005 PICC P&C IT 2005 2007
IT 2007 IT 2010 2015
2015 IT
2007 1981 12
1993 11
1980 12
1983 2003
2002
2003 PICC P&C 2006 2011 11
2011 PICC P&C 2015 2019
2016 2019 2019
2017 12 2018 PICC
2015 2016 2016
11 2017
2019 1986
2001 12 2004
1984
1992 1992 2002
2002 2008
2008 2010
2010
2008 2010
SH.600638 2014 2017 PICC
2016 1991
2005
1993
1997 2000 2000 2018
2013 2004

12

98/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2018
14
HeERs
|
B B
i BT | [ s
. 154 L v BEC || BL
éﬁi iy ﬁéﬁ‘ i Fa—- || Pl
= | | #a2 <H | zas F4V ||EkzAs
FH= e e,
EAEAS

oy FRAR M= & o

99/399



16

13

12

11

18

19

14

100/399

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

10

14
15

17

14



1
3
5
@
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
17
18
19
21
22
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20

16
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MOF CBIRC

10

CSRC

CBIRC
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2018
2018 19
2018 19

2018 14 CBIRC
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13

14

2018

PO

12
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32.79
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oooooog
2017 10 13
2018 2018 19
2019 19
2018 14 CBIRC
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10 11

12
13
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2018 11
2018 19
13
2018 2018 19
2018 19
2018 10

23 CBIRC

107/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

10

2018
2018 19 2018 19

2018 14 CBIRC
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2018
MOF CIRC
CIRC CIRC
C-
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2018
CIRC

PICC P&C

PICC P&C

PICC AMC
PICC AMC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

PICC

2018
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2018

2018

VaR

42.2

112/399



EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

3
152
1
( ( ) ( (
20,730 20,730 27,360 1,500
26,290 26,290 26,920 3,366
47,020 47,020 54,280 4,866
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IFRS

2019

131

30

23

IFRS

25

193
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2018 12 31

2018 2017
5 498,608 476,447
5 (29,623) (27,870)
5 468,985 448,577
5 (13,638) (13,600)
455,347 434,977
9,805 8,803
29,527 36,476
3,918 3,519
498,597 483,775
100,066 119,406
242,449 221,042
(11,008) (5,508)
2,148 2,661
8 333,655 337,601
(15,030) (18,760)
318,625 318,841
81,728 68,094
9 6,555 5,569
'Y/ (425) 668
10 76,859 71,648
483,342 464,820
12,540 12,674
25 737) (798)
12 27,058 30,831
11 (8,343) (7,780)
18,715 23,051
12,912 16,099
5,803 6,952
18,715 23,051

( )

15 0.30 0.38
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2018 12 31

2018 2017
5 8,276,893 7,909,020
5 (491,742) (462,642)
5 7,785,151 7,446,378
5 (226,391) (225,760)
7,558,760 7,220,618
162,763 146,130
490,148 605,502
65,039 58,415
8,276,710 8,030,665
1,661,096 1,982,140
4,024,653 3,669,297
(182,733) (91,433)
35,657 44,173
5,538,673 5,604,177
(249,498) (311,416)
5,289,175 5,292,761
1,356,685 1,130,360
9 108,813 92,445
'Y (7,055) 11,089
10 1,275,859 1,189,357
8,023,477 7,716,012
208,164 210,388
25 (12,234) (13,247)
12 449,163 511,795
11 (138,494) (129,148)
310,669 382,647
214,339 267,243
96,330 115,403
310,669 382,647

)

15 4.98 6.31
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2018 12 31

2018 2017
18,715 23,051
(6,977) (164)
1,628 (4,431)
6 2,424 887
30 377 765
(2,548) (2,943)
- 3
30 - 2
- 5
/( 412 (1,425)
58 an
(2,078) (4,440)
26 454 335
30 (113) (84)
341 251
38 187) (232)
23 113
177 132
(1,901) (4,308)
16,814 18,743
11,324 12,865
5,490 5,878
16,814 18,743
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2018 12 31
2018 2017
310,669 382,647
(115,818) (2,722)
« ) 27,025 (73,555)
6 40,238 14,724
30 6,258 12,699
(42,297) (48,854)
- 50
30 - 33
- 83
/C ) 6,839 (23,655)
963 (1,278)
(34,495) (73,704)
26 7,536 5,561
30 (1,876) (1,394)
5,661 4,167
38 (3,104) (3.851)
382 1,876
2,938 2,191
(31,557) (71,513)
279,112 311,134
187,978 213,559
91,134 97,575
279,112 311,134
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2018 12 31
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
17 61,601 72,819
18 316,394 313,261
19 116,697 115,013
20 44,218 41,518
21,36 27,025 28,206
22 98,653 70,706
13,794 11,311
23 164,512 157,715
25 107,492 97,740
26 12,782 12,155
27 25,778 24,281
28 2,329 1,494
29 3,414 3,649
30 8,662 9,645
31 28,284 28,393
1,031,635 987,906
33 54,889 41,226
34 15,551 18,737
3,185 4,462
35 57,732 49,801
36 559,217 557,011
37 41,808 45,880
3,970 5,205
38 2,967 2,899
30 1,021 834
39 84,994 74,970
825,334 801,025
40 44,224 42,424
41 108,829 95,109
153,053 137,533
53,248 49,348
206,301 186,881
1,031,635 987,906
130 255 2019 22

119/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

ooooOoog
2018 12 31
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
17 1,022,577 1,208,795
18 5,252,140 5,200,133
19 1,937,170 1,909,216
20 734,019 689,199
21,36 448,615 468,220
22 1,637,640 1,173,720
228,980 187,763
23 2,730,899 2,618,069
25 1,784,367 1,622,484
26 212,181 201,773
27 427,915 403,065
28 38,661 24,800
29 56,672 60,573
30 143,789 160,107
31 469,514 471,324
17,125,141 16,399,240
33 911,157 684,352
34 258,147 311,034
52,871 74,069
35 958,351 826,697
36 9,283,002 9,246,383
37 694,013 761,608
65,902 86,403
38 49,252 48,123
30 16,949 13,844
39 1,410,900 1,244,502
13,700,544 13,297,015
40 734,118 704,238
41 1,806,561 1,578,809
2,540,680 2,283,048
883,917 819,177
3,424,597 3,102,225
17,125,141 16,399,240
130 255 2019 22
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1

()

38)

(884) 66,856 137,533 49,348 186,881

1,705 2,625 (304)

- 12,912 12,912 5,803 18,715

(187) - (1,588) (313)  (1,901)

(187) 12,912 11,324 5,490 16,814

- (1,683) - - -
- 192) - - -
- 192 - - -
- (1,672) (1,672) (1,590)  (3,262)
- - 5,848 - 5,848
- - 20 - 20

2018 12 31
40
2018 42,424
« )
« ) -
 16) -
1,800
2018 12 31 44,224

- 267 279
- 267 279
192 - -
(192) - -
- - 20
1,705 2,892 (5)

(1,071) 76,413 153,053 53,248 206,301
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2018 12 31
(
)/ .
a ( 4@ ( 4 ( 4
40 @) () ©) @ C 33
2018 704,238 330,755 2,639 140,652 28,303 43,575  (5,046) (863) 195,199 (251,540) (14,674) 1,109,810 2,283,048 819,177 3,102,225
- - - - - - - - - - - 214,339 214,339 96,330 310,669
(
) - —  (33,051) - - 4,432 4,631 730 - - (3,104) - (26,361) (5,196)  (31,557)
« )
- —  (33,051) - - 4,432 4,631 730 - - (3,104) 214,339 187,978 91,134 279,112
- - - 23,257 - - - - 4,681 - - (27,938) - - -
- - - - 3,187 - - - - - - (3,187) - - -
- - - - (3,187) - - - - - - 3,187 - - -
( 16) - - - - - - - - - - - (27,755) (27,755) (26,394)  (54,149)
29,880 67,197 - - - - - - - - - - 97,017 - 97,077
- - - - - - 332 - - - - - 332 - 332
2018 12 31 734,118 397,952 (30,411) 163,908 28,303 48,007 (83) (133) 199,881 (251,540) (17,779) 1,268,456 2,540,680 883,917 3,424,597
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« 4 4 ( 4 ( 4
40 @) ) ©) @  3®
2017
42,424 19,925 2,353 7,062 1,300 2,417 (1) 661 6 1,410 (15,153)  (652) 64,355 126,101 44,893 170,994
- - - - - - - - - - - - 16,099 16,099 6,952 23,051
[GD) - - (2,194) - - 208 7 (95)  (58) - - (232) - (3,234) (1,074)  (4,308)
« D
- - (2,199) - - 208 7 (95)  (58) - - (232) 16,099 12,865 5,878 18,743
- - - 1,41 - - - - - 10,349 - - (11,760) - - -
- - - - 405 - - - - - - - (405) - - -
(
16) - - - - - - - - - - - - (1,433)  (1,433) (1,452) (2,885)
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - 29 29
2017 12 31
42,424 19,925 159 8,473 1,705 2,625 - (304) (52 11,759 (15,153)  (884) 66,856 137,533 49,348 186,881
*

123/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

OooooOodd
2018 12 31
(
) «
( 2 ( 4« ( 21 ( M
40 @) ) ©) @ 38
2017
704,238 330,755 39,060 117,229 21,580 40,122  (116) 10,973 100 23,406 (251,540) (10,823) 1,068,293 2,093,277 745,224 2,838,500
_ _ _ — — - _ — _ _ _ - 267,243 267,243 115,403 382,647
« )
- - (36,420) - - 3,453 116 (16,019)  (963) - - (3,851) - (53,684) (17,828) (71,513)
(
) - —  (36,420) - - 3,453 116  (16,019)  (963) - - (3,851) 267,243 213,559 97,575 311,134
- - - 23,423 - - - - - 171,793 - — (195,216) - - -
- - - - 6,723 - - - - - - - (6,723) - - -
( 16) - - - - - - - - - - - - (23,788) (23,788) (24,103) (47,891)
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - 481 481
2017 12 31
704,238 330,755 2,639 140,652 28,303 43,575 - (5,046) (863) 195,199 (251,540) (14,674) 1,109,810 2,283,048 819,177 3,102,225
*
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2018 12 31
2018 2017
27,058 30,831
6 (29,527) (36,476)
« )/ (425) 668
(12,540) (12,674)
25 737 798
12,27 2,193 1,900
12,28 281 203
12,29 172 152
7 (151) (72)
4,861 4,152
« 12 (416) 445
279 789
(7,478) (9,284)
(2,353) (7,605)
« Y (4,072) 7,510
3,387 21,311
(1,340) (3,074)
C ) 3,239 (494)
« ) (8,617) 8,364
(8,186) (8,989)
(16,803) (625)
30,284 28,721
6,432 6,016
« )Y (857) 143
(5,116) (3,125)
363 254
(338) -
(201,493) (255,498)
184,165 225,085
(279) (789)
« )/ (27,768) 21,063
« ) (14,607) 21,870
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- 29
5,848 -
13,663 8,160
30,000 3,500
600 -
(22,000) -
(600) -
(4,185) (3.763)
(3.262) (2,885)
20,064 5,041
(11,346) 26,286
72,819 46,729
128 (196)
61,601 72,819
38,548 29,528
23,053 43,291
61,601 72,819
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2018 12 31
2018 2017
449,163 511,795
6 (490,148) (605,502)
« )/ (7,055) 11,089
(208,164) (210, 388)
25 12,234 13,247
12,27 36,404 31,540
12,28 4,665 3,370
12,29 2,855 2,523
7 (2,507) (1,195)
9 80,693 68,923
« ) 12 (6,906) 7,387
4,631 13,097
(124,135) (154,114)
(39,060) (126,243)
)/ (67,595) 124,666
56,224 353,763
(22,244) (51,028)
/C ) 53,767 (8,200)
« )/ (143,042) 138,842
(135, 888) (149,217)
(278,930) (10,375)
502,714 476,769
106,771 99,866
« )/ (14,226) 2,374
(84,926) (51,875)
6,026 4,216
(5,611) -
(3.344,784) (4,241,267)
3,057,139 3,736,411
(4,631) (13,097)
)/ (460,949) 349,646
)/ (242,476) 363,042
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- 481
97,077 -
44 226,806 135,456
44 498,000 58,100
9,960 -
44 (365,200) -
(9,960) -
44 (69,471) (62,466)
(54,149) (47,891)
333,062 83,681
(188,344) 436,348
1,208,795 775,701
2,125 (3,254)
1,022,577 1,208,795
17 639,897 490,165
17 382,680 718,631
1,022,577 1,208,795
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2018 12 31
1.
( ) 1996 22 (
) 88 ( 100031)
1949 10 20
( MOF )
2018 12 31
( P&C )
2.1
( 1ASB )
( IFRS ) ( )
2.2
2.3 IFRS
1ASB IFRS
IFRS 15
IFRIC 22
IFRS
IFRS IFRS IFRS
IAS 28 IFRS 2014 2016
IAS 40
IFRS
/
IFRS 15

IFRS 15 IFRS 15 IAS 18 IAS 11
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IFRS 15 2018
(
) IFRS 15
2018
IAS 18 IAS 11
IFRS (
) IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
/
IFRS IFRS IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 2018
IFRS /
2016 IFRS IFRS IFRS 17
IFRS
2021 IFRS
2016
IFRS IFRS
1AS 39 IFRS

(overlay approach)

2016 12 31
90
2015 12 31
2018

IFRS IFRS IFRS 17

IFRS
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2018 12 31 IFRS ( ) 2018 12 31
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
( )
Q) 20,551 (693)
® - _
A B
(
SPPI )
© 428,068 19,414
SPPI ) 159,062 (5.674)
607,681 13,047
(
)  SPPI
SPPI ( ¢ )
SPPI ( )
2018 12 31
( ) C )
AAA 344,766
AA+ 8,886
AA 2,761
AA- 754
A+ 272
A 1,825
* 59,330
418,594
55,513

C SPPI
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Aa(Aal Aa2 Aa3
A(AL A2 A3
Baa(Baal Baa2 Baa3

2.4

IFRS

IFRS 16

IFRS 17

IFRIC 23
IFRS

IFRS

IFRS 10 IAS 28

I1AS I1AS
IAS 19

IAS 28

IFRS

1 2018

2 2019

4 2021
5 2020
6 2020
7 2019

)
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2018 12 31

)

648
129
493

1,270

419,864

2018 12

31

18,315

18,823

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS 2015 -2017

IFRS
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IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
(
FVTOCI )
IFRS (
)
IFRS
IAS 39

IFRS IAS 39

2018 12 31 IFRS
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( 18 )
( 23 )
(
) IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
( 18 )
IFRS FVTOCI
IFRS
IFRS
¢ 19 )
FVTOCI
IFRS
¢ 1 )
IFRS
( 18 19 )
IAS 39 IFRS
IAS 39
IFRS 16
IFRS 16

IFRS 16 IAS 17
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IFRS 16
IFRS 16
IFRS 15 IFRS 16
( )
IFRS 16
IAS 17
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IAS 17
IFRS 16
2018 12 31 45
2,842 IFRS 16
92
IAS 17 IFRS 16
IAS 17 IFRIC
IFRS 16 IAS 17 IFRIC

IFRS 16
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IFRS 17

2017 IASB  IFRS IFRS 17 IFRS 17

IFRS 17 IFRS
IFRS 17
IFRS
IFRS 15
IFRS 17
IFRS IFRS
IFRS 17
( )
( )
( )
IFRS 17
@
()
©
( FCF )
( CSM ) ( GMM )
( BBA ) IFRS
FCF

CSM
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IFRS 17 GMM
IFRS 17
CSM
IFRS
IFRS 17

( VFA )
VFA

()

()

()

GMM
VFA

VFA

IFRS 17 VFA CSM

()
()
()

IFRS

1 GMM
( PAA ) PAA
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IFRS 17 IFRS
@

(b) IFRS 17

©

IFRS 17 2021 1 1 IFRS IFRS 15

IFRS 17

2.5
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( CIRC ) [2017] 637
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2.94 6.56 2.94 6.49
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
5.00 5.25 5.00 5.50
2018 12 31
142 (2017 2,885

70
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(
)

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
33.8 33.8
3.0 3.0
6.0 6.0
3.0 3.0

(

)
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
33.3 33.3
2.5 2.5
5.5 5.5
2.5 2.5
36
@
43
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2018

12 31
)
/C )
« )
/C )
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10

344,675 92,677 13,797 - - 4,333 (135) 455,347
10,419 448 151 - - 168 (1,381) 9,805
14,656 12,355 1,278 584 4,450 439 (4,235) 29,527
2,475 728 133 1,610 1 831 (1,860) 3,018
372,225 106,208 15,359 2,194 4,451 5,771 (7,611) 498,597
374,667 105,643 15,322 1,498 478 989 — 498,597
(2,442) 565 37 696 3,973 4,782 (7,611) -
213,661 90,170 11,913 - - 2,964 (83) 318,625
74,072 7,953 662 - - - (959) 81,728
2,076 2,978 476 7 1,002 16 - 6,555
(211) (161) G) - 42) (6) - (425)
63,751 8,281 2,302 1,338 905 2,910 (2,628) 76,859
353,349 109,221 15,348 1,345 1,865 5,884 (3,670) 483,342
7,896 3,736 10 3 846 (45) 94 12,540
737) - - - - - - @737)
26,035 723 21 852 3,432 (158)  (3,847) 27,058
(7,950) 5 - (214) (192) (10) 18 (8,343)
18,085 728 21 638 3,240 (168)  (3,829) 18,715
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2017 12 31
)

309,552 105,428 17,997 - - 1,748 252 434,977
9,374 273 93 - - 102 (1,039) 8,803
15,901 17,320 2,008 452 4,438 162 (3.805) 36,476
2,025 754 121 1,618 1 379 (1,379) 3,519
. 336,852 123,775 20,219 2,070 4,439 2,391 (5,971) 483,775
- 337,586 123,375 20,190 1,432 815 377 - 483,775
- (734) 400 29 638 3,624 2,014 (5,971) -
192,586 108,162 17,182 - - 875 36 318,841
59,754 8,369 796 - - - (825) 68,094
2,000 2,122 543 4 899 1 - 5,569
442 185 2 1 35 3 - 668
60,137 7,725 1,689 1,301 823 1,809 (1,836) 71,648
314,919 126,563 20,212 1,306 1,757 2,688 (2.625) 464,820
7,919 3,625 - @ 923 - 208 12,674
(356) (398) - - (49) - - (798)
/C ) 29,496 439 7 763 3,561 (297)  (3.138) 30,831

« )
(7.315) (285) - (199) 99 - (80)  (7.780)

C )
- 22,181 154 7 564 3,660 (297)  (3,218) 23,051
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( )
2018 12 31
559,314 391,661 35,086 10,887 118,646 14,882 (98,841) 1,031,635
408,433 360,767 29,528 2,323 22,744 7,257  (5,718) 825,334
4,012 332 198 311 160 103 - 5,116
2,053 244 59 33 155 17 85 2,646
14,063 13,828 1,090 189 299 425 126 30,020
2017 12 31
530,450 381,802 43,096 10,293 109,569 11,382 (98,686) 987,906
302,477 350,242 37,463 2,205 20,587 3,541  (5,490) 801,025
1,908 706 109 306 62 34 - 3,125
1,806 176 54 31 111 8 69 2,255
13,304 12,866 1,425 146 222 139 213 28,315
(
) 0.85  5.91 6.14 (2017 12 31  0.85 5.91
6.14 )
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2018 2017
93,354 113,111

15,172 12,438

390,082 350,898

498,608 476,447

(1,501) (1,083)

(287) (1,167)

(27,835) (25,620)

(29,623) (27,870)

468,985 448,577

(14,789) (12,150)

1,151 (1,450)

(13,638) (13,600)

2018 2017

@) 34,370 32,650
(1,883) 4,823
(536) (110)
(2,424) (887)

29,527 36,476
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( ) 2018 2017
554 575
5,203 4,992
- 6,027 5,857
- 8,258 7,727
- 211 271
- 3
10,321 9,465
30,020 28,315
- 3,503 3,369
- 293 391
3,796 3,760
34,370 32,650
() « )
( ) 2018 2017
- 530 90
- 34 9
- (2,162) 4,330
- (285) 394
(1,883) 4,823
©
( ) 2018 2017
- 104 (105)
- (797) 195
 26) 157 (200)
(536) (110)
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2018 2017

1,064 1,166

758 706

230 318

151 72

244 240

1,471 1,017

3,918 3,519

2018
100,066 31 100,035
242,449 14,692 227,757
11,989 773 11,216
230,460 13,919 216,541
(11,008) 307 (11,315)
2,148 - 2,148
333,655 15,030 318,625
2017

119,406 17 119,389
221,042 18,733 202,309
10,390 1,578 8,812
210,652 17,155 193,497
(5.508) 10 (5,518)
2,661 - 2,661
337,601 18,760 318,841
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9.
( ) 2018 2017
2,841 2,494
C 3N 1,694 1,417
1,659 1,367
( 398) 108 96
7 _
246 195
6,555 5,569
10.
( ) 2018 2017
39,130 32,984
2,275 2,299
2,338 1,926
) 3,137 2,897
«c )y ¢ 1 (416) 445
30,395 31,097
76,859 71,648
( CISF )
CISF
11.
( ) 2018 2017
6,897 10,653
12 42
( 30) 1,434 (2,915)
8,343 7,780
25 (2017 25 ) ( CIT )
« ) ( PICC ) PICC
C ) ( PICC AMHK ) 2017 12 31
16.5 PICC 2018
8.25 16.5
PICC AMHK 16.5
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25
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OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017
27,058 30,831
6,765 7,708
12 42
(2,951) (2,969)
(1,637) (888)
5,590 3,511
564 384
- ®)
8,343 7,780
30.8 25.2
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/C )
( )
@C )
¢ 2nC)H
C )y  2@)
C )y  31c)
« 29
¢ 29(C)
C 29(0)
@
( )
( )
13.
2018 12 31
2018 2017

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017
41,185 39,026
2,193 1,900
(347) 426
(69) 11
- 8
1,262 1,089
281 203
172 152
33 31

2018 2017
36,812 35,198
4,373 3,828
41,185 39,026

2018
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@
2018
( )
( () - 312 234 73 226 845
( NED) - 156 117 38 115 426
- 281 211 73 209 774
- 278 208 73 209 768
() 167 - - - - 167
() 167 - - - - 167
250 - - - - 250
300 - - - - 300
283 - - - - 283
() 121 - - - - 121
() 121 - - - - 121
1,409 1,027 770 257 759 4,222
( ) - 312 234 73 226 845
- 806 846 284 167 2,103
300 - - - - 300
- 619 713 229 138 1,699
- 571 726 229 131 1,657
300 2,308 2,519 815 662 6,604
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Ogoooood
2017
2015
2017
) *
( )
- 208 259 46 162 675 121
() - 62 76 15 49 202 30
() - 46 58 11 37 152 26
() - - - - - - -
() - - - - - - -
300 - - - - 300 -
300 - - - - 300 -
250 - - - - 250 -
300 - - - - 300 -
() 208 - - - - 208 -
() - 286 357 61 46 750 493
() - - - - - - -
() - - - - - - -
() - 23 17 5 4 49 -
() - - - - - - -
1,358 625 767 138 298 3,186 670
(
) - 312 389 67 242 1,010 508
- 806 900 278 175 2,159 -
() 250 - - - - 250 -
- 591 750 223 134 1,698 -
() - 124 163 49 28 364 -
xiii) - 377 407 121 79 984 -
250 2,210 2,609 738 658 6,465 508
2018 2015 2017
) 2017 2018
) 2018 10
) 2018
) 2018
) 2017 10 2017 11
) 2017 2017 10
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oooooog
() 2017
() 2017 12
() 2017 2017 10
() 2017
) 2014 2017
() 2017 2017 10
(xiii) 2017
2017 12 31
2018
2017
(b)
13(a)
2017
( ) 2018 ( )
5,616 4,864
6,090 5,927
1,770 1,398
1,401 1,634
14,877 13,823
- 2,100
14,877 15,923
( )
2017
( ) 2018 ( )
0 500,000 1 -
500,001 1,000,000 2 -
1,000,001 1,500,000 - 3
1,500,001 2,000,000 1 2
2,000,001 2,500,000 1 -
2,500,001 3,000,000 4 1
3,000,001 3,500,000 - 3
9 9
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ooooogd
14.
2018
13 2017
2018 2017
2017
( ) 2018 ( )
3,693 4,499
4,204 5,368
1,149 1,396
666 875
9,712 12,138
2017
2018 ( )
2,500,001 3,000,000 4 2
3,000,001 3,500,000 -
4
15.
2018 2017
2018 2017
( ) 12,912 16,099
( ) 42,574 42,424
( ) 0.30 0.38
2018

2018 2017
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16.
( ) 2018 2017
2017 - 3.94 1,672 -
2016 - 3.37881 ) - 1,433
2019 22 2018 12 31 4.57
17.
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
37,336 26,771
1,212 2,757
23,053 43,291
61,601 72,819
18.
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
( ) 8,253 7,574
( ) 179,964 183,210
( ) 128,177 122,477
316,394 313,261
19.
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
( )
61,944 54,044
35,161 27,036
19,277 26,903
116,382 107,983
( )
115 107
116,497 108,090
( ) 200 6,923
116,697 115,013
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20.

@

12 31

12 31
2018 12 31
)
)
( )
(
( )
)
)

Y 12)

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

6,723
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
12,298 16,183
104,084 91,800
115 107
116,497 108,090
200 6,923
116,697 115,013
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

33,117 22,848
14,309 22,272
47,426 45,120
(3,009) (3.343)
(199) (259)
44,218 41,518

2018 2017
3,602 3,218
(347) 426
7 42)
3,208 3,602
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( )
12
21.
( )
22.
( )
12
2018 12 31

4.95 (2017 12 31

23.

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
37,008 30,382
3,004 4,288
3,592 5,652
511 1,033
103 163
44,218 41,518

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
9,872 8,721
16,697 19,336
456 149
27,025 28,206

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
1,220 761
520 100
1,107 692
95,806 69,153
98,653 70,706

1.60 7.44
0.10 7.50 6.30 6.60 )

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
104,813 105,290
42,768 35,540
14,431 14,385
2,000 2,000
500 500
164,512 157,715
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8.00

4.50 7.10

3.50 6.60

10
7.60

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
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2018 12 31 4.20 7.80 2017 12 31 3.50
4.60 7.10 2017 12 31
2018 12 31 3.50 6.60 2017 12 31
2018 12 31 6.35 2017 12 31 6.35
2018 12 31
2017 12 31 5.60
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/ 2018 2017 12 31 /

68.98 68.98 -

22,242,765,303*
100.00 100.00 -

1,298,000,000
100.00 100.00 -

200,000,000

69.32 69.32 26.13
8,568,414,737
71.08 71.08 8.92

25,761,104,669
100.00 100.00 -

800,000,000
75.00 75.00 -

500,000,000
92.71 92.71 -

170,727,800
100.00 100.00 -

500,000
100.00 100.00 -

50,000,000
100.00 100.00 -

1,000,000,000
51.00 51.00 49.00%

3,000,000,000
100.00 100.00 -

4,000,000,000
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* 2018 22 PICC P&C 10 7,414
22,242 2019 PICC P&C
2018 12 31 PICC P&C 127,795
2017 12 31 100,255
35
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
18,000 17,978 16,000 15,995
PICC P&C 23,000 23,420 23,000 23,262
PICC 12,000 12,014 6,000 6,223
PICC 4,300 4,320 4,300 4,321
57,300 57,732 49,300 49,801
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
7 5
1
9
4 4
21 19
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(b)
( ( )
2018 2017 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 2018 2017 12 31 12 31
PICC P&C
31.02 31.02 4,804 6,145 43,900 41,297
PICC
20.00 20.00 145 28 6,184 6,319
PICC P&C
PICC
PICC P&C
PICC P&C
( 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
550,619 524,566
409,116 391,452
141,503 133,114
97,603 91,817
43,900 41,297
( 2018 2017
360,684 327,502
(341,001) (304,916)
4,482 4,575
737) -
(7,942) (7.353)
15,486 19,808
10,682 13,663
4,804 6,145
(2,085) (1,424)
13,401 18,384
1,555 1,421
9,879 21,407
(8,732) (7.523)
(2,038) (4,340)
)/ (891) 9,544
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
391,661 381,802
360,767 350,242

30,894 31,560

24,710 25,241

6,184 6,319
2018 2017

106,208 123,775

(109,221) (126,563)

3,736 3,625

- (398)

5 (285)

728 154

583 126

145 28

(1,265) (1,345)

(537) (1,191)

31 26

17,773) (18,611)

7,181 23,110

10,629 6,112

37 10,611

42.1(b)
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25.
©) 2018 2017 12 31
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
) 66,160 66,756
38,226 28,094
104,386 94,850
3,086 2,890
20 -
3,106 2,890
107,492 97,740
2018 2017
737 798
2018 12 31 94,141
2017 12 31 84,958
62,010 2017 12 31 71,963
()
/ 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
©)) 0.85 12.05 0.85 12.05
) - 16.66 - 19.99
IFRS
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2012 12

2013

2015
280
10.87

2017

31

PICC

1406

31

/(

EDINETOOOO
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OoOoOoOoOodno
PICC P&C PICC 13.8
PICC P&C PICC
328
14.06 12.90
798
2018 30 2017 30
6,543,229 6,406,993
6,082,373 5,992,998
454,423 408,389
6,433 5,606
460,856 413,995
2017 10 2016 10
2018 30 2017 30
151,554 141,442
60,652 57,017
559 552
61,211 57,569
/C )
367 (4,327)
(23) (16)
) 344 (4,343)
61,019 52,690
536 536
61,555 53,226
1,741 1,634
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Ogoooood
) 2018 30 2017 30
454,423 408,389
(25,905) (25,905)
428,518 382,484
12.90 12.90
55,279 49,340
445 445
2,426 2,426
(725) (532)
57,425 51,679
40,025 45,517
2017 10 2018 30 2017 12 31 2016 10 2017 30

2015 12 28 PICC P&C

Aktiengesel Ischaft
Sal.
Kommanditgesellschaft auf Aktien
S.A. Deutsche Bank Luxembourg S.A.
877 267
19.99 PICC P&C
P&C 2016 11 17
2018 12 28
19.99 16.66
737
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Deutsche Bank
jr. & Cie. AG & Co.
Oppenheim jr. & Cie. AG & Co.

992 2,136
PICC
2016 11 17



( )
( )
©
2018 12 31
18 2017 12 31
( )

/C )
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OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,680,580 2,508,927
217,141 168,055
2018 2017
72,227 66,384
20,854 19,819
387 387
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
217,141 168,055
(19,979) (19,979)
197,162 148,076
16.66 19.99
32,847 29,600
(65) (78)
141 89
32,923 29,611
18,942 23,069
15
2018 2017
1,019 996
33 (202)
1,052 794
17,144 16,450
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oooooog
26.
( ) 2018 2017
12,155 10,695
90 800
C 2n 996 1,348
( 29 85 30
360 277
94 58
/¢ )(  6(c) 157 (200)
« 20 (1,120) (835)
(35) (18)
12,782 12,155
2018 12 31 3,556 2017 12 31 13,932
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
PICC P&C
JLC ) PICC
DTZ PICC
(€))
@
2018 12 31 2.00 7.50 2017 12 31 2.00 7.50
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27.

2018

26)

26)

2018 12 31

2018

¢ 12

26)

2018 12 31

2018
12 31

2018 12 31

2018

2018 12 31
1,914

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

OooooOodd
26,892 8,294 2,139 2,966 40,291
194 1,667 331 1,519 3,711
656 2 - (658) -
(
1,120 - - - 1,120
(
(511) - - (560) (1,071)
(70) (531) (208) (108) 917)
28,281 9,432 2,262 3,159 43,134
7,295 6,687 1,182 - 15,164
948 954 291 - 2,193
(
(%) - - - ()
(56) (514) (202) - @772)
8,112 7,127 1,271 - 16,510
2018
829 2 - 15 846
19,340 2,303 991 3,144 25,778
18,768 1,605 957 2,951 24,281
1,801 (2017 12 31
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( )
2017
26)
26)
2017 12 31
2017
(
26)
2017 12 31
2017
26)
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
2017
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OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

26,966 7,830 1,983 2,481 39,260
153 888 519 1,169 2,729
547 11 - (558) -
(
835 - - - 835
(
(1,564) - - 1) (1,635)
(45) (435) (363) (55) (898)
26,892 8,294 2,139 2,966 40,291
6,760 6,294 1,246 - 14,300
12) 845 810 245 - 1,900
(
(286) - - - (286)
24) (417) (309) - (750)
7,295 6,687 1,182 - 15,164
830 2 - 15 847
(
(€D) - - - (D)
829 2 - 15 846
18,768 1,605 957 2,951 24,281
19,376 1,534 737 2,466 24,113
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« 19
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2018 2017
2,468 1,968
1,118 501

© D)
3,580 2,468
974 771
281 203
4 -
1,251 974
2,329 1,494
1,494 1,197
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12)

12)

26)

26)

26)

30
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OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017
5,203 5,261
51 29
(111) (60)
(50) @7
5,093 5,203
1,507 1,392
172 152
(26) (25)
(1) 12)
1,632 1,507
47 44

- 8

- ®)

47 47
3,414 3,649
3,649 3,825

70
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30.

2018 2017

2018 12 31

14,111
2017 12 31

8,580

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
8,662 9,645
(1,021) (834)
7,641 8,811
2018
12 31
1,408 (169) - 1,239
829 (430) - 399
(234) - 377 143
(50) 107 - 57
(1,748) (44) (113) (1,905)
7,988 (851) - 7,137
618 "N - 571
8,811 (1,434) 264 7,641
2017
12 31
1,342 66 - 1,408
1,332 (503) - 829
(999) - 765 (234)
(28) (22) - (50)
@ - 2 -
(1,714) 50 (84) (1,748)
5,063 2,925 - 7,988
219 399 - 618
5,213 2,915 683 8,811
15,553 2017 12 31
2018 12 31 6,021
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( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2018 - 2,998
2019 2,257 2,640
2020 210 526
2021 1,730 1,730
2022 686 686
2023 1,138 -
6,021 8,580
31.
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
10,561 10,206
@ 1,632 4,973
) 3,537 2,680
255 84
13,873 12,098
29,858 30,041
© (1,574) (1,648)
28,284 28,393
@
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
820 2,639
220 1,810
592 524
1,632 4,973
(378) (383)
1,254 4,590
2016 12 PICC 10.1764
2017 12 31 1,899
2018 2018
(b) 2018 12 31 PICC PICC
5.22 6.45 2017 12 31 5.22 6.45
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Ogoooood
©
( ) 2018 2017
1,648 1,637
« 12) (69) 11
®) -
12 31 1,574 1,648
32.
€Y
2018 12 31 1,515 2017 12 31 1,620
(b)
33
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
71,388 57,485
54,889 41,226
16,499 16,259
33.
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
25,514 19,661
29,375 21,565
54,889 41,226
32(b)
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34.

35.

2018

4.65

12 31

3.65
5.95

6.88

5.05

8.19
2017

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

15,551 18,737
3

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
807 817
8,297 22,218
- 8,213
9,104 31,248
48,628 18,553
57,732 49,801

10
4.38 6.19 2017 4.38 6.19
2017 6.88 8.19
3.65 4.95 4.65 6.05 2017
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OooooOodd
36.
2018 12 31

( )

@) 274,493 456 274,037
©)
- 5,574 226 5,348
- 1,886 17 1,869
©
- 136,394 16,471 119,923
- 140,870 9,855 131,015
559,217 27,025 532,192
2017 12 31

( )

@) 285,501 149 285,352
)
- 4,563 511 4,052
- 1,637 164 1,473
©
- 138,980 18,825 120,155
- 126,330 8,557 117,773
557,011 28,206 528,805
@

( )
2017 291,009 139 290,870
113,898 27 113,871
(47,138) an (47,121)
(72,268) - (72,268)
2017 12 31 285,501 149 285,352
89,058 339 88,719
(31,666) (32) (31,634)
(68.,400) - (68,400)
2018 12 31 274,493 456 274,037
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(b)
@
( )
2017
2017 12 31
2018 12 31
@
( )
2017
2017 12 31
2018 12 31
©
€))
( )
2017
2017 12 31
2018 12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)

oOoOooodn

3,513 560 2,953
10,390 1,578 8,812
(9,340) (1,627) (7,713)

4,563 511 4,052
11,989 773 11,216
(10,978) (1,058) (9,920)

5,574 226 5,348
1,498 92 1,406
12,438 1,167 11,271
(12,299) (1,095) (11,204)
1,637 164 1,473
15,172 287 14,885
(14,923) (434) (14,489)
1,886 17 1,869
128,174 20,149 108,025
210,652 17,155 193,497
(199, 846) (18,479) (181,367)
138,980 18,825 120,155
230,460 13,919 216,541
(233,046) (16,273) (216,773)
136,394 16,471 119,923
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)

( )

2017

2017 12 31

2018 12 31

37.

( )

( )
(

38.

2003
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114,319 10,079 104,240
350,898 25,620 325,278
(338,887) (27,142) (311,745)
126,330 8,557 117,773
390,082 27,835 362,247
(375,542) (26,537) (349,005)
140,870 9,855 131,015

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
40,118 44,183
1,690 1,697
41,808 45,880
2018 2017
45,880 38,370
7,129 17,049
(12,895) (10,956)
1,694 1,417
41,808 45,880
31
2003
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(b)

232

12

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
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OooooOodd

2018 2017

2,899 2,800

108 9%

115 279

) 72 )

27) (229)

2,967 2,899

2018 2017
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
3.00 3.75
3.50 4.00
3.50 4.00
2.50 2.50
8.00 8.00
2018 12 31

12 2017 12 31
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©
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
49 50
12 (12 ) 148 149
12 ) 789 793
3,479 3,674
4,465 4,666
41(d) (@)
2,847
(D)
( ) 2018 2017
+50bp (146) (142)
-50bp 160 155
+50bp 156 152
-50bp (144) (141)
39.
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
28,249 21,037
14,339 13,287
10,994 12,199
7,700 8,098
7,661 6,718
1,034 966
1,345 708
13,672 11,957
84,994 74,970

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
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40.

2018 11 16

3.34

41.

@

2007

(b)

2013 12

30

5,848

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

4,048

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
29,896 29,896
3,802 3,802
1,800 -
8,726 8,726
44,224 42,424
29,896 29,896
3,802 3,802
1,800 -
8,726 8,726
44,224 42,424
A 1,800
1,800
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©

50

2017 10 31

)

2018
2018 12 31
2017
2017 12 31

(1) 2009

(2) 2009

42.

42.1

@

EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

25
100
@
(€)) ( 38
(17,942) 2,847 (58) (15,153)
(17,942) 2,847 (58) (15,153)
2,847
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(b)
2018 12 31
( ) PICC P&C PICC PICC
162,860 73,242 10,355
135,172 60,577 6,680
59,136 30,069 3,678
275 244 282
229 201 182
2017 12 31
( ) PICC P&C PICC PICC
154,590 54,010 10,930
127,326 47,192 7,099
55,552 24,631 2,763
278 219 396
229 192 257
CBIRC

CBIRC

100 50
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CBIRC

©

42.2

@
(€))
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ooooOoog
@
( ) 2018 2017
( ) 173,085 160,178 157,311 145,946
24,061 21,719 21,468 19,001
51,196 48,554 44,743 42,044
60,089 56,321 51,032 47,808
81,651 75,475 76,344 70,479
390,082 362,247 350,898 325,278
2013
2.5
2013 2015
2018 12 31 274,493 2017 12 31 285,501
105,705 2017 12 31 98,722 2.5 /
76,373 2017 12 31 120,852 4.025
/
2018 12 31 110,789 2017 12 31 82,445
40 2017 12 31 29
(€))
13,227 2017

12,084
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IBNR
€))
PICC
( ) 2018 2017
+50bp 9,366 6,900
-50bp (11,035) (7,942)
/ +10 (1,712) (1,009)
/ -10 1,769 1,070
+25 911 973
-25 (930) (1,051)
110 (502) (309)
90 497 308
PICC
( ) 2018 2017
+25bp 214 147
-25bp (224) (154)
/ +10 77) (61)
/ -10 638 62
+10 227 95
-10 (247) (85)
110 (140) @n
90 130 27
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PICC 25 10 PICC
50 25 PICC PICC
2018 2017
2018 12 31
6,263 2017 12 31 6,210
12 31
( ) 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

151,013 168,926 191,940 211,396 236,441 959,716

150,277 168,283 192,759 213,021 - 724,340
149,230 167,910 191,925 - - 509,065
149,701 167,241 - - - 316,942
147,605 - - - - 147,605

147,605 167,241 191,925 213,021 236,441 956,233
(143,035) (160,443) (184,171) (186,784) (155,535) (829,968)
2018 12 31 126,265

10,129
136,394
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12 31
( ) 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

131,589 150,517 170,928 193,634 217,277 863,945

131,454 149,983 171,127 193,517 - 646,081
130,638 149,367 171,099 - - 451,104
131,046 148,822 - - - 279,868
129,208 - - - - 129,208

129,208 148,822 171,099 193,517 217,277 859,923
(125,222) (143,045) (164,916) (170,901) (145,994) (750,078)
2018 12 31 109,845

10,078
119,923
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29,191

23

2017 12 31
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2018 12 31
31
30

90 90
61,601 - - - - - 61,601
316,394 - - - - 26 316,420
200 - - - - - 200
31,566 3,634 3,298 3,017 9,949 5,911 47,426
27,025 - - - - - 27,025
98,653 - - - - - 98,653
13,794 - - - - - 13,794
164,512 - - - - - 164,512
18,369 558 984 1,904 3,446 1,963 23,778
732,114 4,192 4,282 4,921 13,395 7,900 753,409
_ _ - - - (4,808) (4,808)
732,114 4,192 4,282 4,921 13,395 3,092 748,601

2017 12 31
31
30

90 90
72,819 - - - - - 72,819
313,261 - - - - 26 313,287
6,923 - - - - - 6,923
24,749 1,145 3,387 7,638 12,170 8,201 45,120
28,206 - - - - - 28,206
70,706 - - - - - 70,706
11,311 - - - - - 11,311
157,715 - - - - - 157,715
20,934 588 741 1,397 2,726 1,902 25,562
706,624 1,733 4,128 9,035 14,896 10,129 731,649
- - - - - (5,272) (5.272)
706,624 1,733 4,128 9,035 14,896 4,857 726,377
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2018 12 31

and Clearing Corporation Limited)
CsDCC

)

23

2018 12 31
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2018 12 31
100 AA/A-2
96.25 2017 12 31 98.45
(China Securities Depository
CsDCC
2018 2017 12 31

5.97 (2017 12 31 7.37 )
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2018 12 31
/ -
12 -
37,336 24,278 - - - - 61,614
- 6,742 34,333 147,164 235,739 - 423,978
- 27 102 4,156 200 114,664 119,149
10,318 13,912 11,793 8,042 153 - 44,218
- 17,110 10,770 75,289 7,720 - 110,889
- 120 2,126 13,047 - - 15,293
- 16,051 18,006 120,645 38,318 - 193,020
2,173 9,770 8,064 2,038 225 - 22,270

49,827 88,010 85,194 370,381 282,355 114,664 990,431

- 55,609 - - - - 55,609
5,592 8,469 1,111 356 23 - 15,551
- - 2,435 11,830 68,858 - 83,123
1,734 1,199 419 124 3,838 35,662 42,976
3,969 - 1 - - - 3,970
12,282 31,325 3,828 1,364 282 - 49,081
23,577 96,602 7,794 13,674 73,001 35,662 250,310

26,250 (8,592) 77,400 356,707 209,354 79,002 740,121
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2017 12 31
/ -
12 -
28,056 45,001 - - - - 73,147
- 23,477 27,077 155,216 221,490 - 427,260
- 1 493 7,570 - 107,811 115,875
16,657 13,206 6,153 5,382 120 - 41,518
- 3,022 8,998 49,339 20,186 - 81,545
- 827 1,275 11,464 - - 13,566
- 12,124 15,465 110,135 59,960 - 197,684
6,714 8,037 6,417 2,607 200 - 23,975

51,427 105,785 65,878 341,713 301,956 107,811 974,570

- 41,255 - - - - 41,255
9,675 7,725 908 424 5 - 18,737
- - 1,749 12,032 57,331 - 7,112
1,893 2,596 1,110 1,002 4,095 35,194 45,890
5,202 - - 3 - - 5,205
11,731 28,688 2,795 2,161 1,836 - 47,211
28,501 80,264 6,562 15,622 63,267 35,194 229,410

22,926 25,521 59,316 326,091 238,689 72,617 745,160

2018 12 31
-12 -
3,334 13,260 7,963 2,930 27,487
71,876 167,648 136,274 514,854 890,652
2017 12 31
-12 -
4,271 13,890 7,871 2,556 28,588
88,691 182,959 125,816 485,550 883,016
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VaR
2018 12 31
( )
54,757 2,484 4,291 69 61,601
315,124 - 1,270 - 316,394
111,173 1,932 3,592 - 116,697
39,026 271 4,584 337 44,218
25,025 618 1,347 35 27,025
97,741 67 839 6 98,653
13,794 - - - 13,794
164,512 - - - 164,512
21,814 48 337 5 22,204
842,966 5,420 16,260 452 865,098
54,889 - - - 54,889
13,099 154 2,135 163 15,551
57,732 - - - 57,732
555,634 1,332 2,121 130 559,217
41,808 - - - 41,808
3,970 - - - 3,970
47,789 184 1,090 18 49,081
774,921 1,670 5,346 311 782,248
68,045 3,750 10,914 141 82,850
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2017 12 31
( )
68,121 909 3,776 13 72,819
311,804 - 1,457 - 313,261
109,614 4,169 1,230 - 115,013
37,460 115 3,823 120 41,518
26,817 266 1,098 25 28,206
68,085 95 2,520 6 70,706
11,311 - - - 11,311
157,715 - - - 157,715
23,324 50 536 8 23,918
814,251 5,604 14,440 172 834,467
41,226 - - - 41,226
18,298 46 337 56 18,737
49,801 - - - 49,801
554,412 836 1,692 71 557,011
45,866 14 - - 45,880
5,205 - - - 5,205
45,456 215 1,528 12 47,211
760,264 1,111 3,557 139 765,071
53,987 4,493 10,883 33 69,396
( ) 2018 12 31
+5 400 740
-5 (400) (740)
( ) 2017 12 31
+5 428 771
-5 (428) (771)
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10 99 VaR VaR
VaR
VaR
10 10
12 31
) 2018 2017
VaR 988 962
10 99 VaR
VaR
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VaR
10
12 31
2018 2017
5,597 2,625
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
61,601 61,601 72,819 72,819
12,298 12,298 16,183 16,183
8,253 8,253 7,574 7,574
104,284 104,284 98,723 98,723
179,964 179,964 183,210 183,210
128,177 131,711 122,477 120,388
44,218 44,218 41,518 41,518
98,653 98,653 70,706 70,706
13,794 13,794 11,311 11,311
164,512 170,623 157,715 159,799
22,204 22,204 23,918 23,918
837,958 847,603 806,154 806,149
54,889 54,889 41,226 41,226
15,551 15,551 18,737 18,737
57,732 59,681 49,801 49,404
41,808 41,808 45,880 45,880
3,970 3,970 5,205 5,205
49,081 49,081 47,211 47,211
223,031 224,980 208,060 207,663
26
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( )
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
2,839 6,085
5,414 1,489
18,358 11,314
161,606 171,896
12,298 16,183
70,246 62,128
12,988 14,374
- 1,152
13,389 7,179
3,790 3,481
3,871 10,409
2018 12 31 2,349

2017 3,575
4,651 2017 3,095
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2018 12 31

2017 12 31

3,554

26
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2018 12 31
518 131,193 131,711
- 170,623 170,623
- 59,681 59,681
2017 12 31
2,044 118,344 120,388
- 159,799 159,799
- 49,404 49,404
2018 2017
22,221 23,361
2,603 862
- (3,554)
(1,152) -
1,943 -
2,158 2,708
(6,723) (1,156)
21,050 22,221
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44.
( ) 2018
33 35 39
2018 41,226 49,801 708 91,735
13,663 8,000 (4,185) 17,478
- (69) 4,822 4,753
2018 12 31 54,889 57,732 1,345 113,966
( ) 2017
33 35 39
2017 33,066 46,084 632 79,782
8,160 3,500 (3,763) 7,897
- 217 3,839 4,056
2017 12 31 41,226 49,801 708 91,735
45.
€Y
(b)
@
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,067 2,228
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()
10 26
2018 2017
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
590 298
884 427
- 101
1,474 826
()
10
( ) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
648 587
1,801 1,799
393 417
2,842 2,803
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46.

@
(b)

( ) 2018 2017

567 660
524 664
]_ -
584 607
43 13
88 134
231 636
367 447
367 590
1 1
6 1
25 4
- 37
114 157
4 -
98 7
6 -
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( )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
1,802 997
2,915 2,915
704 882
20,104 9,375
1,779 1,186
312 530
68 166
- 1,000
6,550 6,508
100 100
31 1,171
2,337 2,191
- 6,723
96 86
36,798 33,830
618 2,422
9 51
101 102
2 2
12 2
742 2,579
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2018 2017
2018 2017

) ( )

( )

12,093 10,224

9,379 12,581

2,823 2,590

24,295 25,395
13
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() 2018 12 31

PICC AMC 1 70.53 884
PICC AMC 99.23 22
PICC AMC 100.00 1
PICC AMC 11 100.00 6
PICC AMC 12 100.00 2
PICC AMC 13 100.00 1
PICC AMC 15 100.00 5
PICC AMC 16 100.00 2
PICC AMC 17 100.00 3
PICC AMC 18 100.00 4
PICC AMC 19 100.00 3
PICC AMC 20 100.00 10
PICC AMC 29 100.00 2,000
PICC AMC 32 100.00 2
PICC AMC 35 100.00 2
PICC AMC 100.00 330
PICC AMC 100.00 169
PICC 100.00 2,740
PICC 100.00 353
(b)
/
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2018 12 31
191,020 75,078 75,078
() 62,968 62,968
() 42,968 42,968
(@D) 26,658 26,658
) 61,944 61,944
269,616 269,616

2017 12 31
183,447 65,307 65,307
(D) 68,993 68,993
() 42,462 42,462
() 38,900 38,900
) 54,045 54,045
269,707 269,707
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,294 2,833
6,174 2,386
6,935 7,138
3,963 131
1,281 600

84,217 84,274
5,633 5,571
2,615 2,605
3,099 3,090

23 29

64 65
1,042 227
117,340 108,949

17,977 15,995
2,967 2,899
1,801 1,693

22,745 20,587

44,224 42,424

50,371 45,938

94,595 88,362

117,340 108,949
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49.
2018
/(
)
( ) >
2018 42,424 19,925 1,341 11,759 178 231 11,607 (884) 1,781 88,362
- - - - - - - - 2,825 2,825
- - (533) - (48) - - (187) - (768)
/C ) - - (533) - (48) - - (187) 2,825 2,057
1,800 4,048 - - - - - - - 5,848
- - - 282 - - - - (282) -
_ _ _ _ - - - - (1,672) (1,672)
2018 12 31 44,224 23,973 808 12,041 130 231 11,607  (1,071) 2,652 94,595
2017
/(
)
( ) *
2017 42,424 19,925 1,295 1,410 189 - 11,672 (652) 11,429 87,692
- - - - - - - - 3,484 3,484
/C ) - - 46 - (11) 231 - (232) - 34
/C ) - - 46 - (11) 231 - (232) 3,484 3,518
- - - - - - (65) - (1,350) (1,415)
- - - 349 - - - - (349) -
- - - 10,000 - - - - (10,000) -
- - - - - - - - (1,433) (1,433)
2017 12 31 42,424 19,925 1,341 11,759 178 231 11,607 (884) 1,781 88,362
*
50.
2019 22 2018 12 31 4.57
2,021
51.
2019 22
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g .
! Consolidated Income Statement
For the year endied 31 December 2015
Amovntz in millons of Renminks, uniass cdhenwies siafed)
Notes 218 2017
Ciross wrinen premiums ] 41,608 476,447
Leess: Preimuuiis ceded lo reifisurers 5 (29,623) (27 870)
Wet written premiams h] J08.995 448577
Change in unearmed premium neserves 5 {13,035) {13,600
Net eamed premiums 455 347 434 977
Rekmsurmince comimission ineome 9,805 £.800%
Invesument income 1] Fy By I6ATH
Caher income i 308 3519
TOTAL INCOME 408597 4R1TTE
Lifie insurance death and other benefits paid IR | 19 406
Claims incurred 242449 221,042
Changes in long-tenm life insurance contract labilities (11,0418} {5.508)
Policyholder dividends 2144 2,661
Claims and policyholders” benelits b 138058 337,601
Lesa: claims and pobicybolders” benefits ceded 10 reinsurers b (15.030) (18,76l
Net claims and policyholders® benefits 5 3i8.625 J1EE4
Hendling eluspes amd commissions K1, 728 6% (11
Finance costs g 6,555 5560
Exchange (gains)losscs (415) i
Orher eperating and sdministrative expenses 1 Th 59 71,648
TOTAL BENEFITS, CLAIMS AND EXPENSES 4R34 disd 520
Share of profies and losses of associaies and jodmt veniures 12,540 12,674
Losses on docmed disposal of an associate 35 (737 (THE)
FROFIT BEFORE TAX 12 17058 30831
Income ix expense 1l (8.34F) (7, 780)
FROFIT FOR THE YEAR 18,715 23,051
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 12,912 16,090
_iﬂﬂaf_-c_:o.rumlling interests S H03 BE
18715 21,051
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE Ti
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
— Basic {in BMB Yuan) 15 (IR ] 038

130 The People's Innurance Company (Group) of China Limibed
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For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)
Nares L 018 IIL!I?_
FROFIT FOR THE YEAR 18,715 2305
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE
Iiems that may be rechassified subsequenily o profit or loss:
Available-for-sabe financial assels
[Fakr value losses (6.97T) {164}
Reclassification of losses{(gains) 1o profit or loss
o disposils 1628 {4.431)
[nvpairment losses b 144 B87
Incoane tax el L] ATT ThS
{25460 (2.943)
Mgt gains on cash Now hedgpes 3
Disgoniie Lix effect 30 2
5
Share of other comprehensive income/{expense) of associates
and joink vermures 412 (1,425)
Exchange differences arising oo trnglation of forgign
OPETIs. 58 {77)
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE THAT
MAY BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS IN
SUBSEQUENT PERIODS LOTHE) 14.440)
Iremes that will not be reckassified to prodit or loss:
Ciains on revaluation of properiies and prepaid land
premiums upon tansfer (o invesiment propertics 26 454 335
Iisconne s effect 30 (1nn [84)
A 251
Actuaria] loses on pension benefit obligation 3% (187} {232}
Share of other caomprehensive income of sssociates and
Joint vemiunes n 13
MNET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME THAT WILL
NOT BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS IN
SUBSEQUENT PERIMIDS 177 132
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EXPENSE
FOR THE YEAR, XET OOF TAX (Lom) {4,308)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 16814 18,743
Atiributable to;
— Equity Inobiders of thee Company 11324 2
— Mon-controlling interests LR L] 5878
16,414 18,743
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—

_-,",_ Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Ar 31 Decembar 2018
Aemadntz in millons of Renminks, uniass cdhenves siafed)

3 Decembier 31 Decernber

Nowes 2018 2017
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 17 fil 01 T2R19
Debt secuntics (3 o394 313261
Equity securitbes, mutual funds and trust schemes 1% 116,697 115,013
Insurance receivables, net 0 H.218 41,518
Reinsurance assets 21,36 1105 2K
Term deposils 22 N 653 T, T
Resirscted staturory deposies 13.794 11.311
Ieivestineils. clissified as hoaris aid freceivables 23 164,512 157,715
Investments in associites and joint ventures 25 107,492 97.740
Investment propertics 20 12,782 12,155
Propenty and equipnsent 27 15,778 24,281
Intangible assets 8 1329 I 494
Prepaid Lind premivms N 34 1649
Deferred tax asseis £ Hpal 9645
[her assels 3l 18,184 25393
TOTAL ASSETS 1,031,635 ORT 206
LIABILITI
Securities sold under agreements 1o repuschase 33 54,889 41,226
Payables to reinsurers 34 15.551 18,737
Income: g payable X185 4462
Honds payable i3 27,732 0 801
Insurance contract leabiliies 3 559.117 537011
Investment contract lishilitics for policyholders a7 41 808 45,580
Poticyholder dividends payable A 5,205
Pension benefit obligation B 2967 2
Deferred tax Habilities 0 1,021 %34
Cither lizhifities 1 4994 TA4LT0
TOTAL LIABILITIES RI5.134 801025
EQUITY
Issuesd capital 40 44,134 2 424
Reserves 41 18529 9%, 109
Exquity stnbutable o equity holders of the Company 155,053 137,533
Non-controlling interesis LEME L] Al 348
TOTAL EQUITY ik, 30 156,481
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,031,635 UET Sb

The consolidited financial staements on pages 130 to 235 were approved and authorissd for issue by the board of
directors on 22 March 2019 and are signed on its behalf by:

Miao Jianmin Bai Tan
INRECTCIR DIRECTOR
132 The People's insurence Sompeny (Group) of China Limibed
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity o

For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)
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_-“_"_ Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

For the year endied 31 December 2015
Amovntz in millons of Renminks, uniass cdhenwies siafed)

Asinia ooy s s Ly
e e
L ] e
sz o il
el wad  fep (1
= ™ e [in moe o= o= 1
pan wien (ocindl cosge e w ooy i gk Ok b L andy
mpd v oo omr hnw i T o Em mw oo’ oo dpm gl bl B Ta
L ol ol ard) mmlill el
Mooilbean® 00 BE D K IW 1E M i uall‘i.Eh_-ﬁ_H_lSMHm‘Ht
Mlinkery 7 R " R -
(e ey
oty
bk Lo | s N i [ T
T e
e it =
frkem (L 3 ' & A [T B B |
et
prainon
Bl v Ll = it ]
b
o
[r— : L - B - B ; = : g : "
D s
i o | . - - - . - - . . - - A O R
g sl
i ¥ ey
n . B B I8 ¥ B - M OO0 IF MR W e EE a4 kR

. This ivnarve contains boih statutery and docchionany srpls osenes
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

Nares 018 017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit belore tax 17058 30831
Adpstments for:
Investment income f (29.5IT) {36.476)
Exchange {gains)/losses (425) 68
Share of profis and losses of asociates and poant ventares (12,5400 {2674
Losses on deemed disposal of an associate 25 T T9%
Depreciation of praperty and equipment i3 27 pALES 1 50
Amortisation of inangible asses 12,28 181 203
Amnortisation of prepald lond premiums 1.2 17 152
Disposal gains from investment propenics, proparty and
equipment, intungible assets and prepaid land premeums 7 {151y (72)
Finance costs except for inferests eredited to policyhoblers ) 4861 4,152
{ ReversalFrecognition of impairment losses on receivables
and other assels 12 {416) 445
Investment expenses 179 89
Operating cash Nows before working capital changes {TATE) (9,284
Increase in insurance receivables, net 1358 {7.605)
{Decresse )increase in investment contract liabilities
for policyhokders {4.072) 1510
Increase in insurance conrace liabalites, net IRT 21,311
Incroase inotler nisets, net {1,340 {3.074)
Increase{ decrease) in ather lahdlities, net i [ELENE
Cash {used iny generted from operations (R&IT) 5,364
Income: tx paid (8,186 (5.989)
Net cash used in operating sctivitics (16,8035 {625}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTINITIES
Inberests received 0284 24,721
Dividends received 432 G016
{Increase Vdecrease in policy loans (BST) 143
Capital expenditures (5,116) (3,125)
Proceeds from disposals of investment properties, property sl
equipment, intangible assets and prepaid land preminms dai 254
Investments in associates amd joint ventures (335) -
Purchases ol investnents (200,493 (255,498)
Proceeds from disposals of investments 184,165 225 045
Payments for imvestment expenses 2T (789)
{Increase¥decrease in term deposits, net (27,768) 21,063
Met cash (used in ) genemated from mvesting activities {14,607 ) 21,870
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_-“_n__ Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

For the year endied 31 December 2015
Amovntz in millons of Renminks, uniass cdhenwies siafed)
Novex 201 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Progeeds oo tsue of shades by subsidiaries 0
Issue of new shares 5445 -
Increase in securitics soll under agreemants 1o repurchase 44 13,603 E 160
lssue of bands payable 4 30, Me 3,500
Progeeds from bank bomowangs i -
Repavment of bomd payable 44 {22,0M01)
Repayment of hank borrowings [ )
Ineresis paid 44 4,185 (3,763)
Driviclenidds paied {3,262) {2.R85)
Net cash penernted from financing activities 0,1k 5041
Wet (decreaseincrease in cash and cash equivalents (11,348} 26,286
Cash and cash equivalents at beginming of the year LRI 46,71
Effects of exchinge rate chanjes on cish i6d cish equivalents 1% {190}
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year B1.601 T2R1%
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents
Demand deposins and deposits with banks with
ariginal matwrity of no more than three months 17 38,548 20538
Securities purchased under resale agreements with

original maturity of no moee than three months 17 15,053 43,29

Cosh and cash equivalents ot énd of the year 61,601 TEEID
186 The People's insurence Sompeny (Group) of China Limibed
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

The People’s Insurance Company (Group) of China Limited (the “Company™ was established on 22 Aupgust
1961 in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC™) and its registered office-1s located m No3%, West Chang'an
Avenue, Xi Cheng Disirict, Beljing 100031, PRC. The Company's predecessor. the People®s Insurance
Company of China, is a state-omned enterprise established on M Ogtober 1949 by the PRC povernment, The
ultimate controlling pany of the Company is the Ministry of Finsee (“MOF) of the PRC.

The Company 15 an imvestment holding company. Duning the vear ended 31 December 2008, the Company’'s
sibmidiaries makly provided integrabed Gnancial products and seivices and were engaged b property dind
casualty (“P&C") inswance, life and health insurance, asset management and other busingsses, The Company
and s subssdiories are colbectively referred 1o as the “Group”.

These consolidated financial satenents are presented in Renminbi (“RMB™), which i akso the functional
currency of the Campany. and all values are rounded 1o the neasest million excep when otherwise indicated.

LI STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The consolidated fmancial sements have been preparad in accondance with Imemational Financial Reporting
Standards (“[FRS™) which comprise all sandards and imerpeetations sued by the Intemational Accounting
Standards Board [~ [ASB" y and the disclosures required by the Rules Govemning the Listing of Securitics on The
Stk Exchange of Hong Koag Limited (“Listing Rubes™} and by the Hong Kong Companics Crdinance,

11 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated fnancial staements have been prepaned under the historical cost basis, except for mvestment
propertics, certain financial instruments and meurance comtret labilites.

Historical cost is generally hased on the fair valee of the considertion given in exchange for goods and services.

L3 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TOD IFRSs

The Group has spplied the following amendments 1o IFRSs issued by the TASE for the first time in the curment

yean

IFRS 15 Kevenne from Cantracts wigh Customers and the related Amendmenis

IFRIC-2 Foreygn Curreney Tresactfons and Advance Consiaderation

Amendments 1o IFRS 2 Classfearion erd Measurement of Shore-hased Payment Transactions

Amendments to [FRS 4 Applving [FRS # Fingucial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance
Cinriraets

Amendments b [AS 28 As art of the Anrrd Improvemainis fo IFERSx 2004- 2006 Cicler

Amendments to [AS 40 Tranusfers af fivesiment Property

Except as deseribed below, the application of the above new and amendments to IFRSs in the current year has
had no material impact on the Group's financial performance and positions Tor the current and prior years and/or
om the dischosures set out in these consolidsted financial statements.,
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LT e Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endied 31 December 2015
Amovntz in millons of Renminks, uniass cdhenwies siafed)

13 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS T0O IFRSs fopmtinwed)
IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers and the related Amendments

The Group has applied IFRS 15 for the first time dn the curnent year, IFRS 15 superseded 1AS 18 Rovenue, [AS
11 Construction Contrscis and the relaed interpretations.

The Group has applied IFES 15 retrospectively with the cumubative effect of mmially applying this Stndard
recopnised af the date of initial application, | Jaweary 2018 Any difference ot the date of initial application
is recognised In the opening retained profits (or ciher components of equity, & appropriaie) and comparative
information has not been restated. Funthernmore, in socondance with the ransttion provissons in IFRS 15, the
Girowp has elecied 10 apply the Standard retrospectively only 1o contricts tal die nol completed at | ligsiary
2018, Accondingly, certain comparative infarmation may not be comparable as compamive informssion was
prepared under IAS 18 Reverue, [AS 11 Construction Contracts and the relnted inferpretations.

The Group will contimue 0 apply IFRS 4 Inswrance Contracts 10 its insurance contracts and apply [FRS 13
10 non-insurance contrets (or unbundled components of insurance comrsctsl As the Group provides various
services including handling certain taxes or levies for relevant suthorities, managing cerin coptracis classified
5 investment conkracts and asset1 management services, implementations of IFRS 15 affect the recognition or
riseasure et of iicome from e services. Hinvever, the direciors of the Company consider the application of
IFRS 15 leas had no mssterial impsct on the Group®s financial performance and positions for the current and prior
peniods amb'or on the disclosures set out in these consolidased linancial statements,

Amendments to IFRS 4 - Applyieg IFES @ Finuncial Instroments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contraces

IFRS 9, Financial Instruments, addresses the classification, messurament and recogmition of finoncial asscts and
fimancial labilities. The Swmderd introduces new requirements for classification and measuremen of financial
aszets and financial Habilites, expected credit loss for financial asseis, and hedge accounting. IFRS 9 &s effective
for annual periods beginning on or afier | January 2018, excepd for eniities engaging predominantly in insurance
setivities and opt for deferral or averlay approsch as pemitted by Amendments w IFRS 4.

In Seplember 2006, IFRS 4 was amended to address bswes ansing from the dilferent effective dates of [FRS 9
and the upcoming IFRS 17,

The amendment provides entities mecting a criterion for engoging predominantly in insurance activities with
the option of adopting the defemral approach o comtinue current IFRS sccounting and to defer the application
of TFRS 49 uniil the earlier of the application of the new inswrance sundard or periods beginning on or after |
January 2021, The assessment of predominance has 6o be made at the reporting entity level and st the snnial
reporting date immediately preceding | April 2006, Thereafter it should not be reassessed, undess there is 3
sigmificant change in the entity’s activitics that would trigger o mandaory reassessment,

Separately, the amendment provides all entitics with contrmcts within the scope of [FRS 4 with an option to apply
TFRS 9 im fult bt to make adjestments to profit or loss to remaove the impact of IFRRS %, compared with 1AS 39,
for designated qualifying financial assets. This is refemed to as the ‘overlay approach’ and is available on an
mset by asset hasis with specific requirements around designations and de-designarions.

During the year emded 31 December 2006, the Growp performed an assessmend based on these amendments,
The camying amount of the Group’s liabilities comnected with insurance excead 90%% of the camying amount of
the Group's tolal liabilitees and, a5 such, the Group conclsded that iis activities were predominantly connecied
with insurance as at 31 December 2015, and is eligible 10 apply the defermal approach, The Group has decided 1o
agply the temporary excmion in its reporting period commencing on | fanuary 2018,

The Group has not yet assessed the ineraction of 1FRS 9 and IFRS 17 when the mopact amalysis of [FRS % was
performied.

The Group has applied oniform accounting policies in accounting for its subsidmries, associates and joint
ventures in these consolidated financial stabements,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

13 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs feomninued)

Amendments ta [IFRS 4 - Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruoments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
feontinned

Thie achditbomnal diselosunes about the wemporary exermption [om [FRS 9 are as fallows:
) Foir value of fimancial asset

Thie table below presents the fir value of the following groops of finoncial sssets (Note) uder [FRS 9 as
at 11 December 2018 and Fair value changes for the vear ended 31 December 2015

Fair valoe
changes for the

Fuir value e at year ended
M Deeeaiber VI Deceimlbier
008 HHK
Financial assets at fair valoe through profit or lss (A 10,551 (603
Financlal assets that are managed and whose performance are
evidluated on 4 fair value basis (B) - -
Financial assets other than A and B
- Finnncial nssets with contractual terms that give rise on
specified dries 10 cash fows thet are solely paymenis of
principal and imerest on the principal amount
outstanding {“5PPI") (C) 428068 19414
- Financial assets with contraciual terns that do not meet
SPP1 eriterion (D) 159,062 (5.674)
Total BT 651 13,047

N The table abinve mededcs only fmanial sssets & far value through ol or loss, svelable-for-sale Tinancal ase, beld-o-
rn-unl:r financal assqts aml invesimonts classifics) o loans and eoovablon Al other fimancial ssscts linchiding cash term
hies end olher dasets) held by the Geovp ar Nnancial ssets thai mont SPFI criletion and their

|.1nl:ru1|: arrsnls spprenate (hae fair vaiee, Accondingly. they have st beon imclodold m b mble sbove

Areus Pleperd 2048 139

240/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

e

i ;“,_H__ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endied 31 December 2015
Amovntz in millons of Renminks, uniass cdhenwies siafed)

13 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs feontimmed)

Amendments o IFRS 4 - Applyving IFRS % Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
feowntinued)

i) Credit risk exposure
For the financial assets that meet SPPL eriterion classified o C above, the credit mting of fnancial asses
Is assessed by qualified mung agencies i the PRC except for overseas bonds, The credit risk exposure is
listed below
Credit mting of financial asscts that meet SPPL enibenon (other thaon overseas bonds)
f'u:rr:;]ﬂg

wakirami m0i ql
31 Degeiibier

018

Newe [}

AAA 344,760
ANt L
AA 1,761
AM- 754
A 2T
A and below 1,825
Mot rated® LURE]
Subloeal 41K50

a Inchubed in the not el categery, there s an agprogate sommg amount of RMBSE.51 Y smllion of governmost honds and
certais Franeml bonds iwvmsed by policy hanka, o have |on croda riaks and switho any eredd frting

For the oversea bomds that meet SPPL criterion classified as C above, Moody's eredit rating is used. singe
there is no domestic rating. The credi risk exposure is listied below:

Credit rating of financial assets that meet SPPI critenion

Carrving

AlLirml 565 5l

31 Degember

2018

Nerte 1)

An (included Aal, An2 and Aad) 4
A (included AT A2 and A3) 1M
Baa (included Baal, Baa2 and Baad) 493
Subtotal L2
Todal A1 864
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

13 APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO IFRSs feomninued)

Amendments ta [IFRS 4 - Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruoments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
feontinned

it} Credi rivk exposisre fomniinned)

As it 3 Decesnlier 2018

Carrving smount Fair vl
Fimancial assets that do not have bow credit rsk (Node 2 18315 18523
Mot [ -For financiall smwts messarnd at emorisod oost, camryimg amount bedore g imparmani b e i3 diclosed hene.

et 2 Fimancial assein that do st have Sow oredil ik refior to Fmaneial assels with either credil mting bolow AAA or Mooy s
o ratimy below [aa.

24 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs

The Group has nat early apphied the following new and revised IFRSs that have been basused but are not yet

efliective:

IFRS 9 Financiol fastrumanis®

IFRS 16 Leies®

IFR5 17 Insurence Centracsy”

IFRIC 23 Ulmeertaimy ever freonte Tax Treamions’

Amenidments to [FRS 3 Defirition of a Pectiness’

Amendments to [FRS 9 Propayment Feaines with Negative Compensaifon”

Amendments to [FRS 10and IAS 28 Sale or Conrriturtion of Assers bepween an fnvesior and ity Axsociene or
ovivet Vemmre®

Amendments to lAS | and 1AS & Definition of Material

Amendments to [AS 19 Plan Amerdment, Curiatinuenl or Serlemenr’

Amendmenss io [AS 28 Long-rerm Inerests in Associaes and Joint Vemmres®

Amendmenes o [FR5s Aol fmigrenvercnty fo JFRS Stuncdards 200 5-200 7 Cwele®

L Effective Tor annsil periods beginning on o sfler | Jamsary 2008, areopt for enities engaging predommantly in insstance sl mvithes
arsl opt For dhefermal overlay spproach s pormitiod hil Amemdments 1o [FRS 4

= Efective for snual perinds bogimning om or after | Jauary 3019

! Eifective for snual perinds Sogmning o or afler a & by demminad

* Eiffictive for smnual perinds begening on or after | lanuary 2021,

’ Effective for bewnos combinstion for which the acquisition date is on o afler the beginning o ke Tirst seausl percd bagnning on
or afier | Javeemry 2000,

. Effetinvg Tof asnual periods bogenimg om or after | latuary 1020,

L Effective for sniial penods bepmning on or after | lomiary J000, of the sinoal period @ whach e Croup fr sdoms PRS0,
whchever s later.

Except as described below, the directors of the Company anticipate thar the application of all other new and
amendments (o [FRSs and Interpretations will have no material impact on the consolidated financial senements
in the foreseeable. futwre,
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For the year endied 31 December 2015
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs feonsinned)
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 mtroduces new requirements for the classification and measurement of financial assets and fnancial
liabalities, pencral hedge accounting and impairment requirements for financinl nssets.

Key requirements of IFRS 9;

* Al necognlsed financial assets that are within the scope of IFRS 9 are required 10 be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair valee, Specifically, debt imvestments that are held whhin a business
iigdel whose objective is 10 colledt the conmactial casl Mows, and tiat have comtraciunl cash Mows
that are solely payments of principal and meerest on the principal oustanding are gencrally: measared
at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods, Debt imstruments that ane held within a
business model whese ohjective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
nssets, and that have contractual terms that give nse on specilied dates 1o cash Nows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amoum outstanding, ure generally measured ae fair
value through other comprebensive income [“FYTOCT'). All oher financii] assets are generally measured
at their fair value o subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under IFRS 9, emites may make an
Irrevocible election 1o present subscquent chanpes n the far value of o6 equity favesment (that 18 ool held
for trading) in other comprehensive income, with enly dividend income generally recognised in profit o
loss;

= With regand o the measarement of financial liabilines designoted as @t foir valoe theough profit or loss,
IFES 9 requires that the amount of chanpe in the fair vahee of the financial Hability that s anributable
1o changes (n the credit risk of that libility is presemed in other comprebensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the lahility's credin risk in other comprehensive income would
create of enlarge an accounting mismatch in prodic or loss. Changes in fair valoe snribotable 10 a
financial labilitny"s coedit risk @re nol subsequently reclassified to peofit or kss. Under 1AS 3% Financial
Instruments; Recognition and Measurement, the entire amount of the change i the fair valuwe of the
financial lability designated 2 at fuir vielue through profit or boss is presemed in profit or loss;

*  Inrelation to the impaiment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected eredit loss model, as opposed
to an incurred credit loss model under 1AS 385, The expected credit loss model requines an entity to accoumt
for expected credit bosses and changes in those expected credit fosses an each reporting date 1o neflect
changes b credit risk since inital recognition. In sther words, it is no bnger necessary for a credit event 1o
have occurred before credin losses are recogrised.

Based on the Group's financial instruments and risk mamagement policics as at 31 December 2018, the following
principal impacts g0 the consolidated financial staements on iniikal application of IFRS 9 are expectod:

Classification and measirenment

*  Debt instruments classified as held-to-matunity as disclosed in note 18 and investments classified 45 loans
and receivables carmied at omonised co#t as disclosed in note 23: a significant pomion of these financial
assets are bield within o business model whase objective is to collect contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the prncipal outstanding (“contractual cash flow chamcienistics
test”). Accordingly, most of them will continue o be subsoquently measurcd at amortised cost upon the
application of IFRS 9. For the rernaining financial assets ihat fai the contricingl cash ow chamecienistics
test, they will be measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss instead of amortiscd cost under
IFRLS 9. On initial application of IFRS 9, the differcnce betwoen the fir value and the amonised cost will
be adjusted to retined profits an the date of transition;
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24 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs feontimred)
IFRS 9 - Finnncial Instruments feomingeds
Classificadion and mreasorement (continiedl

% Db imstruments classified as available-for-sale financial assets carmel ot Fair value as disclosed in note
18: a significant partion of thede finoncinl assets satsfy the contractual cosh flow chamctenistics tests, and
are held within a business modal whose objective s achieved by both collecting contmctunl cash flows
and selling these debt mstruments in the open market. Accordingly, these fimancial assets will contimue to
be subsequently measured a1 FYTOCT upoan the application of IFRS 9, and the fair value pains or losses
accumubated in the imvesment revaluation reserve will continue 10 be subsequenily reclassified o profit or
loss when the debt instriaments are derecognised. For the rempining financial assets that il the contractual
cash flow charscteristics test, they will be measured subsequedtly gt fale valse with fir value gains of
losses 1o be recognised 0 profit of loss instead of sther comprehensve meeme under IFRS 9, On initial
application of IFRS 9, mvestment revalaation reserve relating to these fnoncial assets will be iransferned
1o retzined profits at the daie of imnsition;

* Equity imstruments ciassified as available-for-ale fnancin] assets carsied o1 fair valoe as disclosed in
nowe 19: the Group will not elect the option 1o designate as s FVTOCT for most equity available-for-
sale fnancial assets camed o fir vadoe, Therefore, most equity available-for-sale financinl instruments
willl b reasiined a8 fuir value with subsequent fike valie galns of losses 1o be recoghised in profi of loss.
Lipon initial application of IFRS 9, investment revalmtion reserve relating 1o thess finangial assets will be
transfemed o retained profits al the date of iransition.

x Equty instruments classified as available-for-sale financial asscts camed ot cost bess impairment as
disclosed m pote 19: the Group will measure their fair valuee and the subsequent fiir value giins or [osses
10 be recognised in profit or loss. Upon initial application of IFRS 9, the difference between the amonised
cost and fair value of these mvestments will be recognised in retained profits at the date of transition.

- Financial assets ag fair value deough profit or loss as disclosed in note 18 and otz 19 all these at fair
value through profi or loss fnancial sssets are bebd within o usiness model whose objective is ochieved
by selling these financial insruments in the open market, so they will be measured a2 fair value with falr
vitlue gains or losses 1o be recogmised m profit or loss under both TAS 39 and [FRS 9,

Impairment

If the: expected credit loss model was to be applied by the Group, the sccumulated amount of impaiment boss 1o
be recognised by the Group would be generally increased as compared to the accumulbited amount recognised
undber LAS 30, Such further mpairment recognised under expected credin loss model would reduce the apening
retained profits and increase the defermed tax assets o the dae of transition,

IFRS 16 - Leases

IFRS 16 imtroduces a comprehensive model for the identification of lease mrmangements and accounting
treptments for both lessors and lessces. IFRS |6 will supersede 1AS 17 Leases and the related mterpretutions
when it becomes effective.

IFRS 16 distinguishes leases and service contracts on the basis of whether an identified asset is. controlied
by a customer. In sddition, [FRS 16 requires sales and leaseback transactions 1o be determined based on the

requirements of [FRS 15 as to whether the transfer of the relevam asset should be accounted for as 4 sale. IFRS
16 abso includes requirements relating to subleases and bease modi fications.
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs feonsinned)
IFRS 16 = Leases feonfimcd)

Distinctions of operating leases and finance beases are removed for lessee accounting, and i replaced by a moded
where o nght-of-use assct and a corresponding Liobility have 10 be recognised for all leases by lessees, except for
shiori-term leases ond leoses of low value nssets.

The nght-of-use asel i initially measured ot cost and sulsequently measured 0 cost (subdect e cenain
exceptions) less accummilabed depreciation and impairment fosses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
leabilizy, The lease labiliy is innially measured m e present valoe of the lease payments that are not paid ae
thit dite. Subsequeidly, tie lease Habbity is adjisted for interest and lease pavitienes, o8 well g8 the iipact of
leaze modifications, amongst others. For the classification of cash Mlows, the Group currently presents wpfrone
prepaid lease payments as investing cash flows in relation 10 leaschold lands for owned use and those classified
s invesimend properties while other opemting bease paymenis are presenied as operuting cash flows. Upon
application of IFRS |6, lease payments in relaton to lease Habality will be allocated into a principall and an
interest portion whiclh will be presented as fAnancing cash Dows by the Group,

Undzr IAS 17, the Group has already recognised an asset and a related finance kease lability for finance kease
srranpement and prepald lease paymcns for beaschold lands where the Group 1s a bessee. The application
of IFRS 16 may result in potential changes in classification of these assets depending on whether the Group
presents night-of-use assets separately or withen the same ling item ot which the corresponding underlying assets
would be presenied if they were owned,

Other than cenain requirements which are also applicable to lesor, IFRS 16 subseantially casries foraand
the lessor accounting requirements in LAS 17, and continues 1o require o lessor bo classify o lease either as an
operting lease or o finance lease.

Funhermuse, extensive dischmurnes ae requined by IFRS 16,

As ot 31 December 2018, the Growp has non-cancellable cperating lease commibtments of RMB2 842 million as
disclosed m note 45, A preliminory assessment inlicates that these armangements will meet the definition of a
lease. Upon application of IFRS 16, the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and a cormesponding lisbility in
respect of all these leases unless they gqualify for low value or short-tem feases.

In adidition, the Group currently considers refundable rental depasits paid of RMB92 million and refindabie
rental deposite received of RMB2 million as rights and obligations under leases 1o which 1AS 17 applics, Based
on the definition of kease payments under IFRS 16, swech deposiis ane nod payments rebating o the right 1o use
the underlying assets, accordingly, the camying amounts of such deposits may be adjusted w0 amonised cost,
Adjustments 10 refundable rental deposits paid would be considered as additional |ease payments and included
in the carrying amount of nght-of-use assets. Adjustments (0 refundabhe rental deposits received would be
considencd as advanced lease payments.

The application of new requirements may result in changes in mexsarement, preseniation and disclosune as
indicased above. The Group intends t elect the practical expedient 10 apply [FRS 16 to contracts that wene
previeusly identificd as leases applying 1AS 17 and IFRIC 4 Determining whether on Amangement coninins a
Lease and not apply this Standard to contracts that were naot previously identified as coniaining o bease applying
1A5 17 and [FRIC 4. Thenefore, the Group will not renssess whether the contracts ane, or contadn a lease which
already existed prior 1o the date of indtial application. Furthermare, the Group intends 1o elecs the modified
refrospective approach for the application of IFRS 16 as lessee and will recognise the curmulative effect of initial
application b opening retained profits without restating comparative informaton

144 The People's Inswsrance Company (Group) of China Limibed

245/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

24 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs feontimred)
IFRS 17 = lnsurance Contracts

In May 2017, the IASE tsued IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, which replaces IFRS 4. IFRS 17 establishes the
principles for the recopnition, menserement, presemotion and dischesare of msurnce comracts, reinsumnNce
comiracts and investment contracts with discretionany participation features an eéntity kssies, provided the same
entity also issues msurance contricts. The scope of IFRS 17 1= substantially comsistent with that of IFRS 4,

IFRS 17 provides the erieria io determine when a non-insumance component is disiinet from the host insurnce
comract. Emities are required 1o first apply IFRS 9 10 separase any cash flows relaed wo embedded dervatives
il distiriet investmenl comipeneits and then apply IFRS 15 o sepaiite from the host insurance comicl any
distinct promise to transfer goods or non-insuranes servioes b o policyholder. Under IFRS 17, there is no
sccounting policy choice to unbundling. It is either required or prohibited. This & different from [FRS 4 where
unbumiling for invesiment components is permitied but not required when cemain criteria are met and the
separation of embedded denvatives is exempted ina number of cises,

IFRS 17 ineroduces a new requirement for entities to demify portfolios of insurance condrcts, which comprises
comracts that are subject 1o similar risks and manaped ogether, Comrcis within o product line would be
expected i have similar fsks hence would be expected 1o be i the <ame portfolio I they are manaped togeher.
Each portfalio of insurince contracts issusd shall be divided ino o mininen of:

* & group of coniracts that pre oncrows at ndtial recognition, iFamy;

* g groap of contracts that at initial recognition have no sipnificant possibility of becoming onerous
subsequently, IF any; and

*  agroup of the remaimning contracts in the portfalio, if any.

An cntity is oot permitted 1o inclsde contracts sued more than ooc vear apant i the same group. 17 contracts
within o perifolio would fall into different groups only because law or regulation specifically constrains the
entity"s practical ability 1o set o different price or level of benelits for policyhiolders with different charmetenstics,
the entity may include those coniracts in the same proup. IFRS 17 requires entities 1o establish the groups at
initial recognition and prohibiis subsequeni reassessment of the composition of the groups.

An emtity shall recogmnise a group of insurance contracts it issues from the garliest of the folbowing:

(n} the beginning of s coverspe pereod of the group of controcts;

{h)  the date when the first payment from a policyholder in the group becomes due; and

(e} fora group of onerous comrscts, when the group beoomes onerous.

On imitial recognitian, an entity measures § group of insurmnce contracts at the 1otal of the falfilimen cash Nows

(FCF5) and the contraciual service margin (“CSM™), This may be refermad 1o as the General Measurement Model

(MGMM") or the Building Block Approach ("BBA™) and simdardises the vanous approaches For reserving under

IFRS 4. The FCFs comprise;

*  estimates of future cash Nows-Only funere cash flows within the boundary of each contract in the group
are allowed to be included. Cash flows are within the boundary of an insurance contmet if they arise from
subsiantive rghts and obligations thot exist durme the reporting period in which the entity can compel
the palicyhobder to pay the premivms or in which the entity has a substantive obligation to provide the
poticyholder with services;

*  an pdpsiment o reflect the time valoe of money ond the finoncial nisks associabed wiith the fuiure cash
flows; and

+  ansk adjusiment for bearing the uncertainty about the amount and timing of the cash flows that arises
from non-financial risk.
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14 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs fconninned)
IFRS 17 = Insurance Cantracts (eontmmed)

The C5M represenis the unsamed prafit of the group of insurance contracts that the entity will recognise as it
provides services in the future, and 15 measuned on initial recognition of 4 group of insurance contracts ot an
amouent that, unleéss the group of contracts is onerois, resalis in no ncome or expenses ansing at that date.

For comtrects measured using GMM under [FRS 17, acquisition coss ane included s part of the estimates of
furure cash flows and therefore there ks no need for deferred acquisition cost 1o be sepamiely accounted for

Funhermose, there 5 mo longer a linbality adequacy test under [FRS 17, All faivourable and unfavourable changes
to the cashi Mows that are telwted 10 Nuture service are oflset agaiist CSM which ramoves (e pead 0 et e
liability for adequacy. With regands 1o discounting insurmnce contract labilities, IFRS 4 allows insurers 1o
continue wsmg accounting podicies that mvolve them measuring insurance contract Habilities on an undiscounted
basis. IFRS |7 requires insurers to apply discount mies to estimates of future cash flows that pre consisteént with
otservable current markel prices.

The Variable Fee Approach ("VFAT) is the manduory mexsurement model for isurance conircts with direct
panicipating feanarcs, They are defined o of three criteria. all of which must be met s inital recognition dae:

{ity  the contractual terms specily that the policyholder participates in a share of a clearly identified poal of
underlying items;

fii)  the entity expects to pay 1o the policyholder an amount equal 10 a substantial share of the Bir value retums
o the underlving items: and

(1) the entity expects a suhstamial proportion of any change in the amouns 10 be paid 10 the policybolder 10
vary with the change in fair value of the underlying ilems.

Undzr GMM, the net gmins asd losses that the entity retaing from - invesied premiums ane treated: as if they
were & share of economic retums from the invesiment ponfolio. Under the VEA, however. the refums 1o the
entity arsang from panicipating contracts ane viewed as part of the compensation that the entity charges the
policybolder for services provided in relation o the insurance contract, rather than as a share of retums from
imvestments held. With the VEA the emtity’s interest in the invesiments held is equivalent 1o a variable fee that
the entity charges the policyhobder, expressed s a share of retwms,

For contracts measured under the YFA in IFRS 17, the C5M i adjusted for the foflowing items at the end of
cach reporting period:

{it  chonges in varishle foe,

(i) the time value of money, and

Ciih the effect of changes in fieencial risks not arising from underlying stems.

In contrast, IFRS 4 pllows Nexibility in the measurement of comracts with discretionary panticipesting featunes.
Changes 1o the guaranbeed clement and the discretionary. participaiing features pre either capiured in profit or
loss or treated as an pllocation of profit of loss, depending on the insuner’s policy to recognise the guaranteed
element sepanately from or (ogether with the discretionary panicipation feature,

For groups of coniracts with o coverage period less than one year, or where 1l i reasonably expecied to produce
a liahility measurement that would not differ matenially from the GMM, 5 simplified Premiom Allocation
Approach ("PAA™) can be applied. Using the PAA, the liability for remaining coverage shall be initially
recopnised &5 the premiums, i any, received at initind recognition, mines sy insumnce acquisition cash flows
paid,
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24 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE IFRSs feontimred)
IFRS 17 = lnsurance Contracts foonrimuedd

Presentation and disclosisres requirements introduce a new insumnce ineome and expense definition thiat moves
away from a premium-based presentntion approsch and 15 mstead a direct nesult of the movements. in the fems
from the statement of financial position. For the preseniation of finance mcome or expenses (e the effect of
discountingl, msurers have an accounting policy choice at pontfolio level to disaggregate msumnce finance
mconse oF expenses for the period between profit or loss and other comprehessive income, This is a new solution
that achieves a similar objective as the shadow sccoumting model under 1FRS. 4 1o avold undue volaiibity in the
siatemen of comprehensive ncome,

IFRS 17 requires mone granular and detailed disclosares compared 1o IFRS 4 given the high degree of judgement
i its application. An entity shall disclose qualitative and quantitative infosmation abowt:

(a) the amounts recognised in its inancial statements that anse from inswance conirmcts;
{b)  he significant judgements, and changes in those judgements, made when applying IFRS 17; and
{eh  1he nature and exient of the risks that arise rom [RSUFARCE CONERCES.

IFRS 17 is effective for annual perwsds beginning on of after | January 202 1, with carlier application permitted if
bogh IFRS @ Firacial fnstreamens and [FRS 15 Bevenve from Conacts with Clestomers have also been applied.
An entity shall apply IFRS 17 retrospectively unless impracticable, in which case entities lave the option of
wsing ither a modified retrospective approach or the fir value approach.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the new Standand will result in an imporant change o the
pccounting policies for insurance contracts and Is likely o have a material impact on the Group's profit and
Tenancial position, together with significant changes in presentation and disclosure, The Cirougs has nod initiased o
detailed analysis of the new Standard and it would be premature 1o disclose the impact of the new requincments
ni this stage.

(]
in

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(1) Easis of consalidation

The consolidated financia] ststements meomoraie the financial statements of the Company and entities
{including structured entities) controlled by the Companmy and s subsidianies. Control is achieved when
the Company;

* has power over the investee,

L] 15 exposed, or has rights, 1o variable returms from fs imolvement with the mvestee; and

*  has the ability touse its power to affect its rems,

The Ciroup reassesses whether or not it controls an investee i facts and circumstances indicate that thene
are changes 1o ane or more of the three elemems of control Hsted above.

‘When the Group has less than o majorty of the voting rights of =n imvestee, it has power over the invesioe
when the voting nights are sufficient o give it the practical ability 1o direct the relevant activities of the
investee unilascrally, The Growp considers all relevant facts and circumsiances in assessing whether or not
the Group's voting rights in an investee are sulficient 10 give it power, includina:

. the size of the Group’s holdmg of votng nights relative to the size and dispersson of holdings of the
other vote holders:
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1.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feontimiedl
(1) Pasis of consolidation feontimmed)
patential voting reghts beld by the Group, other vote bolders or other partics;
rights artsing from ether contrmetual nrmangements; and

= any additienal facts and circumstances that inchicate that the Ciroup leks, or does not have, the current
ability i direct the relevant activities ol the time thar decislons need o be maie, Including voting
panems at previous shareholders’ mestings.

Comsolidation of a subsudinry begins when the Company obtains control over the subsisdiary and ceases
when the Company loses control of the subssdiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiory
nequined or disposed of durtng the year are included in the consolidaied income sistement and consolidated
stptement of compeehensive income from the date the Company gains control until the date when the
Company ceasés to control the subsideary,

Profit o loss and each component of other comprehensive income are anribumted o the owners of the
Company and o the noa-controlling [nterests, Total comprehensive noome of subadiarie i aeribaed 1o
the pwners of the Company amd 10 the non-comrolling interests even if tas results in the pon-controlling
interests having o deficit balonce.

When necessary, adjustments are made 1o the financial statements of subsuhanies 1o bring their accounting
policies into ling with the Group's accounting palicies.

All imragroup asses aned labilides, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relming 10 iransactioms
between members of the Groop are eliminated in foll om consolidation.

Mon-controlling interests in subsidinmes are presented separately from the Group's equaty therein, which
represent present owpership dnterests entitling their holders 10 & proportionate share of et asseis of the
relevant subsudiaries upon liquidation,

Clunges in the Group's ewsership interests in evisting substdieries

Changes in the Group's ownership imlerests. in existing subsidianies that do not result in the Group losing
controd pver the subsidisncs are sccounsed for a8 equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
relevant eomiponents of equity and the non-controlling interests are adjusted 1o reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidianies, inchsfing re-stribution of rebevant reserves between the Group and
the non-controlling interests socording to the Group's and the non-comerolling intercsts’ propartionite
infercsis,

Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling ineerests nre. ndjusted, and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised direatly in equity and attributed to ewners of the
Company,

When the Group loses conbtml of a subsidiory, the assets and labilities of that subsidiary and non-
conirolling imterests (i any) are derecognised. A gam or loss 15 recognised in profit or loss ond is
calculsied as the diTerence between (i) the ageregate of the fhir valoe of the consideration received and
the fuir value of any retained interest and (ii) the corrying amount of the assets {including goodwill), and
labilitics of the subsdiary atmibutable 1o the owners of the Company.. All amounts previously recogniscd
in other compaehensive income in relation 1o that subsidiary ane accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or labilities of the subsidiary (Le. reclassified to profit or loss ar fransfermed
to another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable IFR5s). The fair valoe of any investment
retnined in the former sobsidiary af the date when contred is lost is regarded as the fhir value on mitinl
recognition for subssquend accounting under IAS 39 or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of
an imvestment in an associate or o joint veniore.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtimned)
(2] Investment in associates and joint ventures

An associate 18 anentity over which the Group has significant inflecnce. Significant mfloence is the power
10 participage in the financiol and opernting policy decszons of the ivestee but 15 not control o joint
control over those policles.

A joint venture i 4 joint arrangement whereby the partics that have jont control of the armngement have
rights b the net assets of the joini armngement. Joint controd Is the coptractiually agreed sharing of congrol
of an amangement, which exists only when decissons. about the relevant activities require Unamimous
consent of e parties shariog coativl.

The results and assets and Habilities of assocmies or joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidared
financinl satements wsing the equity method of sccounting. The financial stiements of associates and
Joim ventures wmed for equity accounting purposes are prepared wsing umiform acoounting policies as
those of the Group for like tmnactions and events in similar cireumstances. Under the squity methisd,
an invesiment (1 an associabe or @ jolnt ventore i indtially recognised in the consabidated statement of
financial position a1 cost and adjusted thereafter 1o recognize the Group's share of e profit or loss and
other comprebesive inoome of the assoctate of joint venture, Changes i el assets of the associite’
joim venturg other than profit o loss and other comprehensive ipcome are 01 socounted for unless
such champes resulied in changes in ownership interest held by the Group, When the Group's share of
losses of an associnte or a joust venture exceeds the Group's interest in that associnie or joint venture
(which includes any long-term interests that, i substance, form part of the Group's net mvestment in the
assactate or joinl venture), the Group discontinues recognizing its shase of further loszes, Additional losses
are recognised only to the extent that the Groop has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate or joing ventusne,

Al invesmen in an ssociale or o pem venture s secounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investes becomes an associate or a jeint venture, On acquisition of the investment in an
associabe o & joint venture, any excess of the cos of the investment over the Groap®s share of the net falr
vitlue of the ienufiable asscts and liabilines of the imvestee is recogmised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the et far value of
the identifiable assets and Liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss i the penod in which the investment 15 acquired.

When the Group increases its gwnership interests in an asociste or o joint venure and the investee
continues bo be accounted for as an mssocile o o joint vemure, any cxcess of the cost ol this additional
investmeni over ihe Group's adiduional share of the net fair value of the identifiable asscts and liabilities
of the investee (measured os al the date of the additional imvestment) is recognised s goodwill, which is
included within the carrying amount of the imvestment, Any excess of the Group's additional share of the
net fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities {measured as at the date of the additionz] imvestment)
over the cost of the additional investment, after neassessment, 15 recognised immediately in profit or
logs in the period in which the additional investment is scqured. There &5 mo re-messurement of the
carrymg amount of the previeosly held owmership imerests in the associpte or the joint verture, nor of
the fir valee of the net identifinble asseis and the pesulting goodwill attribaable (o the previously held
inberests in the associpie or the joint venture. Any gain or loss recognised in odher comprehensive income
previcusly shared by the Group remains in the equity and is not reclassified to the profit or loss. The Group
commences aecounting for its share of the profit or loss and oher comprehensive income of the associate
or the joint venture according 1o the new propartionate equity interesss when the additional ownership is
acquired.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGXIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feonfimied)
{2} lmvestment in assaciates and joint veatures fronnnued)

The Group assesses whether there is an objective evidence that the interest i an associate or i joint
venture may be impaired. When any objective evidence cxists, the entire carrying amount of the
investment (incheding goodwill) i= tested for impairment in accordande with TAS 36 Impakment of Assels
15 4 sngle asset by companing 135 necoverable ameunt (higher of value m use and fir value less costs of
disposal} with s carrying amoum. Any impairment loss recognised fooms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment boss is recognised in accordance with 1AS 3610 the extent
that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently increases.

When the Group ceases to lave significam influenoe over an associate or jomd control over @ joint venture,
it is accounted for as @ disposal of the entire interest in the investes with a nesulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. When the Group retains an interest in the former sssociale or jolnt veniure
and the retaingd imerest is 4 Anancial aser within the scope of 1AS 39, the Group measures the retained
inferest at fuir vahee st that date and the fair valoe is regardad as its fuir value on inital secognition. The
difference between the cammying amount of the associote or joint venture at the date the equity method
was discontimued, and the fir value of any retamed imerest and any proceeds from disposing the relevan
Interest in the associate of joint ventre s included in the determination of the gain or loss on dispodal
of the asmociate of joint vepture. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previcusly recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate of joint venture on the same basis as would
be required if that associae or jodnt veniure had directly disposed of the related asscts or lishilities.
Therefore, ifa gain or loss previously recognized in other comprelensive income by that associate or joint
verture would be reclassified 1o profit or loss on the disposal of the relmed assets or linbilities, the Group
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity 10 profit or loss (a5 a reclassification adjustment) upon disposal/
partial disposal of the relevant associate or joint venmre,

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate of & joint veniure but the Group continges
1o se the equity method, the Group reclassifies o profit or loss the propontion of the gain or loss that had
previously been recognised in other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest
if that gain or loss would be reclassified o profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or lishilites,

When a group emtity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associste o joint venture are recognised m the Group's consolidased
financial statememts only 1o the extent of infencsts in the associse o joint venture that are not relacd 10 the
Ciroup,

(3 Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the comsolidated stntement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and shor-term highly liquid investments that ane neadily convertible into

known ampunts of cash, which are subject o an insignifieant risk of changes in value, and have x short
maturity of generally within three monihs when acquired.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtimned)
(4} Foreign correscy transdution

In preparing the financinl statlements of cach madividual group entity, tmnsctions 0 currencies other
than the functional currency of that entity (foreign curmenciesy are recognised of the mtes of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Az the end of the reponting pertod. monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslited at the mies prevanling a1 that date. Non-monetary items carmied at
fair value that are denominated in foreign cunmencies are reiranskated ot the mies prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are messured bn terms of historical cost in a
forelpn cumency are not retranslaced.

Exchange differences arising on the scitbement of monctary items, and on the retranslation of monctary
ibems, are recognised in profit o Toss in the perod in which they anse. except for exchange differences
on monetary fiems recelvable from or payable 1o a foreign operation for which setilement is neither
planned nor likely o occwr {thenefore forming part of the net investment in the foreign operation), which
are recogmised initially in other comprehensive income and reckassified from equity 1o profit or loss on
dispasal or pantal dispesal of the Group's inlerests in associates/josnd ventures.

For the purpases of presenting the comsolidated fnancial staements, the assets and liabilites of the
Group's operations are ranslased into the presentation cusrency of the Group wsing exchange ralcs
presailing at the end of cach reporting period. Income and capenses. items are translated a1 the averspe
exchange raies for the period, unbess exchange mies Auctuate sgnificantly during the peried, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing ar the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences arising,
if any, re recognised i ofher comprehensive inceme and sccumulated in equity under the heading of
toreign cumency translation reservelattribuied 1o non-conrolling imterests as appropriats),

O the disposal of o forgign operation (that is, o disposal of the Group’s entire interest in & forcign
operation, o # disposal imvolving boss of controd over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or
a partiol clisposal of an imterest in o point armangement o an associate that includes a foreipn operation
of which the retalned iverest becomes a financial assetl, all of the exchange differences accumulaied in
equaty in respect of that operation piersbutable to the shareholders of the Company are reclassafied 1o profit
or loss,

{5)  Financial pusers
Twigial recognition amd measuremens

Financial assets within the scope of 1AS 39 are classified as. finonginl assets av fir value through profit
of loss, Ioans and receivables, held-to-maturity imvestments, and avaiksble-for-sale financial assets, or as
derivatives designated as hedgimg instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate, The Growp determines
the classification of its financinl assces at initial recognition,

When financial asscis ere recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plis transaction costs,
except in the case of financial assets recorded ot fair value through profis or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits 1o purchasing or selling the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets require delivery of assels within the persod genermlly established by negulation o
comvention in the marketplace.
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1.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feontimiedl
{5} Financinl sssets (eamtinued)
Subsequent measirement
The subsequsent memsuremant of fnancial assets depenids on their classification as follows;
Finncial assers al fair valve through profit or foss

Financial assets gt fir vilue through profit or Joss include financinl sssees held foe srading and Anancial
asszts designated upon initial recognition as o falr value through profil or loss, Financial assets ane
classified as hebd for rrading if they ane scquared for the purpose of sale in the near lerm. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are always measured at [ir valoe thiough profil o los anles
they are designated as effective haldging instruments as defined by 1AS 39,

Financial asscis ot fair value through profit or loss are carmed in the statement of Mnancial position ai fair
valie with pet changes i foir value presented as investment income in the incoms statement. These net
fnir value changes do no melude amy dividends or interest earned on these financial assels, which ane
recognised in aocondance with the policies set out for “Revenie recognition” belosw.

Fiancil asets designated a8 at Giff valie thaouigh profle or loss are deslpmated ot tie die of iniial
recognition sl only if the criteria in LAS 39 are siisfied.

Dierivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as separme derivatives and recorded at falr value
if their economic chamsteristcs and msks are not closely related 1o those of the bost contracts and the: bost
contracts are mol held for tracding or designated as w0 fair value throsgh prefit or less, These embedded
denvatives are measured at fdr value with changes in fair value recognised in the Income siatement.
Heassessment only occurs if there s a change m the terms of the contract thas significantly modifies the
cash flows thnt woisld otherwise be requined.

Available-for-vale Francial eoes

Availablc-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are cither designacd s available-for-sale or
are not classified as loans and receivables, held-to-maturity imestments o financial assets an fair value
through profit or loss.

Measured at fair valoe

After initial recognition, available-for-sake financial sssets ane subsequently measured at far value with
undealised gains or losses tocognised as other comprehensive income m the available-for-sale financial
asset revaluation reserve until the assct is derecognised or impained, at which time the cumulative gains
or bosses provicusky recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified 1o profit or loss, [nterest
and dividends eamed whilst holding the available-for-sale financial assets are reponed as imvestment
income, respectively and ane recognised in the incomc staterment in accordance with the policies st out for
“Revenue recognition” helow.

Measured at cost less impainment
When the foir value of unlisted equity investments cannot be reliobly measured becanse (a) the variahility
in the range of reasorable fair value cstimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilitcs of

the various estimates within the mage cannot be reasonably assessed amd used m estimaring fair value,
such invesineents. are stated af cost fess any impaimment losses.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES foomtinued)
(51 Financial assets (eenmmmed
Subsequent meavwrement foonimnged)
L el recelvalbes

Loans and reccivables are non-denvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quided 0 on active market. The Group’s financial pssets that ane classified as loans and receivables
inclsde cash equivalents, wmms deposits, investments classified as loans and receivables and miscellaneous
receivables. Insurance receivables and policy loans are also accounted for as if they were loans and
receivables. After initinl measurement, such assets are subsequently mensured af amonised cost, using
the effeciive iimencal method, less sny allowance for Impalmment. Amomised codt is caloulaed by wking
b iccount amy discoum o premium on deguisition and mehudes fees or costs thal ane an integral part of
the effective inferest method. The effective mierest amortisation s included in investment income in the
income sialemen,

Held-wo-nvamurity fnaneiol assees

Nom=derivative fimancial assets with fived o determinable paymens and fixed maturity dares that ane
quinted i an sethe market bre classified a8 held-to-muturity when the Group lias the positive [ngctition
and ability w bold them to manrity, other than those the entity designates as at financial sssets af fair
value through profit or loss, available-for-sale financial asscts or those meeting the definition of buans and
receivables. Held-to-maturity invesimens are subsequenily measured ai amortised cost using the effective
interest method kess any allowance for impairment, Amortised cost is calculatsd by mking into agcount any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective mvierest rate.
The effective interest amonisation is included in the income statement, The loss anising from impairmens is
recognised in the income statement,

Effective interest mithod

The effective interest method is 3 method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt ingrument 2nd of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate 45 the rase that exacaly
discounts estimated futare cash receipes (inclading all fees and poines paid or received that fomm an integral
part of the effective inferest mie, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expeced
lifie of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, 2 shorter penod, to the net camying amound on initial
recognition. Interest ineome is recognised on an effective imterest hagis Foe debit instrimssnls.

Derecopition of financial psets

A financial nsset (or, when applicable o part of a financind asset o part of a group of similor financial
assets] is dercvognised when:

(a)  the rights to receive cash flows from the assel have expired: or

(b the Giroup has rmnsfemed s rights 1o receive cash Mows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without materinl delay to & third parey usder o “pass-throggh™
srrangernent; and either: {a) the Group has transferred substantially all the rsks and rewards of the
msset; o (h) the Group has neither ransferred nor retsined substantinfly all the risks and rewards of
the psset, but hias transferred conerol of the asset.

When the Growp has transfermed its right o receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangemen, i evaluaies if and to what extent it has retaiped the risk and rewards of ownership of
the asset. When it has neither transfemed nor resained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transfemed control of the asset. the asset i recosmised 1o the extent of the Group's cominuing mvohvement
in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability, The transferred ssset and the
assaciated liability mre mexsured on a bagis that reflects the rights amd obligations that the Group has
retainied.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGXIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feonfimied)
{5)  Financinl ssscts (contimped)
Derecognition of ffnamcial asvers foontinued)

Comtinuing smvobement that fakes the form of a gusmanize over the mmsferred asset is measuned at the
lower of the orginal carmying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideratson that the
Giroup could be required o repay.

On derecognition of o financial asset m i emirety, the difference between the ndset’s carrving amounl
and the sum of ihe comsiderthon received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that kad been
recognised in other comprehensive imcome and sccumubated in equity (s recognased in profit or loss,

6 Dmpadrment of Geuncial asseis

The Group assesses ot the end of the reporting period wheather there i objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of finuncial assets is impaired, A fmncial ase oc o group of finuncal assels is deemned
io be impaired if, and only i1 there is chiective evidence of impairment a5 a result of one or more evenls
that occurred aficr the intial recognition of te aset (an meunred “loss event”y and g bess event has an
impact on the estimated future cash fows of the nancial asset or the group of financial sssets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impabrment may mclude indications that a debtor or a group of debiors is
expenencing significant fmancaal difficulty, defaul or delingquency i inerest or principal payments, the
probabidlity that they will enter bankrapley of sber Gancial reorganision and observable dat indecating
that thene is & measurable decrease in the estimated future cash Nows, such a5 armears arising from defiults
or economic conditions: bt cormelate with defiults,

Available-for-sale firancial assets

For available-for-sale financial assets, the Group assesses at the end of the repoming period whether therne
is chjective evidence tha sn investment or & group of investesems is impained,

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired. an amount compeising the difference beeween 165 cost (net of
any principal repayment and amoetisation) snd its cunrent fir valoe, hess any mipairment losx previously
recognised in the income statement, 15 removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the
incomse staement,

In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The detemination of
what is “significant™ or “prolonged” nequires judgement. “Significant” is evaluted agnina the eriginal
o of the mvestment and “prolonged”™ against the period in which the fair value has been below its
original cost. Where there is evidence of impaimmient, the cumulative loss-measured o5 the difference
berween the acquisition cost and the cusrent fir value, bess any impaimment loss on that investment
previously recognised i the income statement-is reclassified from other comprehensive income and
recognised i the meome statlement, Impainment losses on equity insinimenis classified a5 available-
for-sale are ot reversed through the income statement, Increascs in their Gir value alter impainment ane
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.

In the case of debt insruments classified as available-for-sale, impaimgnt is ssessed based on the same
criteria &8 financial assets camed at amonised cost described below, However, the amount reconded for
impairment is the camubative loss measured as the difference between the amortised cost and the carrent
foir value, less any impairment loss on that imvestment previously recognised m the income statement.
Future inferest income comtinuees to be accroed based on the reduced carrying amount of ihe asset and
is accrued using the rate of interest used (o discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring
the impairment loss, The interest icome is recorded a5 investment income, Imgairmeent losses on deld
instruments are reversed through the income siatement if the increase in fwir valoe of the insmumems
can be objectively related to an event oocurming after the impaimment loss wis necognised in the mcome
Stmement.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtimned)
(6 Impairment of financial assets fooniimped)
Fimanelol assets carried of amaertised cost

IF Financinl assets carmied at amortised cost ane impaired, the cumying smount of the Mnancial assets is
reduced to the present value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future credin Josses that have nat
been incurred) and the reduction ks recoanksed 1s an impairment loss in the income siatement. The present
value of estimated future cash Mows shall be caleubated with the fimancinl assa’s onginal effiective interest
rate and the related collateral value shall also be taken inlo account, For fimancial assets with Moating
imberest rale, the present value of estimated Ruture cash Nows shall be calculated with 1he effective interest
rate stipulated by the contract,

For a fimanctal asset that s individaally significant, the Group assessés the asset individually for
impairment, and recognises the amount of mnpairment in profit or loss. For o financial ase thae is not
individually significant, the Group assesses the asset ndividually for impakment or incledes the asscl
in @ group of financiol assets with similar cradit nsk chamcienstics and collectively assesses them for
impairment, If the Group determines that no obpective evidence of impairment exiss for an individually
assessed fmancial asser, whether the financial asset ks individually significant or not, the financial asset is
inchsced in a group of finascial assets with similar credn risk charactenstics and collectively assessed fir
imipalrment. Financial assets for which an npairment o i individially recogised are po ncluded in o
collective assessment of impainment.

Afer the Group recognises an impakrment boss of financial assets carmied ot amortised cost, i there is an
obpective evidence that the financial asset’s value restores and the restoration can be related objectively to
an event oocurring afier the impairmsent was recopnised, the previcusly recognised impairment loss shall
be reversed and recognised in profit or loss. However, the reversal shall not result in a carrying amount
of the fimancial asset that excesds what the amonized cost would have been had the impaimient mot been
recognised ar the dace of the impairment was reversed.

Fimmnciol ooty coreed of cose

If there is an objective cvidencs that an impainment boss has been incumed on an onguoted cguity
instrusmeent thal is el caried at Gir value bacaise lis falr value cannot be relisbly measured, or on o
derivative assel that is linked to and maust be settlad by delivery of such an unquated exquity instrument, the
amount of the loss is measwred as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present vale
of estimated future cash flows discounted mi the cwrment narket mie of retum for a similar financial asset.
Impairment losses on these assets are not reversed.

(7} Financial Habilities
dnigiar] recognition and measirement

Financial lishilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classafied as financial liabilities at Ffair value through
profit or loss, or other financeal liabilitics at amorticd cost s appropreate, The Ciroup determings the
classification of its financial liabilities ot initial recogmition.

Finmneind liabilivies ure initially messused at Gr valoe, Trnsaction costs thut ane directly auributabbe to the
issue of financial lisbilitics (other than financial labilities at fair vabue through profit or loss) are dedocted
from the fuir value of the financial liabilities on initial recognition. Transaction costs dircetly atibutable
1o the scquisition of financisl labilities a1 fair valoe through profit or loss are recognised immedistely: in
peadit or loss,
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1.5 SUMMARY OF SHGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feontimiedl
(7} Financial liabilities feenmmped
Subsequent measirement
The subsequsent memsuremant of fnancial liabiliies depends on thear classilication as ollows.
Financial Babilities ai fair value through profii or fozs

Firancial lizhilities ot fair valse through profit or Joss include financial Habilities held for eending and
financial labiliies designated upon inbial recogaition as at fair value through profi or loss.

Financkl liabilities are clissified as held for ermding iF they are soguired for the purpose of selling n the
near termm, This category includes derivinnve financial instruments entered mo by the Group that ane not
designated as bedging instruments in hedge relationships s defined by 1AS 39, Separated embedded
derivatives are always measared it fakr value through profii or loss unbess they are designaied as elfective
hedping instruments,

Giains or losses on labilites held for irading are recognised in the income statement. The net fair value
gain or loss eecogoised in the income stafement does nol mclude any. interests charged on these fnancial
Habileies

Fimancial linbilitics desipnated as gt fiir value through profie or loss are designated at the date of initiol
recognition and only if the criteria in [AS 39 are satisfied.

Financial Babifivies of amoriived cost finclwding interesi-beariing barrowings)

Frnancial labilitics including secunties sold under agroements to repurchase, amoums due to banks and
other Mnancial institutions, bonds payshle, investment coniract lnbilites for palicylolders, miscelkaneoms
pavables and accruals are injtially stated w0 fhir valoe less direcily aeributable ransaction costs and
are subsequently messyred ot amonised cost, wing the effective interest method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated i cost. The relared Interest expense s
recognised in the incomse statement, Policybolders” dividends and amounts dus to reinsuners ane accounted
for as if they were other financial lobilities.

Cinins and loses are recognised 10 the meome statement when the labilities ane derccognised as well s
thraeigh the amomisation process

Effecrive terest method

The efifective interest method s o method of calculoting the pmortised cost of a financial linbility and
of allocating interes expense over the relevam period. The effective interest role i the rete tht exscrly
discounts estimated furure cash payments {including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective imeress rate, transaction costs and other premiums of discounts) through the
cxpected life of the financisl Habslity, or, where appropriate, a shomer period, 1o the net carrving amaunt on
imitial recognition, Interest expense is recognised on an cffective inderest hasis,

Derecagnition of finamein Rubilives

A financial lishility is dercoognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled, or
£apires,

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially differens
terms, or the tenms of on existing lability are substantially modified, sach an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecopnition of the origmal liability and a recognition of a new liability. and the difference
between the respective camying amounts i recognised in the income stabement.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtimned)
(B Financial guarantee contracts

Finaneial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a payment to be mads to
reimburse the hobder for a loss it incurs becose the specified debror fails to make o payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrament.

The Group has previeusly reganded cersiin credit insurance contracts it isseed with a fimpcial guasamies
element as Insurance contracts and has used the accounting methods applicable 1o Insurance contracts, and
accordingly has ebected toapply [FRS 4 v acoount for such contracts.,

(9 Derivative financial instraments and bedge accounting
Initia! recogninion and subseguens measurewent

The Growp uses denvative financial instruments, sch & iMerest mee swaps, to hedge s imeres rte risk.
Such dervative finuncinl mstrements are initally recognised of fuir valve on the date o which o derivative
contract iz emiered into and are subsequently remeasured at fakr value, Denvatives are camied as assets
when the fair vahie is positive and as liabiliaes when the fair value is negative,

Any gains or losses arising from changes in falr value of derivatives are taken directly to the
income statement, excepl for the effective porson of cash flow hedges, which 15 recognised in other
commprehefsve income

For the purpose of bedge accounting. hedges are classified as cash fow hedges when hedging the exposure
i variability in cash flows that is either atiributable 1o a particulir risk associated with o recognised pssel
or liahility or a highly probable forecast transaction,

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Groop formally designates and docaments the hedge
relationship to which the Group wishes 1o apply hedge accounting, the risk management objective and its
sirtegy for undertmking the hedge. The documenation inclides sdentification of the bedging instrument,
the hedged item or manssction, the nawre of the risk being hedged and how the Groap will assess the
hedging instrument’s effectivencss: of changes in the hedping insrumem’s fair value in offseiting the
exposure io changes {n the hedged fiem®s Giir value or cash flows atinbutable o the hedged risk, Swch
hedges are expected 1o be highly effective in achicving offseiting changes in cash Mows and are asscased
on an ongoing basis 1o determing that they actually have been highly effective throughout the finuncial
reporting periods for which they were designated.

Hedges which mect the strict criteria for hedge accounting and are classified as cash How hedges are
accoumed for s described below,

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives and other quadifving hedging instrumenis
that are designated and qualify as cash flow bedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve, limited 1o the cumulative change in fair
value of the hedged item from imception of the hedge. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income are fmnsfemed to the income stilement when the
hedged tramsaction nffects profit o loss, such as when hedpged financial meome or financial expense is
recognised or when o forecast sale occurs, Where the hedoed item is the cost of a non-financial asset or
noa-financial linkdlity, the amounts recognised in other comprehensive income ane transfermed o the initial
carrying amount of the non-financial asset or non-financial Hobility,

I the forecast mnsaction o fimm commitment 15 mo longer expecied to oocur, the cumulative gan or loss
previowsly recopnised m equity is transtarred to the income statement. [ the hedzing instrumen exires or
is sold, terminated or exercised withowt replacement or rollover, or if its designation a5 a hedge s revoked,
the amounts previowsly recognised in other comprehensive income remain in other comprehensive income
uniil the forecast transaction or fimm commitment affects profit or loss.
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15 SUMMARY OF SEENIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feontimiedl
{10} Fair value messrement

Fair value 15 the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer o [ability in an onderly
transsction: between market participams af the measurement dote, repandless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valmtion technique. In estimating 1he fair value of an asset
or a linbility, the Group tkes meo account the chamcteristics of the asset or lability if markes particapants
wiondd take those charcleristics inbo account when pricing the assst or liability af the measurement e,
Falr value for measurement andlor disclosure pumposes in these consolidvied financial staements is
determined on such & basis, except for beasing transactions that are within the scope of IAS 17 Leases, and
tiieasureinents thal have sorie similanties 1o Gir vabue b are not e valoe, sich as valise i ise i 1AS 36
Impairment of Assets,

A fiir valee measurement of a non-financial asset tokes inlo nocount a market participant’s ability 1o
generte economic benefits by wsing the asset in fs highest and best use or by selling it to another marke
participant that would wse the asset in it lighest and best use,

For financial instruments and investment properties which are mansferred at fair value and a valuation
technlque that unobservable inpits is 1o be wsed 10 medsure (i value in subsaquent periods, the valuation
technique is calibrated 30 that the resubis of the valuation technique equals the tramsaction price.

In addition, for financial reporting purposcs, falr value measurements are categonsed mio Level |, 2 or 3
based on the degree 1o which the inputs 1o the faar value measurements are observable amd the significance
of the inputs to the Bair value measorement in itz entirety, wivich are deseribed as folbows:

: Level | inpuns ane quoted prices (umadjusted) in active markess fr idenncal assets or liabilities tha
the entity can access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted poices included within Level 1, that are observable for
the asset or lability. either dircctly or indirectly; and

*  Level 3 inputs arc unchservable inputs for the asset or lisbility,

(11} lnvestment properiics

Invesiment propenics are interests an land and baildings (including the leasehold imerest under an
operating lease for a propery which would oftherwize meet the definition of an imestment propeny)
held 1o eam rental income and’or for capitl appreciation, mther than for use in the production or supply
of goods or services of for administrative pamposes; or for sale in e ordinany course of biusiness. Such
propertics are mexsured initially af cost, mcluding transection costs, Subsequent io initial recognition,
investment propentics arce stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions 21 the end of 1he reporting
period. Cramns or losses arising from changes in the fir volue of investment propenties ane included in profi
or loss for the period in which they anise,

Gaing or losses anising from the retirement or disposal of mvestment propeny shall be deiermined a5 the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset and shall be recognised
in profit or loss (unbess IAS 17 requires otherwise on o sakbe and leascback) in the period of the retirement

or disposal.
An investment property is derccognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permancntly
withdrawn from use and no future cconamic henefits are expected from its dis . Any gain or loss

ansing on derecogmition of the propenty (calculnted as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the camying amount of the asset) i included m profit or loss in the peniod in which the property is
tderecognised.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtimned)
(11} Investment properties foomimsedd

For a tranafer from investment properties to owner-ocoupicd propertics, the deemed cost of a property for
subsequent accounting i its foir value ot the date of change in use. If & property occupied by the Group
as an owner-occupled property becomes an mvestment property, the Group accounts for such property
in accordance with the policy stated under “Froperty amd equipment and depreciation” up to the date
of changes 1 use, and any difference ot that date between the earrying amoum and the fair value of the
property {s accounted for as an assel revaluation reserve. On disposal of the investment propenty, the asset
revatuation reserve inchaded in equity is transterred o retained prodits as a movement in resenves,

(12} Property and expeipment and deprecintion

Property and equipment, other than constrsction in progress, ane stited at cost less accumulined
depreciation and any impamrment [osses. The cost of an item of property and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly atinbuinble costs of bringing the asset to iis working condition and bocation
fior s imended use,

Expenditure incurred afber dems of propeny and equipment kave been put ino operation, sisch as repairs
and maintenance, i pormally charged 10 the income statement in the perd m which it i incurmed. in
sitistions where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expendinire fos & major inspection [ capitalised
in the carrying amount of the aseet as & replacement, Where significant pans of propenty and equipment
are requined 1o be replaced at mecrvals, the Group recognises such pans as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depeeciates them accondingly.

Depreciation is caleulated on the stright-ling basis to write off the cost of each item of propeny and
equipment, other than constrsction in progress, 1o s residual value over its estimated useid life. The
principal annuol rates wed for this pumose ane s follows:

Land and buildlings |30 10 19,400
Olice equipement, farmiture and [ixtunes 1.50%% 10 32.33%
Motor vehicles B00% 10 24,255,

Whene parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that item is
allocated on a reasonable basis nmong the parts and each pan is depreciated separaely. Residual values,
el lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at leass 3 cach financial
yiar end,

An item of propery and equipment including any significont part imatinlly recognised & derecognised
upon disposal or when o fubure economic benefiis are expecied from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retiremnent recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is dercoognised is the
difference between the ned sales procesds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

(13} Construction in progress

Construction in progress mainly represents baaldings under construction, which is ststed at cost less any
imnpeairment losses. and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of constraction and capitalised
bomowimg costs. on relofed bomowed funds duning the penod of construction. Construction in progress is
rechassified to the approprinte category of property and equipment when completed and ready for wse,

(04 Imangibde assets (other than goedswill)

Intangible assets acquired scparaicly are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of infangible
asseds acquived in g business combination is the fhir value a1 the date of scquisition. The uselul lives
of intangible assets are assessed 10 be cither finite or indefinite, Intngible assets with finite lives are
subsoquently amortised over the useful economic 1ife and nssessed for impaimment whenever there 15 an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amonesion peried and the nmomisstion method
for an intangible asset with a finite weful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end,
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGXIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feonfimied)
(14} Intangible assets (ot her than goodwill} fremrimeds

The uscful lives of software are from 3 to 10 years.

Intangible nssets with kndefiniie wsefil lives that are acquined separaiely ane carmied nt cosz less any
subsequent sccumulated impaimment bosses,

(15) Impairment of non-Gnancial pses

Where an indication of impaimment exists, or when annual empalrment testing for an asset is required (other
than financial assets and poodwill), the assel’s recoverable amount s estimated. An assel's recoverabie
Aol i5 ihe higher of the aszet’s oF cash-penerating uilts vabue i wse and B8 falr valie bess conts ol
dispost], and 15 determined for an indivibeal asset, anless the asset does nod geneniie cash inflows thit are
largely independen of those from other assets or groups of assets, m which case the recovernble amount is
determined for the cash-generating undi to which the assei belongs,

An impairment loss is recognised only i the carrying amoan of an assed cxcesds s recoverable amoust,
In asseszing value In use, the estimated future cash Mows are discounted to thelr present value using a pre-
tax cliscount rate that reflects ciment market assessments of the time value of money and the nsks specific
o the asset. A impairment loss 15 charged 1o the incose stabement (0 he period in which it aras oF
mreated a5 @ revaduation decresse, as appropiate,

An assessmend is made ot the end of each reporting period as 1o whether there is an indication that
previously recogmised impairment losses may oo longer exast of may have decreased. 1T such an indication
existe, the recoverable omount i estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other thin
goodwill is reversed omly i there has been a change in the estimates used to determipe the recoverable
amount of that psset, bt not 10 an gmount higher than the camying amount thit would have been
determined (net of any deprecistionamsonisationy had na impaimeent boss been recognised for the sse
in peior vears, A reversal of such an impairment boss is credited 1o the income statement i the period in
wihich it arises or trexted as o revalution increase, as apMopribte,

(16) lnsurance receivables

Insurance receivables are recognased when due and measured on inital recognition ot the fair value of the
camiderniion received or receiveble. Subscquent (o indtial recognition, insurnce receivables are measured
at amonised cost, using the effiective interest metbod. The camying value of insurance receivables is
reviewed for impairment whencver events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amaunt may nod be
receivabibe, with the impairment loss recorded in the income statsment.

Insurance receivables are derecognised when the derecognition criterin for financial assets have been met.

{17y Imsurance coniracts
Product classification amd nnburdfing

Insurance contracts ane those contracts under which the Group has accepted significant insurance risk from
the policyhoelders by sgrecing o compensate the pelicyholders il a specified uncertain future event (the
insured event) adversely alfects the policybolders. Insurance contracis are classified as dircet insurance
contracts and reinsurance contracts. Details of significant insurance risk testing are sci out bebow.
Insurance contracts may also transfer financial risk 1w the Group,

Investment contmacts ane those contracts that transfor significant financial risk bat have no or insignificant
imsurance risk. Financial nsk is the nsk of a possible future change in one or more specified mienest mbes,
a financial instrument price, o commodity price, a foreign exchange rate, an index of price or mtes, a credit
ruting or a credit- index or other variables, provided in the case of a non-firancial variable, the variable is
i specific 1o party io the coabace.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtnued)
(17} Insurance contracts feomimaed)
Product classification and wnbundling (contiuwed)

Some contracts issued by the Growp may comtain both an isumnes component and a deposit companeit.
If these two components ane distinet and can be measuned releably, the underbyiing amounts are unbundled.
The unbundled insurance component ks sccoumed for acconding 1o IFRS 4 and the unbundled depesit
component 15 aceounted for as fimancinl labibites. 1F the msurince component ond the deposat component
are nol distingt and separately measurable, the entire contract will be accounted For as an insurance
contret.

Oz 4 comimet has been classified a8 ah Misufapce Comract, il femaiis an IMSURnee CORPSCE U 80
derecognition; even iF the insurance risk subsequently redoces significantly, lvestmend contracts
can, however, be reclassified as insuronce conracts-afier initdal recognition if insurance risk becomes
significant.

Significant inswrance rivk testing

For insurance contracts issued by the Group, tests are performed 1o desermine if the contrcts contain
significant msurance risk, and contracts of a similar nature are grouped together Tor this purpose. When
performing the significam msurance nsk testing, the Group makes jedgements in sequence as 1o whether
the contrct transfers insumnce risk, whether the conimact his commercial substance, mnd whether the
imensfemed msurance risk is significant.

(18} Dnswraice contracl Babilitie

The insurance coniract liabilsties of the Group inchude long-erm life and bealth insurance conimet
Tinbsilatics, ynearned premium neserves and claim reserves,

When measuring Insurance contract Habilities, the Group classifies insurance contracts whose insurance
risks are of a similar nature as 3 measurement unit. Non-life and shon-iemm health insurance policies
are grouped ko congin mexsurement wnits by lines of business. For leng-term life and health insarance
poicies, the measurement unit is each individual insurance contract,

Unenrned premium reserves

Uneamed premium reserves are recognised at inception of non-life and shom-term health insurance
comracts antil the insurance covernge cxpires, The unearncd premium Tescrvies represchl promiums
received for risics that have not yet expired. At imception of the contmct, it represents premiums reccived
or receivable minus relevant acquisition costs. Acquisition costs in relation to the sale of new insurance
contracts such as handling charges and commissions, underwriting personncl cxpenses, tx and surcharges.
insurance security fund and other incremenal costs are recorded s expenses in profit or loks sgainst an
equal and opposite amount of premium being recognised as revenue. Subgequent 1o the initizl recognition,
uneamed premium reserves are relesied on a 1365 or 124 basis acconding to the insurance coverage
period. The lability is discounted to present value wsing & nisk-free mte, plus an appropriate premiom to
fally reflect the characteristics of the cash flow being discounted, when the impact of time valug of money
is significant, Wen any deficiency arises from performing the lisbility sdequacy ess as described below,
ungarmed premaum reserves have 10 be adjusied 1o reflect the deficiency.
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1.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feonmmed)
(18} Insurance contract Babilities foenhimaed)
Insrrance contrect Wabilities ofver than arearmed prewsium reserves

Other than ancarmed premdum reserve, insumnes comtmet labiliies are measured based on reasonable
estimates of the payments the Group will make to fulfil the relevant oblipations under the insurance
conracts. These estimates represent the difference between expecied futire cash outflows and inflows
under such contrats, 1.4., the expected future net cash outflows.

Expected fisture net cash outflows over the entire coverage and setilement period are taken ino account
in mexsuring insurance comtract Nabilites, For insumnce policies with a guarnteed renewal option, the
coverpe period B extemdad to the date when the option 10 repew censes 10 be guamntéed because ihe
Ciroup abquires the night to re-price the risk umider the contract,

- Expecied future cash outffows represent reascnable cash outflows which are necessary for the
Ciroup 1o flfil the obligations under the insurance contracts (including benefits annbutable 1o the
policvholdersi and mainly inclode:

i) guamanteed benefits under the insumance comracts, including claims, monaliy benefits,
disabality benefits, marbldity benelits, airvival benelits and maturity benefits:

by mon-guarantecd benefits ander the nsurapce contracts anising from constructive obligations,
inchiding palicyholder dividends;

(¢} reasonable expenses pecessary for policy acquisitions, administration and c¢laims handling,
inchiding policy mainienance expenses and claim handling expenses.

+  Expected futre cash inflows represent cash inflows arising from assuming lishilities under the
insurance contracts, inchsding premium income and other charges.

Both risk margin and residual margpin are separately recognised for lopg-term Hie and health insurance
contracts, Risk masgins are recognised for claim reserves.

. risk margin represents provision for the uncertainty pssociaed with the fuiure pet cash flows, Risk
margin is determined using the scenanio companson approach or the confidence interval approach
sndl based on the most recent experience of the Group as well 65 by reference to the industry
benchmark. Diversification ¢ffect i not considersd in armiving af sk margine

= st inception of an insurance contract, dny “dsy-one” gain i3 nod recognised in the income staisnent,
but included in the insurance contrace liabilines as o residunl margin, At inception of an insurance
contret, any “day-one” loss is recognised in the income stMement. Residual margins are not re-
miasured 2t the end of cach reporting date. They are amortised on the basis of the effective sums
insured or number of policies over the entire coverige penod.

Reasonable estimates i expected future net cash flows are determined based on mformation currently
avpilable as at the end of the reporting period.

When measuring insurance comract liabilitics, time vahee of moncy is considensd. The related future
cash flows are discounted when the Empact of time value of money is material. For shont contracts with
durarions less than one year, the cash flows ane not discounted. The discount rates wsed in the measunement
of time value of money are determined with reference to information curmently available at the end of the

veqr.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtnued)
(18} Insurance contract liphilitics foonnped)
Linbiliny adequacy s

Al the end of cach reponting period, labilny adequacy tests are performed 1o ensiare the adequacy of te
unearned premium reserve. IF, after applying a rsk margin, the amoum of expected present value of cash
outflows minus the expecied present value of cash inflows eaceeds the carrying nmount of the ancarred
premium reserve, the emtire deficiency 15 recognised in profit or boss of the penod in which the deficiency
ariex. Uneamned premium reserve may have to be adyusted il there i< any deficiency ariging from the
performance of thess tesis.

Derecopnition af insprance contract Kabilities

Insuimnge comrmet hibilites are deecopiised whei they sfe dscharped, cancellad, of hive expired.

(1% Reinsurance

The Group cedes insurance risk in the normal course of busipess for part of is businesses. Reinsurince
assiets represent balances due from relnsumnce companies, Amoums recoverable [rom retnsurers ane
estiumated in a manner consisten with the insurance contract labilities or senled chaims associated with the
reinsured palicics and are in secondance with the relmed reinsurnce conracts,

Remmsurance assets are reviewed for impairment o1 each reporting dwe or more frequently when an
indication af impairment arises durng the reporting vear, Imipairnenl oocurs when there 15 an ohjective
evidence 45 4 result of an event that occurred after initial necognition of the reinsurance asset that the
Group may not receive all omstanding amounts duse under the erms of the contract and the effect has a
reliably measurable impact on the amounis that will receive from the reinsurer, The impairment boss is
recorded i the income starement,

Ceded relnsurance prmangements do not relieve the Ciroup from its obligations 1o policyholklers.

The Group also xssumes reinsurance risk i the normal course of business for irsurance contrects where
applicable. Premiums and claims on assumed reirsurance jare recognised s revenue and expenses in the
same manner s they would be il the reinsirance wene considered direct husiness, taking inte account
the prodduct classification of the reinsured busingss. Reinsurance liabilities nepresent balances due o
reinsurance companics. Amdunts payable 1o feinsuners are cstimated in 4 manner consistent with the
related reinsurance contracts. Receivalles and payables arising from reinsurance coniracts are measured af
amaortised costs and not offset for presentation purposes,

Commissions receivable on outwand reinsurance contmcts are recorded a5 imcome in the income statement.
The reingurers” share of uneamed premium reserves is reduced by commissions receivable on outward
reinsurance contrmcts & inception and subsequently the reduced balance is released over the term of the
contract i the Same manner as the related uncamed premium reserves. Reinsurers” share of loss and loss
adjustment expense reserves also includes their share of nsk margin te the gross halance of loss and loss
adjustmsent expense reserves,

Premiums and claims are presenied on a gross basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Reitsumnce assets or labilitics ane derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished o expire or
when the contract ts tmnsfermad 1o another panty

Reinsurance contracts that do not mansfer significant imsurance risk are accounted for as financial
instnumems, These are deposil assets or linancial liabilites (hat are recognised hased on the considerution

paid or received less any explicit identified premivms. or fees 1o be retained by the codant. fwvestment
Income or expense on these contracts is accounted for using the effective inferest method when oocrued,
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13 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontimied)
{20} Provisions

Except for contingent considerations deriving from or contingent labilities assumed in business
combmations, contingent liabilities are recognised as provisions if the following conditions ara met:

= anentity has a present abligation os a resabt of a past event;

- it is probable that an ouflow of resources emhodying economic benefits will be requined 1o settle the
obligation; and

a relinble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as o provision shall be the besi estimate of the expenditure requeired 1o settle the
present obhigation at the emd of the reporting period with the considerstion of risks, uncertainties and the
time vitlue of maney, Provigions shall be reviewed anthe end of the reponting period and adjusted (o reflect
the current best estimaie.

(21} Emplayee beaehis
Reiiremid bengfits cont and fermination bemnefity

Paymemts o defined contribiution refirement beacfit platis ase recognised a8 an expense when emplovees
have rendered service entitling them to the coneribytions, For defingd comribution plans, the Group pays
comributions o basic redrement insurance, annoity scheme and wemployment insurance, The Group has
e anmity coniributions in propartion o is employees” slaries,

For defined beneli retivement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected it credit method, with actuanial vabuations belng carried out @t the end of each annual reponting
penod. Remeasurcment ansing from actuarial gains and losses is reflected immaediately in the stement of
financial positeon with & charge or credit recognised m other comprehensive income in the period in which
they occur, and will not be reclassified to profi or loss

The remeisurcments arising fom sctuerial gains and bosses recognised in other canprehensive incoene
are accumulated in the Group's reserve headed “actusrial gainslosses on pension benefit obligation” and
is transferred o retained profits when the defined benefit plans terminates. Past service cost is recognised
in profit or loss in the period of 3 plan amendment. Imerest expense is calculated by applying the discount

rate at the beginning of the period 10 the defined benefit liability. Defined benefit costs ane categorised s
Follows:

= service costs (inclucing past servece oosts, gins and losses on curtailment and seetlements);

. mterest expenses; and

E nemeasurément.

The Group presents the fisst two components of its defined benefit coms in profit of loss in “Other
Diperating and Admmistrative Expenses™ and “Finance Costs™, Curtailment gains and losses are sccounted
for &5 st SCrvice Costs,

The retirement benelit obligation recognised in the comsolidated statcment of financial position represents
the actual deficits in the Group's defined benefit plan.

A liability for o tenmington bemefit is recognized at the carlier of when the Groop con no lenger withdrow
the oifer of the termination benelit and when the entity recopmises any related restrociuring costs.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtimned)
(21} Emploves henefits fooniim ed)

Short-term and acher fovg-term enplover bemefies

Shon-term emplovee benelits are recognised ot the undescounted amosint of the bonefits expecied 1o be
patic as amd when emphoyees rendered the services. All shon-term employes benefits ane recognised as an
expense unbess anether [FRS requires or permits the inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an assct,

Shon-term emploves benefils refer 10 emploves wages, bonuses, social security contributions such as
medical insurance, work injury insurance, matermnity insurance and housing fund, measured at the amount
incurred or at the applicable henchmarks and rages.

A liability 15 recognises] for benefits accruing 1o empliyees (such s wages andd sakaries, anmil keave amd
sick leave) after deducting any amount alresdy paid.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-tenm employee benefits are measured at the present value
of the estimated Ruture cash omflows expected 10 be made by the Group in respect of services provided by
employees up o the reporting date. Any changes in the liabilites” camrying amounts resulting from senvice
cint, interest and remeasurernents ane recogmised 0 profit or loss cxcept b the extent that another [FRS
reqinres of permits ther inclisson (6 e cost of ah asse.

22y Policyhalder dividends

Policyholder dividends represent dividends payable by the Group o palicyholders in accordance with the
ierms of insurance contracts. The dividends are calculated and provided based on the dividend distribution
detcrmination and the resules of actuarial valwavion,

When policybolders” dividends are declarad, they are accounted for as financial liabiliies and initially
measured ot fair value and subsequently measured at amortised costs,

(23} Lemsing

Lexses are classified as finance beases whenever the terms of the lease trnsfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ommership to the lessee. All other leases are chassified as operating leases

Thr Cirvurp iy lexsor

Rental imcome from operating leases 1s recognised in profit or loss on 4 stmdght-line basis over the werm of
the relevant lease. Initinl direct costs incurred in negotiating and armnging an operating lease are added o
the carrying amount of the leased assct and recognised as an cxpense on a siraight-line basis over the lease
lerm.

The Group ay lever

Ohperating lease payments, inchuding the cost of acquiring land held under operating leases, are recognised
a5 an expense on a straight-ling' basis over the lease term. Contingert rentals arising under operating leases
are recopriised as an expense in the period m which they are mowmed.

In the event that lease ncentives are received to enter into operiing leases, such incentives are recognised

as a linhlity. The aggregaie benefil of incentives is recogrised as 4 reduction of renta] expense on o
straight-line hasis,
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1.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feonmmed)
(23} Leasing fronnnued)
Lewscheld fend and building

When the Group makes payments for a property interest which inchides both keaschokd land and building
clements, the Group assesses the clasafication of each clement sepamtely based om the assessment as 1o
whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidenial 1o ownership of cach element have been transferred
to the Group, unless o is chear that both elements are operating leases m whish case the entire property 15
sceoimnied for as an operating lease, Specifically, the entire congideration (inchuding any Tump-sum upfront
payments] are allocated berwean the leasehold land and the builiting elements in proponion 1o the relative fair
walues of the leasebold interests in the land element and bullding elemen m initial recogration.

Tor the extent the allocion of the relevime payrmsents Gan be made reliably, inferest in leaschold kanad that is
accountad for as an operating kease i3 presented os “prepaid kand presminms” in the consolidated statement
of fnancinl pesition end is amonised over the lease form on a simight-line basis. When the paymenis
cannot be allocated reliably between the beasehold lond and building clements, the ¢ntire property is
enemily classified as ifthe leasehold land is under fiance loase.

(24} Revenue recognition
Under IFRS 15, the Group recognises revenue when (or a5 a performance obligsaen is siisfied, i.e. when
“control” of the goods or services underbying the pariculir performance obligation (s iransfemed 10 the
Cusiomer,

A performance obligation represents a good or service {or a bundle of goods o services) that is distinet or
0 senes of distnct goods or services that are substantally the same.

Conirol Is transferred over time and nevenue is recognised over time by reference to the progress owands
comphete satisfaction of the relevant performance obligation if one of the following critenia is mel:

«  the customer simultanenusly receives and copsumes the benefits provided by the Group's
performance s e Growp perfonms;

= ihe Group's performance crenes and enhances an assel that ithe cusivmer controls as the Group
performs; or

*  the Group's performance docs not crese an assct with an altemative use to the Group and the Group
has an enforceable right to payment for perfomuance completed 1o date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at o point in time when the costomer obtans control of the distinet good
or service,

Connmission neome arising from the collecoion of motor velicles and vesely faves due ro the relevan
aitienrities

The Group carns commission income arising from the collection of mator vehicles and vessels taxes due
to the relevant authorities. The commission income is recognised when (or as) a performance obligation is
satisfied, i, when “control”™ of the services underying the panticular performance obligation is ransfermed
1y the rebevant authorities.

Assety management ineome and monagement fee churged o policyfkolders
Insurance and invesimem contract policyholders are charged for pelicy administration services and
investment munagement services. These income is recognised when (or &s) o performance obligation is

satisfied, ie, when “control™ of the services underlying the particular performance obligation is mansferred
1o the customer.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtimned)
(24} Revenoe recognition foowninmed)
(iross preaviums

Presmium inconse ansd remsurance premism ineoms are recognized when the inswsrnce contracts ane issued,
related insurance risk is undertaken by the Ciooup, it i probable that the reloted economic benefits will
flow 1o the Growp and the related incomie can be relisbly measured.

Premiums from life insurance conmtracts with instalment or single paviments are recopnised ag reveme
when due. Premiums from direct non-ife msurmnce conrcls are recognised as revenue according to the
1ol premiums stated in ihe contrcts.

Frvextment incouny

Inierest income is necognised in the income statement as i1 acories and 1s caboulased by wsing the effective
interest method. Fees and commassions that ane an imtegral part of the elfective yiekd of the finmcial asset
or Hability are recognised as an adjustment io the effeciive imerest rate of the instrumend.

Invesement income also includes dividends when the right to recerve payment is established. For listed
securities, this is the date the security is listed as ex-dvidend,

(251 Barrowing cas

Borrowing costs dingctly atributable to the scquisition, construction o production of gualfying assets,
ie., assets that necessarily take a submantial period of time o get ready for their intended use or sale, ae
capitlised as par of the cost of those nssets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substaniially ready for their imiended use or sale. Investmeant income eamexl ¢n the iemporary
investraent of specific borrowings pending their expendilure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
bormowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are cxpensed in the period in which they ane
incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other direct costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the bomowing of funds.

(260 Gesernment gramis

Ciovernment grants are not recognissd until there is reasonable assurance that the Ciroup will comply with
thic conaditions attaching 1o therm and that the grants will be received,

Covemment grants are recognised in profit or loss on o systematic basis over the periods in which
the Group recognises as expenses the relaed costs for which the prants are intended 10 compensate.
Specifically, govemment grants whose primary condition is that the Group should purchase, constrsct or
otherwise acquine non-current asscts are recognised as defemed income in the consolidated statemon of
financial position and transferred 10 profit or loss on a systematic and rational basis aver the useful lives of
the related assets,

Crovermmend grants that are receivahle &5 compensation {or expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support 0 the Group with no future related costs are recognised in
prodit or loss in the period in wlich they become receivable,

The benefit of a government loan 21 o below-markel rac of interest s ircared s a government grant,

measured as the difference between procesds received and the fnir valise of the loan based on prevailing
muarket interest rates.
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1.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feonmmed)
{27} Retated partics

A party is comsidened to be related to the Growp it
(o) the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and that person:

(i) hos control o joint contral aver the Ciroup;

(i} hos ssgnificant infleence over the Group: or

(i} 15 a member of the key management personnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group; or
{b)  the party is an eniity where any of the following conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

() one entity is an associole of o joim venure of the other entity (or of & parent, subsidiary or
fellow subshdiary of the other entityi

(1) the entity pnd the Group are joint ventures of the same thind party;

(v ane entity is a joamt ventare of a third entity and 1he other entity is an associate of the third
entily;

(%) the entity is a post-cmployment benefin plan for the benef of employees of edther the Group or
an entity relatad o the Group;

ivi)  the entity is controdled or pointly controlled by o person idemtified i (u); and

(vil) o person identified in (ai) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
maragement personned of the entity (or oF @ parent oF the entity).

(28} Tavation

Income tax expense represents the sam of e o curmently payable and defermed fa.

The tix cummently payable is hased on taxable profit for the vear. Taxabbe profit differs from profitloss
before nx becanse of mcome of expense that are uxable or deductible in oiber years and Rems thot anc
never inxable o dedoctible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
becn enacied or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting pericd.

Diefemed tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of asscts and liahilitics
in the consolidated financial statements and the comesponding tax bases used in the computation of txable
profit, Deferred tax lubilities are penemlly recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deformed i
nssets are generally reecognised for all deductible temporary differcnces 1o the extent that it is probable
that txable profits will be available against which those dedoctible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such delerred tax, assets and labilities are not recognised if ihe temporary difference arises from ibe initial
recognition (other than in a busingss combination) of asscts and linhilitics in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting prodit. In addition, deferred 1ax lisbilitics are not recognised i
the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.
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15 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES feomtnued)
(28) Taxation femmimaed)

Deferred tax liabilitics are recognised for taxable wempomry. differences associated with investments in
subsidianes and assocines, ond inlerests i joint vendures, except where the Group is able to: comtrol the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the tempomary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable Future. Dkeferrad tax assets ansing from deductible emporary differences associated with such
invesiments and meereits are only recognised 1o the extem that it ix probable that there will be suflicient
taxable profits agaimt which 1o wilise the bepefits of the emporary differences and they are expected 1o
reverse in the foreseeahle faure

The carrying amount of deferma tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting pariod and reduced to
the extent that it is oo lonper probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avadlable te allew all or part of
ihe asset to be recovered.

Dieferred tax nsses and labilities are measused o the tax mies that are expected 1o apply to the period
which the lzbitiry is sedtled or the asset realized, basad on tax mees (and tx laws) that have been emacted
or substamively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of defermed tax liabilities and assets reflect the tix consequences that would follow from
the manncr in which the Group expeces, at the end of the reponting period, 1o recover or seithe the camrying
amounis of its assets and liabilises,

For the puspases of meaguring deferred tax labilitics or deferred tax aseels o investient properics
that are measured wsing the fair value model, the carrying amounis of such propenties are presumed 1o
e recovered emirely through sale, undess the presumption is rebutied by facts and circumstances, The
presampion i rebatied when the investment propertics are depreciable and are beld within the comext of
a busingss model whose objective i 10 substantially consume: over tiane the ccomnmic bernelits embodicd in
thie investment propenies, rather than through sale.

Drelerresd tax assets and defemed tox liabilities are ofTset when there is a legally enforceable mght exists o
st ofT curment tax, assets against current tax lisbilinies and when they relate (o income txes levied by the
samg taxation suthority and the Group intends to seftle its curment iy xssets and lishilities on 2 net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognisad in profit or loss, except when they relate 1o itents that are
recognised in other comprehensive incomse or direaly in equity, in which case, the cumment and defermed ax
are abso recognised in other comprehensive incomse or directly in equity respectively, Wiiere current Lax o
deferred tax anses from ihe mitial accounting for 3 business combination, ihe tax effeci & included in the
accounting for the business combination,
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L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the apphication of the Group™s accounting policies, which are descobed in note 2.5, the directors of the
Company ane required 1o make judgements, estimntes and assumptions about the carrying amoums of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from odher sowrces. The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical expenence and other factors that are considered 10 be nelevant. Actual results may differ from these
Estimanes.

The estimases and under]ving assumptions are reviewed on an on-going bisis. Revisions 10 aocounting estimaes
e pecopniesd m the period {n which tie estimate s revised i the fevasion affects only that persad, of 10 the
peniod of the revasion and futune periods i1 the revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting palicies

The following are the eritical fudgements, apan from those involvieg estimations (see below], that the directors
of the Company have made i the process of applying the Group’s acoounting policies and that have the most
significant effect on the amowns recopnissd in the conselidated Mnancial stalements.

1) Unbuadfimg, classificonion and stgnificant risk festing of coutrocs

The Group made pudgement on whether & contract imnsfers. insurance nisk, and whether the wansfier
of insurabee rsk has commerciil substance and |2 significant. The resubs of the judpement aflfect the
classafication of the contrct at initial recognition,

When a contract transfers significant insurance risk and financial risks, the Group has reached a judgment
on whether the financinl nisks and the deposit component are distingt and separately measurable and tie
Group's sccounting policies fully reflect the riphts and obligations from such deposat component, The
results of this judgement would affect the unbundling of the coniract.

When perfomming significant insurance risk testing, oontracts exhibiting homogenois risks for 3 particular
proct are grouped together, Subsequenly, adequste representative samples are drvwn from individual
grougs, tmking ine account heir risk distnibutions and characteristics.

The unbundling and classification of comracts affect revenue recognition, measurcment of labilines and
presentation of the consolidased finoncial staiements of the Group,

2} Stgeiffcant ifleence an an frvestee when lecs thane 20 per cent af voring power is held

The Groap determings whether it can exereise influence over an investee when it holds, direcily or
indireetly through subsidiarics, less than M) per cent of the vating power of the myvestee, when ang or morne
ol the follow ing indicators ine present:

. Representation on the boand of directors or equivibeni govemdng body of the invesice;

. Pamicipation in policy-making processes, including participation in decisions about dividends or
other distributions;

. Muterinl rmnsactions between the mvestor and the investee;
Interchange of managerial personnel; or

L Prowision of essential technical information.

An imvestee 15 socounbed for as an associate iF it s conchuded that the Growp exercises significant influence
over that investee; atherwise, it is scoounted for as a financial asset in pocordance with [AS 39,

The reasons for existence of significant influence over some investees, even though the voting mights held
by the Ciroup is less than 20%%, are disclosed in note 25 to these conselidaied financial statements,
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L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES feowfimyed)
Critical judgements in applying acconnting policics frongimmed)
(3 Convelidations of striuctured entities

The Groug has isterest in o mnge of strctared entities in s dadly opemtions for investiment parposss.
These entitbes vary in begal forms and investors’ rights on removals of the managers, changing underlying
assets and lkuidstions. Certain subsidiaries of the Company are also engaged in lunching and managing
these structured entities, The Group has o assess whether it has control over these entities. The decision
mainly depends on wheher the Group is the investment manager, whether ar ot the Geoup has powers
over changing any ivestment decisions and investment managers. and how the returms can be aifecied by
these powers, Details of these stractured emitics ane: disclosed m note 47 1o these consolidaied financial
SUbC IS,

(4 Tmpairment ausessoreni on INVestmenes i aysociney

The Group asseses whether thene we any indicalons of impammeent o mvestments i associnies at e
el of each reponiing period. Invesiments in associates are tested for impalrment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may ool be recoverable. An impairment cxists when the carmyng valug of
investmsent in an associate exceeds its necoverable amownt, which is the higher of its fair vilue less costs of
digpasal and its value in use. When value in use calculations are underiaken, the Group must estimate the
presznt vislues of cash flows expected 1o anse from comimuing to hold 1he investments and choose suitable
discoumnt ries i arder 10 calawlnee the present valies of those cash Tows.

Ry sources of estimathon uncertainiy

The key assumplions cancerning the futune and other key sources of cstimation uncenainty a1 the vear end, that
may have a significant risk of causing o maierial adjustment te the camrying amoums of assets and labiliiies
within the next fimancial year, are describsed below,

{hy  Valsation af fnsurence contract labilities

At the end of the reponing period, when measuring the insurance coniract reserve, the Group needs 1o
make reasonable estimates in poymems which the Group is required to make i fulfilling the obligations
under the insurance contracts, hased on information currently availsble st the end of the reporing period.

The main assumiptions made in mensuning these abalities are as follows:

+  For insarance contracts under which future insurance benefits will be afected by investment income
of the underlying asset portfolio, with the considerntion of the Cai Kuai [2007] Mo, 637 ssued by
the former China Insurance Regulatory Commission (“CIRC™) and other relevant regulations, the
discount mic assumption is based on the benchmarking yield curve for the measurement of insurnce
contract liabilities published by China Central Depository and Clearing Co., Lud, with considerstion
of the impact of the tax and liguidity premiem, The discount rates assunption for the measurement
were determined based on information currently available a1 the end of the repoeting peniod and ane
presented as follows:
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A SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (comginured)
Key sturces of estimation uncertainty foonmmyed)
1) Valwasion of insarance comract Sobifities feonifmmed)

3l Decembier 31 December
20 2017

Discount rates 104%-5.56%, 2.04%%-6.49%

For insurance contracts under which future insumnce bemefits will be affected by invesiment incame of the
underlying asset portfolio, the discount rates are determined based on expeceed futune fvvestment rewims off
the imvestment portfodio backing the livbalites. The discount rutes used by the Group are as folbows:

3 December 31 December
s 2017

Dicoant rates S.00%-5.25% 5.00re-5. 50

The discount rate wnd investment neturm assumpions are aflected by the future econimic envirommnent,
capital markel performance, investmen! channels of nsurance funds, investment strategy and eie., and
therefore subject o unceriainty.

The dizcount mates are the asumptions which have the most significant impacts on the measurement of
the long-term life inswrance contrct liahalities, The changes of these assumptions during the year ended
31 December 2018 decrexsed long-term life insurance contract liabilities by RMBI4Z million (2007
increased RME2885 million),

= Monally, morbidity and disability rates are based on the Growp's own experience, market
expericnce and development trends. Mortality rates anc detormincd based on the Group's historical
diti, eatimations of current and futere expectations and the understanding of China’s insmmance
market, and presented usang the standard Chingse mortality tables. Morbidity mges ane determined
based on factors such as the prcing assumptions of the Group’s products and historical datn. The
assumptions of moenality and morbidity mies are affecied by faciors such as changes in lifestyles of
natipnal citizens, social development, and impresiement of medical wreatmend, and hence subject 1o
uncertxinty,

- Lapse rates depend on policy year, product 1ype and sales channel. The assumptions of lapse mies
are affected by Metors swsh fs fture economic environment and market competition, and hemce
subject o uncermnty,

. Expenses depend on costs analysis and future development trends. For fulure expenses. sensifive
1o inflation, the Group also considers the effect of inflaton. The cxpense assumptions include
assumitions of acquisition costs and maintenance costs. The Group only considers expenses dinectly
relsted to policy scquisition and mainienmee,

. Future policyvholder dividends depend on fictors sech as expected invesimen yields, dividend palicy
and policyholders” reascnable expectations. The assumplion of participaning INSUMENCE CCOUNS
is affected by the shove fiasctors, and hence bears uncertainty. Future policyholder dividends for
individual participating msurance business of the Group are measuned assuming that the Groop will
award to policyhobders TS of the distnbutable surplus calculated accordimg to these contracts.
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L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES feowfimyed)
Ky sources of estimation uncertainty foontinued)
() Valwation of inswrance confract Gabilities foomtimsed)

* The Group debermrines the risk mangin assunyplions (as a percentage of discounted net cash Nows) foe
the liability adequacy test over uneamed premnem reserves as follows:

3 December 31 Drecember

Type 0K 017
Agricultisral insurance 13.8% 338
Motor vehicle imsurance 3.0% 3.0%
Other non=life inswrance 6,0% 6,0%
Shaort-term lealih insurance 1o, 3,08

+  The Group determines the risk margin assumptions (a5 a percentage of discounted net cash Mows) of
claim reserves as folkows:

3 December 31 December

Type 1R 017
Agricultural msumnce 33.3% 33.3%
Motor vehicle insurance 25% 2.5%
Other non-life insurance 55% 5%
Short-term heahh insurance 1.5% 2.5%

The Group considers risk margin for discount rate, morality and morbidity and expense asumgdions. 1o
compersaie for the uncenadn amownms and timing of future cash flows, The Group determines the risk
margin level isell using an appropriate estimation lechnique as the regulations have not imposed any
speaific requircmient o it.

The major assumpiions needed in measuring claim reserves inclade the claim development factors and
expecied claim miios, which can be used to forecasi trends of future claims =0 as to estimaie the ultimaie
claim capenszs. The claim development factors and the expected fods ratins for various measurement
units are hased on past claims development expersence and loss miies, wking into considerntion changes
in company policies such = the uderwriting policy. premivm raies and claims handling processes, and
changing trends in external environmeent such as economic conditions, regulations and legislation.

Managememt is of the opinion that as at the end of the reporting period, claim reserve is sufficient 1o cover
all incurred events to date but cannot guarantee there 15 no underprovision or everprovision of the reserve,
which is an estimate of the ultimale losses.

The camying valwes of insurance contract liabilities are disclosed in note 36 10 these consalidated financial
StabCmEnts,

2} Fair values of fframclel avets deteritiied wsiig valuation tecliilgues

The Group uses vahution technigue for financind instruments which are not quoted in an sctive market.
Waluation technigues include the use of discounted cash Nows analysis, option pricing models or other
valuation methods as appropriste. To the extent practical, models use only observable data. However,
areas such as eredst nsk of the Group and couniempartics. volatihities and correlations require management
1o make estimates. Fair values of financial assets, their hierarchy, vahmation techniqoes and key mputs ane
dischosed in note 43 1o these consolidaied fmancial statements.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES feonginured)
Key sturces of estimation uncertainty foonmmyed)
{2)  Impairment of financinl assety
Finomctal axsers measnred af amerived cost

When there is an objective evidence that there is impairment i boans and receivables and held-to-maturity
imvestments, the Group assesses the degree of nsk and collectability of each nem, The Groap needs 10
recognise un impairment loss in the income sttement if the present valise of expected fuure cash fows is
less than the camying amount of a financial asset measured at amortised cost. The Group mainly considers
the Tinencial situatson, credit rting, and collaterals of the debears in estimating the: future cash fhows.

Other than impakrment for individaal fimncial asséts measered al amonised cost, the Group also
collectively assesses impainient for insurance recervables. Such collective assessment is carmied out for
a group of receivables with similar credit risk charactenistics, The degree of impairment depends on the
timing ond amount of futune cash fows,

Firancial assets measured at amonised cost include cash equivalents, insurance receivables, temm deposies,
resiricied stansory deposits, held4o-mamrity investments, mvestments classafied s loans amd receivable

and mbcellaneois recelvibles. The carying valies of these assets are disclosed in the consolidated
statement of firancial position sl respective notes.

Available-for-vale fivancial aoets

The Growp considers that impairment provision is needed for an available-for-sale financial assets
Investment, I fuir value of an avadlable-for-sale financial insirument &s below its carrylng amount, the
Group determines whether impainment exists by: for equity instraments, jedging whether this decline
belww cost i “significant” of “prolonpad” as explained in mote 25064, for debt instruments, whether the
decling in fair value 5 due 0 marker inferest pies or iMenest rates Specilic (o the issuers of the financial
instruments, or presence of other objective evidence of impainment

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's operating segments are presentcd in o manngr consistent with the mscmal management reparting
provided to the management for deciding how to allocate resowrces and for asscssing performance.

For management pusposes, the Group is organised into business units hased on principal activities of subsidiaries
and has the follwing operating and reponable segments:

*  The non-life insurance segment offers a wide variety of insurance products to both personal and corporate
customers including suivenobile msummnce, agnicubiurl, property und liabilities insurmnce,

*  The life insarance segment offers & wide range of panicipating, endowmens, anmusty and universal life
insurance products;

#  The health insirance segment offers a wide renge of health and medical insurance products;
. The asset management segment offers asset management services,

*  The bepdquariers segment provides management and support for ihe Group”s business throagh its strategy,
risk management, treasury, finance, legal and huaman resoorces functions;

*  The others scpment comprses isumnee ggent business, remsurance business and other opernting basiness
of the Group.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION feanpimied)

Management monitors the results of the Group’s opermting segments scparsely for the purpose of making
decisions about resources allocation and perfommance assesament. Sepment performance & evaluated based on

sepment profivloss.

As the revenue, net profit, assets and liahilities of operitions oulside Mainland Ching constinnes less than 1% of
the corsolidated amounts in these financial stmemenis, geographécal segmental information s not presented.

Inlersepriient sales are raisacied according bo terms and conditions depotialed by the relevam paities within tie
Groug.

During the reporting period, no direct writien premiums from transactions with o single exiemal customer
amgurted o 105 or more of the Group's total direct written premiums,

Segment revenue and resulis for the year ended 31 December 2018
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION feontimued)
Scgment revenee and results for the year ended 31 December 2017
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION feanpimied)

Segment asscts and Habikitics as at 31 December 2008 and 2017, and other segment information for the years
ended 31 December 2018 and 2017

rhl Life st hywtt Flrad-
imarEn (hate o moriso)  mmeneest meirn (e | Eminaiim Ioal
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Septet iman L IR 1] 1 [y 15444 MED M LA
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|emerest oo (15 15624 1 15 b 1] 1% Wi
1 Degember 2007
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The beadquarners. non-life and life segmems hold equity imerests of 0.85%, 591 %, and 6. 14% (31 December
HT: 085%, 5.91%, and 6.14%). respectively. in the Indistrial Bank, an associate of the Groap. These inberests
ire accounted For as available-for-sale financial assets in headguaners and non-life scpmemts, whibe accounted
for as investment in associate in life segment. On consolidation, these intcrests in aggregate are accounted far as
an associate and the impacts of relevant adjusiments 1o the consolidated financial satements are allocated to the
respective szgments according 1o their respective equity interest holding.
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5 GROSS AND NET WRITTEN PREMIUMS

2018 2007
{a)  Ciross wiitlen premiums
Long-term life insurance premiums 03,354 131
Shori-term healih insurance premiums 15,172 12438
Won-lifi insurmnce premiums W08 350,898
Todnd ELL R 476,447
(b Premiums ceded to reinsurers
Long-1zrm life insurance premiums 1.501) {1,083)
Short=term heahh insurance premiuns (287) (1.167)
Non-life insorance premiums {27,815) (25.620)
Tostal (29,623} {27.870)
et written premiums 464,045 44 5TT
e} Change in untamed premium reserves
Change in gross usenrned premium reserves (14,789) (12,150)
Less: Change in reinsurers” share of
ureamed premium reserves 1,151 {1 4500
et anuount (13,63%) R
B ISVESTMENT INCOME
201 2017
Dividend, interest and rental income (a) M 32 650
Reabised (losses i/ gains (1) (1.883) 4,823
Fair vaboe losses (c) (236} {110y
Imipaiment losses of pvailable-for-sale financial assets (2424) (BET)
TOTAL .57 InATh
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6, INVESTMENT INCOME feamtinwedl

{m)  Dividend, interest and rental income

2018 017
Oiperating lease income from investment propernies il 554 575
Imeres income
Chierent and 1 deposits 5.1 44552
Dehr securmices
Held-to-msurny 6027 5,857
- Aovailable-for-sale 8258 1727
At fr vahss through profit or loss 211 271
Derivative Mnancial pssets 3
Loans and recelvables 10,321 0468
SUBTOTAL Jo,ozo 28,315
DHvidend income
Equity securitics, muiual fosds and trust selemes
- Available-for-sale 1503 3,269
= At fair value through profit or loss 293 191
SUBTOTAL 3796 3,760
TOTAL JATH 32650
(b Renlived (lossesgaing
B 017
Dhet secimitics
— Avnilable-for-sale 30 L1}
= At fair valoe through peofit or loss kS 9
Equity securities and mutual funds
- Avnilable-for-sale (1,162) 4330
~ At fair value through profit or loss (1R5) £
TOTAL {1,881 4 533
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G INVESTMENT INCOME feontimued)

e} Fair valoe losses

s 2017
Dbt securites
- AR fair vatbue throagh profit or los 104 {1053
Equity securities and matual fiunds
- Al fair value through profit or loss (797) 195
Investinent properties fneie 26} 157 (200}
TOTAL (336} CRLT
7. OTHER INCOME
2018 2017
Commission income ansing from the
cotlection of motor vehicles and vessels 1nxes
e 1o the pelevan auhorities (K1 1,166
ASSCIS A gement income 75% Ty
Maragement fiee charged 10 policybolders 0 38
Disposal gains from investment properties,
progenty and cquipment, mtangiblc asscts
ard prepaid land premiums 151 72
Giovernment grants (net) h4 240
Dthers 147 1,017
TOTAL 1os 3519
M Ciowvrmmend grants of the Group man'y mehds sgnioubiuml ssumnoe sikafie sl sahsidio for s by opratad in

Tt Autonmmes Reygion,
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£ CLAIMS AND POLICYHOLDERS BENEFITS

018
Ceross Ceded Net
Life insurance death and other benefits paid 100, (ki il L0235
Claims incurred 142,449 14,692 357957
Shon-term health nsurance 11,589 77 11,216
~ Mon-life kisurance TR0, i) 11919 216,541
Chinges in long-em life insimanoe
contract linhilndes (11, IMIH) a7 (11,315
Palicyholder dividends L1484 1148
TOTAL 333,685 15,030 18625
7
Gross Ceded Net
Life insurance death and other benefits poid 119,400 17 119389
Claims incurmed 221,042 18,733 202 308
Shon-term health insurance 10,3%) 1578 3812
Maon-liti insurince 210,652 I7.155 1934497
Changes in long-term il insurance
contract liabilines (3.308) 10 (5.518)
Pulicyhiolder dividends Ll - 2661
TOTAL EERAL ] 18,760 A8 841
8. FINANCE COSTS
2018 2017
Interest expenses relating 1o
Bomds payahle LR41 24M
Interest credited 1o policyholders (ot 37} 1,694 1417
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 1.65% 1,367
Imterest cost on benefit obligation (o 38) 108 R
Due to bank borrowings 7 -
Olers 246 145
TOTAL 6,555 3,560
Arrwal Fleper) 2018 181
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10, OTHER OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

- 20K E — 2017
Ermgloyee costs 39,130 32954
Taxes and surcharges 2175 2209
Depreciation and amortisation 1338 1,926
Contributions 1o Ching Insurance Security Fund (nese) 3137 2807
{ ReversalVrecopmtion of tmpatiment losses jmoie 12) 416) 445
Others 30395 1,007
TOTAL ToH59 71648
More Imsunmoe eompeaeses. in China are requined ts make repelar i o o China | Secuney Fand {“UISF) acoonding o the

Types andd prommma of preducts s26d dunng the yomr, CESF was estabinbed o provide protection for policy holders whan an insmnor
oompany in Chima is m financial troshles.

11, INCOME TAX EXPENSE

s 2017
Curment tax 6,897 10,653
Adjustments in respect of prior years 12 42
Delerree] tax frrone 30 1,434 {2.015)
TOTAL Ha43 7780

In accordance with the relevant PRC income tax rules and regulations, the Company and iz subsidiaries
regisiered in the PRC are subject o corpomie income tax (“CIT™) at the statuory mee of 25% (2017: 25%)
of their respective taxable Eeoime, Incofve tives on taxable income elsewhere were calculited o1 the mites
of tax prevailing in the countries/jurisdictions in which the Group operates, based on existing legiskation,
inferpretstions and practices in respect thereaf,

The People’s Insurance Comgpany of China (Hong Kongd Limited (“FICC Homg Kong™) and PICC Asset
Mamagement (Hong Keng) Company Limited (“PCOC AMHK™), subsiilinnies meorported in Hong Kong. were
subject to a profits tax rate of 16.5%% for the year ended 31 December 2017, Since | January 2018, PICC Hong
Kong was nominated 1o sdopt a profits tax mec of 8.25% for the first HED2 million of its asscssable profits and
o profits tax rate of 16.3% for the remaining nssegsable profits. PIOC AMHE was still subject to 8 peofits tix rate
of 16,5% during the year.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE feontimyed)

A reconciliztion of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using the CIT mite of 25% 1o the tax expense at
the Group's effective tax e is o5 folbows:

01K 2017
Profit before 1 17,058 30,831
Tax at the statubory tax mee 6,765 1708
Adjustments in respect of prior years 12 42
Tax effect of share of profits and losses of associntes (2.950) {2.564)
Income not suliject 1o tx {1,637 (HER)
Expenses not deductible for tax 5590 3511
Unrecognised deductible wmporary differences and tax hosses 564 84
Effects of dafferent tix raies applisd to subsidiines (1]
Tax charge for the year 8343 T.780
Effective tax mte 30.8%, 250

Handling charges and commission expenses are not deductible for tax purposes when they exceed cernain
percentages of the amounts of premiums income subtrcted by surrender expenscs.

PFROFIT BEFORE TAX

Profit before tix is arrived at after chargingicrediting) the following items:

ling 17

Employee costs (a) fuane) 41,185 30026
Diepreciation of property and equipmient e 27) () 2,193 1.500
(Reversal Vrecognition of impairment losses on nsarance

receivables fmode M) [EF ] 4260
(Reversal frecognition of impaimment losses on

oehver dssets e Jdicil (%) 1
Impmirenent losses on prepaid lind premmiums frowe 29 - 5
Minimum lease payments under operating lexses

in respeci of land and buildings 1.262 1089
Amartisation of intangible assets (nove 25} mate) 281 203
Amortisation of prepaid land premium faote 200 fuone) 172 152
Audlitors’ remunericn 1 i

Arrus Tleport 2040
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12, PROFIT BEFORE TAX feomtimued)

{a) Employee costs

s 2017
Employee costs (including direciors” and
SUPRCIVISOR remuisertion)
- Salaries, allowances and performance relaied bomises R e 15,198
- Pension scheme comributions 4,373 3528
TOTAL 41,185 3020

Nl Certam employoe costs, deprecation and amonnation ane rocerded as claams handlng omoses and ane not mcloded @ other
oprating s miminiviratve egpone

13, DMRECTORS, SUFERVISORS' AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS

Certain directors, supervizors and senior matapements are entitled to homeses which ane determined by a mumbser
of factors including the operating resubis of the Group.

The twial compensation package for the Company s key management for the year ended 31 December 20158
has nat yet been finalised in aocordance with regulations of the PRC relevant puthosities. The amoum of the

compensation not provided for s not expecied 1o have significant impact on the Growp's 2018 consolidated
financial sudemens.
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1}, DMRECTORS', SUPERVISORS" AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS foontinmed

Directors”, supervisors” and senior mandgement s remmeration for the years of 2018 and 2017, are disclosed as
follows:

() Directors and Supervisors

w
sacial
imorase,
borwing furd
Sgarmvanl  Vpidormmecy i e Heiiremsni
Fem allmances  rebaied bopmies hemefits beweita Total
(o HVEONN) (o RNEICDO} (e RNED'OOO} o RALDCOON) o RSKECOOO) G RVER'ON)
Exeowive Discaors
M Jimnis
{ Chuatrman of the Board) 0 - ki H ol B s BéS
Bt T
i Vooe Chasrraas off the Bogrd jH) 15 n | 115 5
Yaz Yiqen B [ m i bl TH
Tusg Hany b | b1} b n Tl
Hon-csecatng Dwreciers
Wz Qiagjim - -
Yoo Nielemy - -
Haa Rinit
b Yoge
Viasg Jheben
Indkpendent Non-gusntve Dt
Sain ¥im Par () 147 - - - 147
K Wing Man i) 17 - - - - I}
Lk Kis Yu b= - - . = - ]
Lim Yovung W - - - s
(e Waraan e . - m
Dircctori wh bave revipaed
Lam Ho (hascm ] (H ] - - - - 121
Xa Dinghe () W] - - - 121
Tod | 4R 1ax ™ m T i)
Sipenies
L Fam § Chusirornss o this Bl
o Supervinm| - f11 b n pi- | et
Xa Yoenguar - iy By b} 14 b [ 1]
Ing Xin ) k|
Vizmg Dajen Ble kit ™ ] 168
JiHsho - m ™ n 15 1657
Toud L Lus pLIL] I3 ! Bl
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13, DMRECTORS:, SUPERVISORS' AND SENIOR MAMAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS feontinued)

{a}  Directors and Supervisars fesmiimmedl

3017 (Restaiad)
Socia Incenive
e incoms fod ihe
Ferformance  bosasinn fund term o olice
Sadaris and rebaisd mdoter  Fetremem from 215

Fes  dlowancn I benelity bty Toeal i
(mEMETON (mRMBENO)) rmEMBYO0) (mRMBO0S) (o AMBYOO0) GnRME000) (i RMBTON

Esecutne hectonc
Mliss fasmmin
{Churmman of the Boardiin
Xie Yign (v}
Ting higang (1)
hostarcave Dinccors:
Weng Denggiam i)
Niae Kuemg i)
iz Rixin
Uhesg Yegn
Wiy M
Indepondent Now-suscative
Dhreciens

Lau Flon Chvaca

X Diagho

Lak Kin ¥a

Ln Vicimg

Chen Wb v
Dheecaor nhe have eesipnedt:

W Yaniviii - 1% i Bl ¥ 7

Yo Migemg (i) - - -

Wasg Qo (i)

Wazg Yincheag (i)

Du i) = - =

fifs

EEE
wal
g
=
R

] 52

EEkE=s
EEEEE

=
.
=

i
=
=
om0
-
i B
i

Total 133K ] Tt 1% i AlE L]

Spetvisan:
Lin Fan (Chairuas afhe
B of Sapemvisams)
X Vomgrim
Jng X -
Warg Dy 9]
Ji Haibe iy - I
Spervisar whe hs mignal:
Yoo B oy - in 1 1] hi ] ) -

b a B 00 W
iih ] bE ] i 1 5

™

163

EII

ki ] IH L i
w i | M

Tital 0 Fa LK L] L] f 44 ]
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1}, DRECTORS', SUPERVISORS" AND SENIOR MAMAGEMENTS EMOLUMENTS fronmmeed
@) Directors and Supervisors fooninged)

= In 1B K, sovonling o the sabary managemen repulitions issued by the MOF, the Group has fmlised the moentive somme for
the: e of office: From 2815 10 5017, The moenive income = nssessed onoe every three years.

1 Miso Jisreres was sppomied os execotive director e July 2017 and s the Chasnmam of the Bomd in Jamuary 2005

i} Dai Too was sppoinied s Vice Chaimum of the Board in Ociober 2008,

fiia) S Sim Por and Ko Wing Mas were both appointad in May 2018

vl Law oo Chisn and Xu Dagbo sesigned in May J51H.

iv)  Xie Yigen and Tang Zhigang weee appoimied in October 2017 ond Movemnber 2017, respeciively

ivi)  Wang Gimgiian and Xiso Xueleng werr appoimied in buly 20T and October 2007, respectively.

vty Chen Wuabas was sppainted 2 independent nom-executve director in March 2017,

iviill  'Wu Yan resigned i Deonmber 2017,

fim) Yoo fhegiang mad Wy (an resipned i huly 2807 and October 200 T, respectnaly.

ix)  Wang Yinchng resipnerd m March 2057

ixi)  Du Jan sequested to resign in Augms 2004, bt he had still scted s mibependert non-exocunne directar of the Company
socordimg 10 the repulalory roquirements imiil Sarch 30T

imiid Sy Xim amed Ji it were sppoimied in March 200 7 and October 307, respectvely.

ixnrl  Yao Boresigned in July 2017

The compensation amounts for (he dinectors and supervisors during their appointment were stated above.
The 1otal compensation for the year ended 31 December 2017 was restated afier finalisstion in year 2018,

Executive directors’ emoluments shown above were mainly for the services in connection with
management of affairs of the Company and the Group. Non-executive directars did nol receive any
remuneration from the Company.

There were no oiher emoluments piyable 1o the independent non-executive directors during the year
(2017: Mil).

There was no arcongement under which a director or supervisor waived or agreed o waive any
remunération during the year.
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13, PIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MAMAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS fcontinped)
ib)  Senior Management

The information set oul below does not include remumeration of directors or supervisors. The relevant
information of their remunemtion s disclosad In note 13(4)

20 2017

{im RMRE0) (i FEBAE DM

{ Restated )

Salaries and allowances 5616 4 5064
Performance related bonuses b, 090 5927
Social insurnce, housing fund and other benefits 1,770 1,398
Retirernent benefits 1400 1634
Subtotal 14877 13.82%
Incentive incorie 21060
TOTAL 14477 15,078

Ihe number of semor panagement, excluding directors and supenvisoss, whose remuneration fell within
the follewing hards are as follows:

iy 2007
{ Restaned

Mil 1o HEDA00,000

HEEE00,001 10 HEDR 0,000
BT 00,000 o HECTH 500, 06K
FUBCEHL S00,00 0 o FIRTI2, 000, D00
HED2,000,001 tp HKD2,500,000
FIED2 500,001 to HED3,000,000
HED3000,000 to HED3, 500,000

L
L AT

TOTAL 9 9
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14, FIVE HIGHEST PAIRINIMVIDUALS

During the year of 2013, the five highest pasd mdniduals mcladed one supervisor and no director, details of
whose remuneration are set out in note 13 above, while during the year of 2017 the five highest paad individuals
did not include any director or ssipervisar. Details of the remuneration for the year of 2008 of the remaining four
(2017: fiwe) highest posd mdnaduals who ane nesther director nor supervisor of the Company ane as follows:

R 017
(im RMEB 000 {in RMB 1K)
{Restated)
Salories, allowances 1603 4,494
Performance relaved bonuses 4,204 5,368
Socal msarance, howing fund snd other benefits 1149 1,396
Retirement henefits sl 75
TOTAL 9,712 12,138

The mimber of the highest palel indivicuals who are neither director nor supendsor of the Company whose
remuneration fill withinthe following bands i3 a5 folbows:

2018 017

{Restted)

HECDE 500,000 o HE D 000,006 i 2
HECDA (00,001t HED3 500,04} - 3
TOTAL 4 5

15, EARNINGS PER SHARE

The cabculation of basic eamings per share for the years of 2008 and 2017 is based on the profit atmibutabile o
cquity holders of the Company and the number of andinary shares in issoe during the year,

2K 2017

Profit stiributabde to equity holders of the Company lor the year 12911 ([
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue

{in million shares) 41,57 42,424

Basic camings per share (in RMB Yuan) 20 38

The weighted average mumber of ondinary shares in issue durmg the year was adjusted to reflect the effecy of the
issue of new shanes after the completion of A share offering in 2018

Mo diluted eamings per share has been presented for the years of 2018 and 2017 as the Group had no potential
crdinary shares in issue dunng the years.
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16, DIVIDENDS

s 2017

Divadends recognised s distributions durmg the year:
2017 Final, paid-RMB3.94 cent per share 1672 -
2016 Final, paid-RMB 37881 ceng per share 1,433

As at 23 March 2019, final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2018 of RMBA.57 cent per share
has been proposed by the Beard of Directors and 1= subject to approval by the sharcholders a1 the forthooming
peneral meeting.

17, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 Decembier 31 December

JivIN 2007
Money ai call and shore potice 333 26,771
Deposits with banks with original maturity of no more
than three months 1,212 2757
Securities purchased utder resale agroements with onginal
matarity of no more than three months 15,0153 43,291
TOTAL 61,601 TLEIS

18. DERT SECURITIES

31 December 31 Decemnber

RiITE] 2017

Classification of debt securnies
At fhir valee through profit or loss, o fair vals 8,253 T.5M4
Available-for-sabe, at fair value 179,964 183210
Held-to-maturity, at amontised cost 128,177 122477
TOTAL Ie 304 313,261
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1%, EQUITY SECURITIES, MUTUAL FUNDS AND TRUST SCHEMES

M December 31 Drocember

R E] 017

Investments, al fair value
Mustual funds 01,944 4044
Shares 35,161 27036
Equity schemes aid others 19277 26,5903
Subiotal 116,382 107,983
Investments, at cost less impalrment Shares 1ns 107
Total equity secintics and mutual funds 116,497 I O]
Truast schemes, at fair value 200 6423
TOTAL 116,687 113013

The above unlisied equity investmems represent investmens in unlisted cquity secuniies isued by priviie
enitithes incorporated in the PRC. They are measuted gt cost less impaisment at the end of the reporting period
because the range of reasorable fur value estimates i3 so significant that the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that their fir volues connot be measured relinbly

As at 31 December 2017, the Group is the sole funding provider of a trust scheme of carmying value of
HMB6, 723 million. Up to 11 December 2018, the Group has fully redeemed such trust scheme

3 December 31 December

IR 17
Classificatton of equity securities and mutual funds
Al fizir value through profit or loss, at fxr value 12,295 I, 83
Avitilable-for-sale, w fir value 104,084 0] 800
Available-foe-sale, a1 cost less inmpairment 15 107
Toaal equity securities amd mutial funds 116,497 18090
Classification of tnust schemes:
Available-for-sale, a1 (ir value 2 6923
TOTAL 116,687 115013
Arrua Pleport 20408 189
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0, INSURANCE RECEIVARLES, NET

Premiums recevable and apents” balances
Receivables from reinsuners

ml

Lizss: Imparmend provissons on
- Premiums recelvable and apents” hakances
- Receivabies fiom relnsuners

TUTAL

31 Decembeer
s

33017
14,309

47426

(3.009)
(199)

21N

31 December
2007

22,848
oo

45120

(1.34%)
i,

41,518

{a) The movermens of provision for impainment of insurance receivables are as follows:

AL January
(Reversalyrecognition of imparment losses faone (2
Ammioisnd wiitlen off as uncallectibbe

At 3] December

i

L
(347)
{47}

3l0x

2007

1218
426
“42)

3,602

{by  Anageing analysis of insurance receivable as at the end of the reponing pertod, based on the payment due

date and net of provisson, is as follows,

ot yet duoe snad up o 3 months
Muore than 3 months to & months
Muore than 6 months to 12 months
More than | yeario 2 years

Muore tum 2 years

Tstad

3 December
208

17048
3004
ELL

511
3

44,218

31 December
2017

30,352
4,288
5,652
1.033

163
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1. REINSURER ASSETS

M December 31 Drocember

R E] 17

Reinsuners” share of
Uneared premaum reserves 5471 8721
Claim reservies L6687 19,336
Lang-term life ifnsuriice reserves 456 149
TOTAL 17025 28206

11, TERM DEPOSITS

The original maturities of the iemm deposits are as follows:

31 December 31 December

I H 017
Mioee than 3 momihs 10 12 monhs 1,220 761
More than | year 1o 2 years 20 100
Mare than 2 year 1o 3 years 1107 92
Maore than 3 years 5 H0h 65, 153
TOTAL 98,6053 T, T

Thaese vermy deposits of the Group bear lxed or vanabbe imenests and range from 1607 44% nd 2.60%6-4.95%
per anmum os at 31 December 2018, respectively (31 December 2017: mnge from (L 10%%-7.50% and 6.3
6,6l per mnnum respectively ),
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23, INVESTMENTS CLASSIFIED AS LOANS AND RECEIVABLES
31 Decembeer 31 December
2N 2017
Long-term debt mvestment schemes 104813 105 200
Trust schemes 42,708 35,540
Asset monagement products 14,431 14,385
Reinsurace armngement ¢lassified as mvestment eotibract XM 2. (MK}
Subordinased debt hebd 500 S0
TOTAL 164,512 157,715

The micrest rafes of these long-lerm diebt mvestment schemies are 4.6 7.80%% per annum s ot 3| December
2018 (31 December 2017: 3,5006-8.0004),

Trus schemes invest in predominantly debt instrumems and offer the Group expected returms sanging from
46007 1R {3 | December 2017 panging feom 4.50%%6-7, 10%) per aftmien.

Assel munngernent products are varous financkal products which offer fived o deraminable payiments and ane
nol gquoted in an active markel. These Anancial products inclisde securitised assets, assel mnagement prodics
olfered by secunitics companics and asset management companics. The imerest mics of these products e
3.50%5-6,60% por annum as at 31 Decemiber 2008 (31 Decomber 20072 350066, 60°%0),

Included in the balance of reinsurance armngement classificd as investment contract was an amount pakd under
i Felnsurance armangement which did not wwansfer significant msumnce risk. This armingement offered a fived
interest mte of 6.35% as at 31 December 2018 (31 December 2017 6.35%) per annuem, Rath the Group and the
reinsirer have a right so teominate the arrangement at the end of reinsurance contract or subsequent 1o the fifth
pnniversary of ihe effective date of the reinsuance contract,

The original terms of subordinated debe is 10 years with a redemption right exercisabbe by the issuce as at the end
of the fifth year. The interest rate of the debt is 7,600 per annum as at 31 December 2018 (31 December 2017:
5.60%),
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For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

4, PARTICULARS OF SUBRSIDIARIES
{m)  Cieneral information of subsidiaries

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as of 31 Decernber 2018 and 2007 are set out below:

Paral Paidey  Propuriiva ol tharchebiers’ micrnt and veiig righen
s mestered 11 Deormber 1816 1 Decmber 387 Priocipul wthitiey
sy feghiriiion tharvoapitd Dt et Demt i plevolenii
P Propery d by B 1B BRI REA e, i Wen-lfe e, ML
[y Limeed (PHC AT
U Ao Mopemem Compusy. Shuaglal PR RMEL AN I LY = lnedeen mngrees
Livsid FPHIC AMC) of msarec: compEses,
R
TICC Capial frocsanca Mougemen T, FRC RMECOLEDNE 1 - MO0 - Inevom amgmor,
Company Lisited (PO Copaly ML
FICC Pesth Inmece Comgury Bepny, RBESLIAT W% MR SN XOS  Hel oo R0
Lieein { THC Halt')
FICC Life bt Compsery By 1R RMEMTRLIMAS TR, 1 TN RN Lk O
Linied {10 LIy
PICC et okl Hegag, PR RMBMOIO0 1M - A - Iest Iokding R0
Comprany Limited
(T vt Pty ™)
PICC g Ky Limied Hang Ko T T T Y - PAC iy, Hing
Mgy Lo Betiog, PR LUEIE Rek | R ] = s iad ey
limstmie Brckeru beoksige, PR
oo Ligaol
PICT Servicm (B Lid. Lusdca, GEPSLOCH 1A - Iy - Chin bonding wpemy,
(st hegan Lot ngten
FICE Atz Msgemeni Hg lowg HRDALIO 0D DR - Hs - Mospeen of marace
{ Hoong Ko Covmpueny Limeed o, Hoeg Koy
FIT Framacnl Serviees Tz, FRL RME| WL L - e, - ey e PR
oy Ligind
{CC Pt Sevvices)
PUC Reiwormoe Compry imiidl - Fipmeg, PRC FMEIMIMME  SW 6 SN W Keimirance buimds,
M
PICT Powsion Coempy Limiid Hehes PR RMELELM0NN 16 T - Exdoweem irsece,
{THC P} mC
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For the year endied 31 December 2015
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4, PARTICULARS OF SUBSIMARIES feanninued)
{a}  General information of subsidiaries doontimned)

= U 22 June 2018, e shereholibers of PIOC PAC ot the peneral meeting approved a comensian of BMBT 414 million from
share premaum aocoan] o issued capital on the basis of 3 shared for every W existng shares. Afler this oomversion, the
registiored capital beoame 22280 walbon On & March 200%, PRCC PEC has comploicd the rogismation of the dhange in
regmitered capitsl with the relevant PRC sdministrotive ssthority for imdustry snd commenoe.

Only principal subsidianies which ane derectly held by the Company and have material impact on the
comolidated financial staternemts are listed above, Other subsidianes did not maverially affect the Group's
et fimancial postiion adid operating results and were thenefore not separately disclosed.

As a3 December 2018, market valse of shares of PICC PEC which is listed on the Mam Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited is RMBI127,795 million (31 December H017: RMBI00258
million ],

Subondinated debits and capital supplemenary bomds Bsved by these subsidiarkes are st oul in note 33 1o
these comsalidased financial siicmems,

The Company and the following subsidianies had maed subordmated debts and capitad supplementary
bongds at the end of the vear, which ane all hekl by thind parties

31 December 2008 31 December 2017
Mominal Amount Careying Amount  Nomil Amount  Carying Amoum
The Comparty 18,0 17978 16,000 15,005
PICC PEC 23,00M) 23,420 23,040 23,02
FICC Life 12,0041 1504 B0 6223
FICC Healsh 4,30 434 4,300 4,321
57,3041 51712 44300 A B0

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had other indirectly held subsidiaries that are not matenial
to the Group, The principal activities of these subsidiaries are summarised as folbows:

Sumbier of subsiliaries

Primcipal activities Place of incorporation 3 Decembier 31 December
ul_ lho ;u_hl_il_!JErEM and _I.IF!I‘I"I.I.II ln_ the I‘R{' _:‘.{I-lH EIIII?
Insurance imermediaries  Beijing. Shanghai, T 5
Shenzhen amd others
Insurance training Hairan 1 1
SETVICES
Propenty development Beijing, Shanghai and oabers 9 9
anel manngement
Hotels, restaurants Beijing, Zhejiamg, 4 4
_ and others Chongdging and others
h] | 19
186 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

M, PARTICULARS OF SURSIMARIES feonfimeed)
b Details of non-wholly owned subsidizrics that bave material non-controlling interests

The table below shows details of non-wholly owned subsidianies of the Group that have material non-
controlling interests:

Fropartis of
Placeal ki internn Prafit sBicated v Necwmalated
immrErstin nen] ot eighin ek by man=intmiling mng-uatmdieg
s principul sopcontrriling @leroh ineresty imtrrmn
phasz ul M Drcomber 31 Decornbur 3 Deveniloei 11 D
Same ol sabsidinry franipem s mr s bl 1 M o
FICC P&C and ity
subuibarics Biejiag PRC .m s 48M 145 4150 4.4
HCC Lifeand
it i darics Besjing. PR Tt 2000 148 X LR (]

Summarised financial information in respeat ol each of the Group's subsidiaries tha has matersal non-
controlling imerests is set out below, The summarised financial mformation below represents amounts
before intraproap ¢limbnation

In particular, an imterest in the equity mecrest of Induserial Bank 15 sccounted for as an available-for-sale
financial assets in the comsolidated financial siatemems of PICC PEC bui when combined with voting
rights held by the Company and PICC Life, this interest is accounted for as an associate in the Group's
consolidated financial statements. The information presented in this pole does not congider the impact kad
these equity inserests been accounted for as an associate in the consolidued financial statements of PICC

P&C
FICC P&C
M December 31 December
201k 2017
Toul assers 550,619 534,506
Total liabalities 409,116 01452
Toeal shareholders” equity 141,503 133,114
Equity sttributnble to owners of the Group U761 H1.817
MNon-controlling imerests of the Group 41,900 41,297
Arrusl Tleperd 2018 187

298/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

e Y

_ ;!11-.- Notes to the Gonsolidated Financial Statements

For the year endied 31 December 2015
Amovntz in millons of Renminks, uniass cdhenwies siafed)

4, PARTICULARS OF SUBSHMARIES foonninued)

b} Details of non-wholly awned subsidiarics that have material non-contralling interests fronmnped)

PICC PEC foomtimrcal

21N 2007
Total income didl i 327502
Totad benefies, claims and expenscs (341.001) 1304.916)
Share of profits of associntes 4482 4575
Losses on deemed disposal of an associste (737} -
Income tax expenss (7,942} (7.353)
Profit for the year 15,486 19,808
Profit attributable o owiers of the Gioap 10,682 13,663
Profit atributable to the non-controfling interests of the Group 4,804 6,145
Other comprehensive expense for the year (2A65) (1.424)
Towl comprehensive meome for the year 15401 15,354
Dividends paid to mon-controlling intere¢s 1,555 1421
Net cash inflow froim operating sctivities LRl 21 407
Mot eash outllow from investing activities 8.731) (T52%)
Met cash outflow from financing activiiles 2 038) {4,340)
Met cash (oatllow inflow %91} G544

188 The People's insurence Sompeny (Group) of China Limibed
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4, PARTICULAHS (0F SURSIDIARIES fcontinmed)

(b Dhetails of non-wholly owned subsidizries that bave muterial non-controlling interests (oo

FICC Life
1 December 31 December
MK 017
Total nsscts 20661 I8 1802
Toul liababizies Xoi, 76T 350242
Total sharcholders” aquity 30,394 31.560
Equity aitributable to ownees of the Group LT 25,241
Mon-controlling imerests of the Group i, 184 6,319
IR 2017
Total income 16,208 123,775
Total berehits, claims ond cxpenses (109.221) (126.563)
Share of profiz of an associate 17% 3,625
Losses on docmed digposal of an associabe (395)
Ingame 1y expense £ (285}
Profit for the year TR 154
Profit anributable o ovmers of the Group 583 126
Profit attribuiable to the non-controlling imerests of the Group 145 28
Chber comprehensive expense for the year (1.265) 11.345)
Total comprehensive expense for the year (537) (1,191}
Drividends pakd to non-comrolling interests k]| 26
Nel cash outllow from operating nctivities {17,770 {18.611)
Met cash inflow from investing activities 7181 23000
Net cash inflow from financing activitses 10 62% h 112
Met cash inflow n LT
Arrua Pleport 20408 1486
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4. PARTICULARS OF SURSIMARIES foonninued)
e} Significant restrictions

As certain major sebsidianies of the Company are engaged in insurance business and regulated by the
relevant insurance regulntory auhoritics, the ability of the Company and its subsdianies 10 pecess assets
held by these subsidinries 1o settle Habilities of the Group is restricted. As such, there ane restrictions on the
Group's ability to access or use the assets of these subsadinnies to seithe the habalites of the Group. Please
refier 1o mote 42,1 (b for detailed disclosure on the relevint fegulatosy cipital requiremienis.

15, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

fa)  The Grogp’s investments in the gsncites and joint ventures s ot 31 Decemiher 2008 and 2017 are
us Tollows:

11 December 31 December

s 2017
ASOCIICS
Cost of investment in associates fnoue) bls, 14l 66,754
Share of post-acquisaion profits and other
comprehensive income W26 R0
Sulbstotal 104,384 04 850
Jodnk veniures
Cost of investment in joint vertures 3086 2 50
Share of post-sequisition profits and other
_comprehensive income 0
Subtoeal 3,106 2 R
Tistal 107,492 07,740

Wi, In 20FE mod 2007, ran asseciates of (he Ginoup completad thear rivale offonmy o respocting yemt, Sinee the Group did oo
imhmcribe For the dlabes peopodionaiely, s lols] sqely mlereli s eapectvg disnciald were dibeied, mestilling =2 8 ks m
dostived dinpodal of RMBTIT meillion and RMBTIE million repoctively and such ke is inchaded in the pealis of boss of the
cterem perimd

Included in the carmying amount of imvestments in associates os a1 31 December 2018 was an aggregate
amoant of RMBS. 141 million (31 December 2007; RMBS4.958 million) in respect of lisied entities
and their comesponding fair values amounted to RMBA62010 million (31 December 2017: RMBT1, %03
million) on the same date.

200 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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15, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCUIATES ANDIINT VENTURES femmtinged)

(b Particnlars of the principal asockates are as follows:

Primcipal Percentage of ownership interest
aetivities wnd voting rights held by the Group
Place of [Place of 31 December 2008 31 December 2017
Associates registrution aperation Direct  Ioalirect Direct  Inalirect
Fugian Province,
Irduistrial Bank'" PRC Banking, PRC 0.BS%  12.05% 089 12.06%
Hust Xia Bank ™ Beijing, PRC Banking, PRC ] - 199%%

Thie above table lists e assockates of the Group which principally affected the results of the year of fofm o
substintial portion of the net assets of the Group, To give details of otler associktes would, m the opindon
of the directors of the Company, result in particubars of excessive kength,

Summanised comsalidated financial informatson in respect of each of the Group's material associates i set
out below, The summarised consolidated fimancial information below represents amounts shown in the
associate’s consolidated financial sttements prepared in accordance with the relevant accounting policies
and financial regulations applicable 10 emtnies established in the PRC, and adjusted for any matenal
differences from IFRS.

Industraal Bank and Hun Xia Bank are financial mstimtions. Therefore, their abilitics 1o distribute
dividends are subject to fulfillment of the relevant regulatory capital requirements.

1) Indusxerial Bank

On 31 December 2002, the Compuny, PICC PEC and PICC Life in aggrepate subscribed: for
approximately 138 billion shares of Industria] Bank through a privaie placement. After the
completion of the subscription, the Group as a whobe: became the second largest sharcholder of
Inchestrial Bank.

In 2013, a member of scnior management of PICC Life was pominated w be o director of
Industrial Bank, The Group has been able to exercise significam influence on Inbusirial Bank, and
tscrefione accoumed for is equity interest in Induserial Bank as an associate using cquity methed of
pecounting.

Cn 8§ July 2013, PICC P&C and PICC Life, the Company”s subsidianies, acquired 280 million and
328 million shares, respectively, of vdustrial Bank in the open nurket. Therefore, the Group's
aggregate interest i this associate was increased fram 1087% 1o 14 06%.

On 31 March 2017, Industrial Bank completed its prvale offering. The Group did not subscribe the
shares proportionately, therefore its 1otal equity intercst in Indusinial Bank was diluted from 14,06%
to L2905 The Group is of the view that it sill has significant influgnce aver Industrial Bank, as
it appainicd one director o the board of directors of Industrial Bank and the Group was the second
largest. shareholder of Industrial Bank. As such, a deemed disposal loss amounting 1o RMB798
millicn was recognised in profit or loss.

Arrua Pleport 20408 201
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15,  INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES feontimped}
{b)  Particalars of the principal associates are as follows: fronmmmed
(lF  Fndusirial Bank feontimmed
30 Septembeer 30 September
2R 2007
Toul assers 6541229 4069495
Total lahdlities 02373 497 oug
el assets ptnbutable io
Equaty holdzrs of Industrial Bank 454,423 408,359
MNon-controlling interests 6,433 5 Gl
Total cquity 460,856 413,905
Period lrom Period from
| Dctober 2007 10 | Oaober 2006 10
30 Septembuer 30 September
Rl L 2017
Revenue 151,554 141 442
Profit aiributable w
Equity holdzrs of ndusirial Bank 652 57017
Non-controlling intersts 559 552
Frofi for the period 61,2110 37.569
(kher comprebensive income/{expense) ateributable to
Equity hodders of Indusirial Bank 36T 4.327)
Non-comrolling interests )] (1)
(hber comprehensive income.{expense] for the period g 14,343)
Total comprehensive income attributable o
Equity holders of Industrial Bank bl e 2690
Non-centrolling interests Ll 53h
Total comprehensive mepme for the period 1,555 53,226
Dividends received from the sssociate dunng the period 1,741 1,614
an2 The People's insurence Sompeny (Group) of China Limibed
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25, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES ANDJOINT VENTURES feontinwmed)
(b Partionlars of the principal assockates wre as follows; foomimged)

() Industrind Bank foontinged)

Reconcilaton of the above summansed financial information 1o the carrying amount of the inferest
I Indistrial Bonk recopnised (0 the consolidated finsncial starsmeiis:

0 September 30 Seprember

pLIE 17

et assets of Indusirial Bank steribatable o equity

Tedders of Tndistrinl Bank 454,423 408 389
Total preference shares issied by Industrial Bank {25.905) {25.905)
et asseis atiribuiable io ordinary share holders

of Industrial Bank _ 428,518 2484
Progartion of the Ciroap®s ownership®s inferest in

Inituistrial Bank 12.00%, 12900,
The Group's ownership's interest in nef assets of

Indusinial Bank 55279 44,340
Cioodwill 445 4435
et falr value adjusoment w ihe invesiees identiflable

assets and labiliics LA 2426
Amontistion of imtangible ssets and Hnancial

instrusmenls recognised in Bir value adjustments {725) (S22}
Carrying amopnt of the Group®s iierest in Industrial Bank STALS 51,679
Fair vahwe of shares listed i Mainland China 4004 45517

The -Group account for its share of the profit of Industrisl Bank from | October 2017 to 30
September 2018 (31 December 2017: 1 October 2016 10 30 Sepiember 20171

Areus Pleperd 2048 o098
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215, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES feontimped)
{b)  Particalars of the principal associates are as follows: fronmmmed
{20 Muwa Xia Bank

On 28 Decemnber 2015, PICC PAC entered imo a share tmnsfer agreoment with Deutsche Bank
Aktiengeselischalt {*Deutsche Bank™), Sal. Oppenheim jr. & Che, AG & Co, Kommanditgesellschait
aul Aktien (“Sal. Oppenheim™) and Deutsche Bank Lusembourg S.A. (“Deutsche Bank
Luxembourg™), pursuant to which cach of Deatsche Bank, Sal. Oppenheim and Deutsche Bank
Luxembourg conditionally agreed 1o transfer o PICC PEC 577 million shares. 267 million chares
and 992 million shares of Hua Xia Bank, respectively, held by them (amounting 1o 2 1otal of 2,136
millkon shares, representimg approximately 19,996 of the wanl issued shares of Hua Xia Bank) and
PICC P&C condionally agreed 1o parchase these shares. Thi tmnssction was compleed o 17
Novernber 2006, The Group halds the view that it has had stgnificant influcnce over Hua Xia Bank
simoe 17 November 2010 and therefore accounted for its interests in Hua Xia Bank & an asociite
using equity method of accounting.

On 28 December 2018, Hua Xia Bank completed its private offering. The Group did mot subecribe
for the shares proportionately, therefore its toaal equity interest In Hia Xia Bank was dilwied from
19,9955 1o 16.66% The Group s of the view that it snll has significant influence over Hua Xia Bank,
0 M Giroup cofitbivies o acoount for the investment n Hua Xia Bank as a6 associite. A< wuch, a
deemed disposal foss amounting o RMEBT3T million was recognised in profit or loss.

The Group's imlerests in Hia Xia Bank are held for amiegic purposes.
31 Decembeer 31 December

s 2017
Tieal anscts L6k 380 2,508,927
Nt assets pmbutable w Equity holders of Hua Xia Bank 217041 168,055

i 2017
Revenue 7 iy, 354
Profit auributable o Equity holders of Hun Xin Bank | WEs4 19,819
Dividends received from the sssociate during the year w7 3ET

o204 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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25, INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES ANDJOINT VENTURES feontinwmed)
(b Partionlars of the principal assockates wre as follows; foomimged)

2} Mwa Xia Bank feontimed

Reconcilaton of the above summansed financial information 1o the carrying amount of the inferest
i Higa Xia Bk recogrised i the conwolldated nancial stements:

3 December 31 December
g 17
Net assets of Hizn Xia Bank anribuable 1o equity -
hedders of Hua Xia Bank 7,041 [68.053
Total preference shares issued by Hua Xin Bank (19970 {19.979)
et assets anribstable fo ordinary share holders of
Hua Xia Bank 197,162 148076
Proportion of the Group”s ownerships interest in
Hua Xia Bank 1666%% 19,
The Group's ownership®s interest in net assets of
Husa Xia Bank 847 20 600
et fair value adpustment 10 the mvestee's
ilentifiable assets and liabilities (B5) T8}
Amaonisation of inangible assets and financial
instrumeenis recognised i fuir value adjustments 141 8
Carryimg amount of the Group's ingerest in Hua Xia Bank 293 29611
Fair value of shares listed in Mainland China 18,941 23060

(e}  Aggregate information of ssseeintes and joint veatures that are not individually material,

Asat 31 December 2018, apan from the two associates dischosed above, the Group has in aggrepate 15 (31
December 200 7: 13) immaterial associates and joint veniyres and their ageregaie informaton is presented

ez i
ZI'II_H MI']'

The Group’s share of profit 1014 "
The Croup’s share of other comprehensive income{expense) 33 {202)
The Group’s share of total comprehensive moome 1,052 T
Aggregnse carrying amount of the Group’s iverests

i these associakes and joint vertores 17,044 It 450

Arrusl Tleperd 2018 205
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16, INVESTMENT FROPERTIES

218 2017

At beginning of the year 12,155 10,6595
Additions 9 BiX)
Transfers from property and equipmens (mowe 27) T 1,348
Transfer from prepaid land premium (ot 280 85 0
Gains ofi revaliusdion of properties upon transfer from

propenty and equipment 3l 277
Gimns on revalsstion of properties upon transfer from

prepalkd land premiumes 94 54
Increaseddecrease) in Eirvaloz of invesiment

properties wone i) 157 {200
Transfer to propeny and equipment (s 27 {1.120) (835)
Disposals (35) (18)
Abend of the year 11,782 12,155

The Group was still in the process of appiving for tike cenificales for investment properties with a carrying
vitlee of RMB3.356 milleon as ai 31 December 2008 (31 December 2007; RMB3 932 million), The dirsciors of
the Group do mot expect this 10 have any impacts o0 the operation of the CGroug.

As gt 31 December 2018 and 31 Decemnber J017, the Group's investment propenies were not pledged as
collateral.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued at the end of the reponting period by independent professional
vileers, The investmigmt propertics held by PICC PEC were revalued by JLL (Beifing) Real Estate Appraisal
& Consiliancy Co., Lid. The imvesiment properties held by PICC Life were revalued by DTZ Debenham
Tie Leung Limited, The investment propentics held by PICC Investment Holding were mevalued by Beijing
Guorongxinghin Assets Appraisal Company Limived. Valustions were carricd owt by the following two
approaches:

{1y The income approach determining the fair value at the evaluation point by discounting the target
properties” remtal income derived from existing lese agreements and the potential rental income projecied
by reference (o the curment market rental stabus, &1 on appropriaste capitlisstion mee; of

{2)  The derect comparison apgroach assuming sake of the property imenests in their existing states with the
benefit of immediae vacant possession and by making reference o comparahle sales transactions s
available in the relevant market. This spproach nests on the wide acceptance of the market iransactions
05 the best indicator and pre-suppases that evidence of relevant transactions in the market place can be
extrapolated to similar progerties, subject o allowances for variable faciors

The independent valuers usiely determime the fir vabue of the imaestment properties by one of these approaches
pecording to their professional judgement. Therefore, these fair values are cateporised as Level 3,

There has been no change in the valuation iechnigue wsed from the prior years, In estimating the fiir value of the
propertics, the highest and best use of the propenies ane their current use,

One of the key inputs wsed in valuing these investment propemies is the capitalisation raite used, which ranges
from 2008 10 7.50% as at 31 December 2018 (31 December 2017; manges from 2,00% 10 7.50%6). A slight

mcrease im the capitalisation mate used woold result moa sipmificant decrease i fair vohee measurement of
investment properties, and vice versa.

206 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed

307/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - !f"{:..«"}

For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

17, PROPERTY AND EQUIFMENT

(HTice
cyuipment,
L amil larmiture Motor  Comstruciinn
bwildings  and fivtmres vrhicles o progress Tutal

COST
Asat | Jamry 2008 16492 8204 Liw 1044 401,201
Additions 144 1647 13 1519 LA B
Transder of consimaction in pungoss Bi5h 1 (3R]
Transfer from investment propemies ine 2 1120 - - 1120
Transder 1o imvestmznt propenses mord ) 510 5l {1,071
Dispoeals (e} i3 [k} (1) (L] ]
Asat 31 December 2018 bi % 1] 0432 13l 1,150 FiRkT]
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Asan | lanry 2015 1205 647 1,182 - 15,104
Provided for e year imode |1 94K 954 L | LKL
Transfer 1o Investment propemses fnre M {751 - {75
ispusals 156) 1514) (202} - (12
Asar 31 December 1015 w2 PN P 1.3 16,51
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
Asat | lanigory 2008 and

51 Decemher 2018 A 1 L} LET
NET CARRYING VALUES
Ast 31 December 2018 19340 1303 "l RN LA
Asa | Janigry 2008 18,768 10015 L 108] 4,161

As ai 31 December 2018, certain acquired bulldings of the Group with a net book walue of RMB1&0] million
(31 December 2017; RMEB1,914 million) were still in the process of title registration. The directors of the Group
do not expect this to have any impacts on the operation of the Group.
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17, PROPERTY AND EQUIFMENT frantmied)

Office
equipinent,
Land and furmiture Motor Construction
buildings  and fxtures vehicles  in progness Total

COST
As ot | January 2017 2646 TR30 1,983 24E1 30260
Additions 153 B85 5lg 1,169 370
Transfer of cORSMuction in progress 547 1§ (55K)
Transfer from Invesiment propenies

(e il 835 - 515
Transfer 10 investnse propenies

froertee 2 {1.564) - - {71y {1,635
Disposals [#3) (435) (363) {35) (B985
As e 31 December 2017 26,892 5.294 2,139 2966 40,291
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
As it | January 2017 £, Tl 6,204 | 2486 14,300
Provided for the year fare {2} 43 410 243 - 1.900
Transfer to investment properties

frcete 2] (286] - - - {286)
Disposals (24) (417) (309} (750
As a3 December 2017 7.295 G687 1182 - 15.164
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
As | Janugry 2017 530 2 - I3 a7
Transfer (o investment propenbes

T ()] - - - i1
As it 31 December 2017 820 2 - I3 Hadb
NET CARRYING VALUES
As ot 31 December 2017 I8, T8 1605 Q57 1051 24,281
As gt 1 Januaey 2017 19.376 1534 737 2466 24113
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K, INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Software

RE) 17
COST
At beginning of the year 1468 568
Additions LI1IE 1|
Disposls (1] {1}
At end of the year 1580 2468
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
Al beginming of the year a4 7Tl
Amortization (mafe [2) 181 03
Disposals (4 -
Avend of the year 1.251 974
NET CARRY ING YALUES
Al end of the veir 10 1404
At beginning of the year 1,494 1,197
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19, PREPAID LAND PREMIUMS

s 2017

COST
At beginning of the year 5,203 5.261
Additons 5l X
Transfer (o mvestment propenies (mefe Jo) (i {6y

; I {50) {27)
At end of the year 5043 5200
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
Al beginning of the year 1.507 1,392
Amortisation (mode 1) 172 152
Transfer 1o investment propertscs (nare 2 (26} {25)
Disposals 1) (12}
Atend of the year 1,632 1507
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
At beginning of the year Ll 44
Provided for the year fuote 1.2} 8
Transfer o invesiment properties (mofe 26 - ]
Arend of the year 47 47
NET CARRY ING VALUES
Atend of the year JA4l4 1,649
At beginning of the year 3649 3835

The above items of prepaid land premiums are amartised on o stradight-1ine basis over 30-70 years.

30, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

3 December 31 December

s 2017
Deferred tnx assets Hh6l 0645
Deferred tax labilitics (1020} (B3]
TOTAL T4 LA

210 The People's insurence Sompeny (Group) of China Limibed
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3, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES feantioned)

The movements of deferred tax assets and Hababities of the Group during 2018 and 200 7 are as follows:

HITES
Charged
0 incume Creited
Al salemnenl b0 ikt

Vdomuary - during tbe sear  during the vear  As a0 3 December

Priw 108 for mepairment Josses 1488 {16 1,14
Employes benefits payahle L] {4 . 09
Fair vals: change of avarlable-for-sale
firancial st 2340 m 143
Fair valee change of financial aseas
carmed w fiir vadoe Baough
icilit o s (501 17 5
Fair valpe change of imstment
s (1.748) (44 {113 {1,905)
Insmnce comtract linhilitks 7935 iR51) - i,
(nhers .11 (L] i
et valug 1A (1,434} 184 7041
27
Charged
B income Credited
Asat aascenel T ity
1 January during the year during the year. Asal 3] December
Provisioa for impairmest losses 1342 iy - | 408
Employee benefits payable 1332 1303) - EX
Fair vales change of avail ghlz-for-ssle
firgacisl sty (559} - 63 [234)
Fair vabes change of financial asses
carned ot fair valae thruugh
profit o loss (2%} 22) (0
Cash fow hadging 2) . 1 -
Fair value change of mvestment propertiss (1714} 30 (&) (1,748)
lmamnce comerac linhilines b3 2023 - 7988
(hers 210 A0 - L]
Nt value i 1015 a3 BBl

Unrecopnised deduciible temporary differences and deductible tax losses ansing from eniides m the Group,
which do mot have sufficient future taxable profits available for realisation, smounted 10 RMB13,553 million
as gt 31 December 2008 (31 December 2017: RMBI4.1 11 million), of which deductible tax losses arising
from entities in PRC amounted to RMBG.02 1 millien as at 31 December 2018 (31 December 2017; RMBE 580
millicm ).
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o, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES feantinued)

The expiry dates of unused tx losses are as follows:

11 December 31 December

2% 2017

2018 2908
2019 1157 2640
200 kA 1] L5
2021 1,730 1,730
022 i hih

2023 1138
TOTAL 6,021 ¥ 550
A1, OTHER ASSETS

31 Decembier 31 December

Noes Rill}] 2017

Intereat receivables 1,561 10,206
Other receivables {a} 1632 4,973
Policy boans ib) 157 2680
Divvidenids receivables 155 &4
thers 13473 12,008
TOTAL 10,858 30041
Less; Impairmend provision on other assets {ch {1.574) (1, 648)
Net carrying value 14,284 2R 303

212 The People's Innurance Company (Group) of China Limibed
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3. OTHER ASSETS foominucd?
{m) Oiher receivables

M December 31 Docember

Ik 2017
Prepuyments and deposits B0 2630
Securities setilement account 120 I.E10
Chhers 591 524
TOTAL 1632 44973
Less: lmipadement provision (378} (383}
Wet carrying value 1,254 4,490

In December 2016, PICC Life agreed io purchase an exquity (nterest of 10.1764% m China Credit Trust, an
assoctale of the Group, As a1 31 December 2017, inchuded in the talance of prepayments and deposits was
prepald consideration of RMB1 899 million in respect of his trmnsacthon. This wmmssction wad lermingted
in January 2018 amd refund of das prepaid considenstion wis received an March 2018,

by  Policy loans are secured by cash values of the relevant insurance polickes of PICE Life and PICC Health
and carry interest rate at 5,22%-6.45% per annum as o1 31 December 2018 (31 December 2017 5.22%-
LELTE

(e} The movements of proviskon for impairment of other assets are as follow:

Wi 017

Al | January [ 1,637

(Reversal Vrecognition of impainment [osses inotel 2) (6% 1

Amount writen off as uncolleciible ] -

Al 31 December 1,574 | 645
Arrua Pleport 20408 b B |
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32, PLEDGED ASSETS AXND RESTRICTED DEMOSITS
{a}  Depasits with restricted rights or ownership

Asa 3] December 2018, term deposats amounting 1o RMB1.515 million (31 December 2017: RMB1 620
imillion) was subject to varous resmictions, in particular for the Group®s involvemnent i agricubiurl
msurance aml satellite lanch nsk insarmnce agamst potecommeroial use saellies.

b Securities pledged for repurchase iransactions

As described in note 33 1o these consolidated financial staterments, the Ciroup entered imo a number of
amangements 1o scll cortain boml seourities with commabments 1o repurchasing in the future. These bond
securities are comtmued 1o be recognized in tsese consolidated financial statements and clagsified as a1 fair
value through profit or loss, available-foc-sale, or held-to-maturity securities, but they are In effect pledged
a5 collmernls for these transachions.

3 Decembier 31 December

s 2017

Carrying amsaint of transferred sesets 71,388 47 485
Carrylng amount of associated labiliies

= Securities sold under agreements 1o repurchase 54,545 41,2240

Met 16,499 16,259

33, SECURITIES SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TD REPURCHASE

31 Decembser 31 December

dilx 2017

Transactions by market places:
Stock exchange 15,514 19,661
[rer-hank markes 1375 21,565
TOTAL 54049 41,226

Debt securitics are pledged for these transactions and details are sei oul in note 32(b) to these consolidated
financial satcments,

214 The People's Innurance Company (Group) of China Limibed
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M, PAYARLES 10 REINSURERS
Payables to reinsurers are analysed as fol bows:

M December 31 December
M8 2017

Payables to reinsurers 15,551 18,737

The remsurance payables ane pon-mitcrest-bearng and are due withan three momhs from the scetlemscnt dages or
are fepayoble on dermiand.

35, BONDS PAYABLE

As ot 31 December 2018, bonds payable comprised subordinated debts and capital supplementary bonds.

M Decembier 31 December
s 017
Subordinated debts:
Carryimg amount repayable in
N maore than one vear BT 17
— More than two yewrs and up io five years 8297 22218
~ More tham fve years - 8,213
Subtoal .04 11,2458
Capatal supplementary bonds:
Carrying amoun repayable in
~ More than five years 48,018 8553
TOTAL LTNR T 45.RiK

Orriginal terms of these subordinated debis and capital supplementary bonds are ten years. With proper notice
to the coumerparties, the Geowp has an option 1o redeem the subordinated debes and the capital supplementary
bonds at par values st the end of the fifih year from the date of issue, The infterest rate range of the subordinated
debis i 4, 38%%0, 19%% for the first five years (201 7; 4 38%00 19%6) and 6 38%-8. 19%% for the following five years
(20017: 6.88Ve-R.1%5). The inderest mnge of the capiial supplementary bonds is 3.65%-3.05% for the first five
years (2017; 3.65%4.95%) and 4,65%%-6,05% for the following five years (2007: 4.63%-3.95%),

Areus Pleperd 2048 b3 £

316/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

.

i -‘I"n-r- Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endied 31 December 2015
Amovntz in millons of Renminks, uniass cdhenwies siafed)

36, INSURANCE CONTRACT LIARILITIES

3 December 2018

Insurance
contract Reinsurers”
liuhilitics share Mt
Long-term life and health imsumance commets (a) 174493 456 174,037
Shiart-term healih insurance coatracts (h)
~ Claim reserves 5574 16 5148
= Uineamed premium reserves 1886 17 1 50
Mon-lifi: insurnice congracts (c)
- Clakm reseres 136,394 16471 119,923
- Uiiearned premium reserves 140,870 D455 131015
Toial insumnce contrace labiliies A50.217 17,025 £12.192
31 Decenmber 2017
Froumince
conract Reinsurers”
liahiliibes share Mgl
Long-term life and health msumnce contracts (a) 2R5401 145 285352
Short-term heakih insumnce conracts (h)
- Claim reserves 4563 511 4,052
- Unearmed premium reserves 1,637 168 1473
Non-life insurance contracts (c)
- Clanim reserves | 38,980 18825 120,155
- Ungarned premium reserves 126330 8357 17,773
Total insurance contract liabilincs 557011 28,206 528,805
(a) Loagz-term Llife wad bealth insorance contracts
nsurmnge
CORliacL Reinsuders”
liahilities shre Nt
At | Jamuary 2017 29.00% 139 2901570
Additions | 13898 27 113,871
Payments {47,138) (17 (47,121)
Surmenders. (72.268) - (72,268)
At 31 December 2017 285501 149 285352
Adbitions ER.058 339 EETI9
Payments {31,666 (32) (31,634
Sumengers. {65, 400) = (68 )
At 3] December 2018 274453 456 274,037

216 The People's insurence Sompeny (Group) of China Limibed
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36, INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES feantinred)

(b} Short-term health insurance contracts

(1} Claim reserves
Insurance
contrct Reinsuners’

linhilities share Net
At 1 January 2017 35103 S0 1053
Claims incarred 10,39 1578 812
Clatnis paid {9.340) {L62T) (7,713}
Ar 31 December 2017 4,563 =11 4052
Clades incurred 11,989 173 11,216
Clatme paid (10,978) (1,058) (4.49200)
At 31 December 2018 5374 226 5,348

{2 Unearned premiams reserves
[nsurmnce
contract Reinsurers'

liahalities share Net
At | January 2017 1,408 o2 146
Premiums wrillen 12,438 1,167 11,271
Premiums camed (12,209 (1,095) (11,204
At 3] December 2017 1,637 164 1473
Premiums writien 15172 287 14,585
Premiiams eamed (14,923 (4345 (14,4895
At 31 December 2018 1, B46 17 | 560
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36, INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES feonimucd)
{c)  Mon-life insurance contracts

{1} Claim reserves

Inessiringe
contmct Rensurers”

liabilitbes share Met
Ar 1 Janasary 2017 128,174 30,149 108,025
Claims meumed 110,052 17,155 193 447
Claims paid {199 846) {18.479) i 181, 36T)
At 31 December 2017 | 38,930 14,828 120,155
Clains meurred 150 46l 15019 216,541
Clatms palkd (233,040) (16.273) 1216,773)
At 3] December 2018 [ 36,304 16,471 119,923

{20 Uwearned preminm reserves
Insurnnce
conlract Relnsurers”

liahilities ghare Mgt
Al January 2017 114319 1 07e 104, 240
Prresmiurms writlen 350,808 25,620 125278
Premiuns earned {338.88T) {27.142) {311,745)
At 31 December 20017 126,330 8,557 117,773
Premiums wrinen 340,082 27835 362247
Premiluis earned {375,542} {26,537) {340,005y
At 31 December 2018 140,370 9858 131015

218 The People's Innurance Company (Group) of China Limibed
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INVESTMENT CONTRACT LIABILITIES FOR POLICYHOLDERS

M December 31 Drocember

201 2017
Interest-bearmg deposits 40,118 44,153
Mos-interest-bearing deposits 1,650 1,697
Total 41,808 45,880
The movements in mvestment contract Habdlitnes for policybolders ane s folbows:
pLI1ES 17
At bepinning of the year 45580 Rim
Deposirs recedved afer doducting fees 7119 17.044
Deposits withdriwii {12.895) {10.956)
Inngrest credited (rmte ¥ 1,694 1417
At end of the year 41,505 45,850

PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION

The CGrowp s commutied 1o certamn pension and medical benefits for employess who retired on o pror (o 31 July
HN03, The amoums of these pension and medical benefits are paid momthly sccording oa policy agreed with
these employees and number of years of services of these employees with the Group, The Group also offered an
early retiremnent program 0 conain employees for its group reorganisation in 2003, For employees who janed
this progran, they ane entitled to various periodie benelits up 1o their normal retiremcm oges. The beneficiaries
of these penason benefits are mot in active employmicnt with the Group and these benefits are fully vested. There
is o plon a=set for these pension benefis.

{u}  The movenents in the present value of early retrement and retirement benefits are shown below:

1R 017

At beginming of the year 1499 2 Rl

Intenest cost on benefit obiigatson (mme %) 108 iy

Actuarial losses arising from changes in

financial assumptions 115 2

Actuarial lossesd gains | arising from experience adjustmenis Tt (47}
Benefits paid (227} {229)
At end of the year 2967 2899

Arrus Tleport 2040
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38, PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATHON feantinmedl

{a) The movemscnds in the present value of carly retirement and retirement benefits are shown below:
feontimed)

The plams typically expose the Group fo mtenest mite nisk and longevity nsk.

- Ineress rate risk: o decreass in the bond Enterest mie will increase ihe plan liabiliy,
Longevity risk: the preseit value of the defined benefit plan Habdlity is calculated by tefenence o
the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants after their employment. An inerease in the life
expectancy of the plan participams will increass the plan’s lability.

In aggregate, actuanial losses of RMBIST million were credited to other comprehensive income for the
current year of 2018 (201 7: achazrial kosses of RMB23I million),

Willis Towers Warson was engaged by the Group 1o measure the netirement benefin plans m the end of
bodh years.

() The descount rabes and the principal actunrial assumptions for the above obligations are as follows:

3 Decembr 31 December

1% 2017
Diiscoimt rates:

- Early retirement bengfits 11115 3,750,
Retirement benelits 1.50% 4.00%
- Supplementary medical benefits 1.80% 4/00%

Average annual growih rates:
- Early retirement benefits LE0%, 2.30%
- Medical expenses RN B.00%

Driscoum rates ane set to be the government bond yields with similar maturities and vary for different types
of bencfits. The durations of carly retircmemt benefies, retirement benefits and supplementary medical
beneins are 3 vears, 8 vears and |12 yesrs as 8t 31 Decerber 2018 (31 December 2017 3 years, § years and
12 years),

(e} The matunty of these benefits, in terms of undiscounied cash Nlows, is presenied as follows:
3 December 31 December

3ikiN 2017
Mo more than 3 months 49 1]
3 to 12 months {inchiding 12 months) 148 149
I to 5 years (including 5 years) T8 703
Muore than 3 years a4 1674
Todnl 4465 4 ik

In oxder io reimburse the Company for this pension benefit obligation, o recevable of RMBIR4T million
wis recopnised on the restructumng nnd reorganisation of the Company, 85 deseribed inonote 410dN 2

2280 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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34 PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION feonsinued)
{d}  Sensitivity analbysis
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount mte and
average anmual growth mee. The sensttivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably

possible changes of the respective nssumptions occurring af the end of the reporting period, while holding
all other msumptions constant.

Change in Effert on the pemdon
issumptions brenelit obligation
ik 7
[Mscoumt rale +5ibps {148} (142
[Miscount rte Sl 1l 155
Averape anmul growth mie +50bps 156 152
Averape anmal growih me =i {144) {141}

35, OTHER LIABILITIES

3 December 31 December

ik 2017
Premums recelved in advance 18249 21037
Salarics and welfwe payvabbe 14339 13,287
Clmams payable 10,994 12,199
Handling clarges and commission payilbile 7,700 RAA8
Met vabue added tax and other taxes payahle 1661 6718
Insurance secunity fund 1,034 66
Inlerests pavible 13458 T08
Oithers 13,672 11,957
TOTAL R4.994 74970

Premuns received in advance represent amounts collected from policies not vt effective as ot 31 December
H)1E and 31 Decensber 2017, and will be recognised as premium income with comesponding uncamed prenyium
reserves when the relevant policies become effiective.
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40, SHARE CAPITAL
31 Decembeer 31 December

2N 2017
Issised and fully paid ordinary shares of
RMB 1 gach {in million shanes)
Ownid by MOF 29,896 20,50
Owmed by National Council for Social Security Fiand 1,802 3802
Orwmed by other sharehalders
Inchsding: A shanes 1 800 :
H shires 726 Efzﬁ_
44,334 42424
Share capital (in RM B mifllion)
Dwmed by MOF ool 20,500
Owned by National Council for Social Security Fund 102 3802
Orwmid by other shareholders
Inclisdimg: A shares 1,800 =
: s i S
44,124 42428

On 16 Movember 2018, the Company completed itz A sheres offering on the Shanghal Stock Exclange, The
Company issued 1,200 million A shares ot an issoe price of RMB3.34 per share, The Company raised a total
net procesd of RMBS S48 million, of which an amount of RMBI1LS00 million was recorded in issued capital
The difference berween the met proceed and issued capial of RMBLIME million & credited 10 share premizm
oo,

41. RESERVES

The amoums of 1he Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and preor vears are presented in
thie consolibited statement of changes in equity.

{a) General risk reserve

Pursuant to “Financial Stndards of Financial Enterprises — Implementation Guade” issued by the MOF
of the PRC o 30 March 2007, the general nisk reserve should be st aside to cover catasirophic or other
losses as incwrred by companics operating in the insurance busingsses. The Group's respective entitics
would need to make sppropristions for such reserves based om their respective: annusl profit or year-
end risk assets as determined i their annual financial statements. This reserve s not available for profin
distribution and cannot be transferned to capitl,

i) Agricubture catastrophic loss reserve

Pursumm to “Regulation for the genem! risk reserve for catastrophic losses™ isoed by the MOF of the
PRC on § December 2013, the Group is required to make approprations to a reserve when the agriculture
imsamnce business reconds underwriting profits, This reserve connod be used for dividend distribution, but
can be utilised when thene are catastrophic losses. The neserve can be transferred o genernl risk: reserve if
the Group ceases underwniting agriculture insurince business.

o282 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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4. RESERVES foomtimmed)

14}

(1]

Surphus reserve

In accordance with the Company Law and the Articles of Association, the Company is requined 1o make
appropriations 1 a statutory surplus neserve based on their profit for the year (after offsctting ony prior
years” losses) as deermined based on applicable financial regulations in the PRC in thelr annual saiitory
finuncial statements. When the balance of such reserve fund reaches. 500 of the capital, any further
appropriation is optional, The Company may also make appropriations 1o o discretionary sumplus resene
provided that the appropriation s approved by a resolution of the shareholders. Subject 10 resolutions
passed in genernl meetings, te stanmory and discretionary surplus reserves can be transferred to the share
capital. The hulaivee of the stitulory surplis feseive Dind after trnsfers W ihe shafe capital shoold nol be
less than 25% of the share capital.

O 31 Ociober 2017, a sharcholders” meeting wns convened to approve an appropriation of RMBIO
ballion from the retained profits to discretionary susplus reserve, According 1o the PRC Company Law, this
surplus reserve fmd can be utilized 10 moke good loses, converted into share capital and support business
operations of the Company.

Principal items of otler feserves were summanised as follows:

Compenuation
for post-  Transctions
Transfer  gmployment wilk no-
1 share benmfit  controfling
capital whligation intereiy Tutal
(2 Fooee 387
Axat | January 2008 and 31 December 201X {17,943} 18 (58] (15,158
Asat | Janugry 2007 and 31 Degember 2017 (17.942) LHT (58} (15153)

i1 o 2004, the Company obisinod appeoval from the MO for convorting imio a joint stock company. During the procoss, cortain
mafln Wy luicd and Ihe goniding frvalustien sermlis was Snmiferred 10 the share caprlal. Un consold<lation, Theu
revabestionn wore reversed, and areated a eogaiive halanor,

(¥ 1] In 2009, the Cospany mooognised an mwwurd of RMBLRT millam recvevable [rom the MOF 88 componsation fis the
Campany's sssmption of postemploymeni besefis ohligation. The smosst was ecognised ai 3 special cagis| contribution
From: the MOF and was crodiioe io other ressrves. The smsun| has boen Fully mecerverad Brom the MOF,

41, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

4L1 Caplial management

{a)

Governance lramework

The primary objective of the Group®s nisk and financial management fromework is io protect the Group’s
sharcholders from gvents that hinder the sustainable achievement of financial performance objectives,
inclading filing to explodt oppomumitics. Key management recognises the eritical mponunce of having
efficient and effective nisk management sysiems in place,

The risk management stracture nms throsgh the board of directors, the management and all functionsl
deprarmecnis and covers all business seciors and branches at all levels of the Group, The board of directors
is ultmutely responsble for the risk management, infemal control, and compliance policy formulation
of the Group, A risk managemeni commitice is responsible for having o comprebensive understanding of
significant risks faced by the Group and relevant sk monagement, as well as supervising the effectiveness
of the operation of risk management system.
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42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feonfinued)
42.1 Capital management fomrinuea
ik} Capital management approach

The Group secks to optimise the structure anid sources of capital 10 énsums that it conststently maximises
returms 10 the shareholders.

The Group’s approach to managing copital mvolves managing assets, labilities and msks in o coordinated
way, asessing shostfalls between reported and required capital levels (by each repulated entity) on a
regular basis and taking appropriate aciions wo sdjust the caplal positton of the Group in light of changes
in economic conditions and risk chamcieristics.

The primary source of capital used by the Group &= egquity shareholders” fumds and {ssued bonds, The
Group also makes reimsurnce amangements 1o mamge its regulatory copatal requirements.

The Group has had no significant changes in its pelicies and processes in respect of its capatal structune
during the current year,

The comprehensne and core solvency margin mtim of the Group's poncipal subsidianes are hated below;

3 Degemiser 2008

FICC P&C PICC Life PICC Health

Acnl capital 162 Rl TA 42 11,355
Core capiiz] 135,172 0. 577 ]
M inimurn capieal 59,136 6% 10678
Comprehensive solvency margin ratio (%) IT5% pEEL W%
Core sodvency margin rtio (%) 9% 01% 182%

31 December 2017

PICC P&C PICC Life PICC Health

Actual eapital 154,590 Ao 10,930
Core capital 127,326 47,192 7009
Minimurn capinal 33552 24.631 L. 763
Comprehensive selvency margin miio (%e) 278% 119% 196%%
Core solvency mangin ratio (%) 22005 19285 25T

Insurance companies carrying out busingss in Ching are required 1o comply with capital requiremems
imiposed by the China Banking Insurance Regulatory Commiszion ("CBIRC™), These capital requiremenits
are generally known as solvency requiremends in the insurance indusiry,

Insurance companics comply with: requirements: on both the core capital and actual capial (sum of
core and supplementary capital). Under China Risk Oriented Solvency System, the minimum capitil
i5 cabculnied by formala prescribed by the CBIRC, The minimum capial requirement 15 a result
of quantifications of underwriting risks, market risks, credit risks and results of an intemal control
assessment. For subsidianies of the Group, core capital is principally net assets with adjustments o
life insurance liabilities under solvency calculations, while supplementary capital muinly comprises
subordinated debts and caprial supplementiry bonds ssued by these subsidiarses.
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CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT fromtimmed)

411 Capital management {oomtimed)

2.2

(L]}

(4}

Capital munagement approsch (conmned

Comprehensive and core sebvency margin ratios are defined as actual capital and core capital divided by
the mimimum capatal requinements, respectively. Comprehensive and core solvency margin ratio have 10 be
higher than 0% and 508 respectively for compliance with the salvency requirements.

The CRIRC can ke i number of regulatory medsures against any insurance company noa-complian with
the solvency requirements. These regulatory measures include restriciion on business scope, dividend
distributions, imvestment stralegy; onber 10 ransfer business or place reinsurance; removal of senlor
executives af e insuranee companies,

Regulatory fromework

Regulvors ane promurily mterested in profeciing the nghts of policyholders and monitor them chosely i
ensure that the Group |5 sarisfactonly managing affairs for their benefit. Al the same time, regulaiors are
also micrested in cnsuring that the Group maintaing an appropriate selvency pesition 1o mect unfoeeen
liahilitics prising from economic shocks or natural disasters,

Risk munagement

The Group®s activitics are exposed to insurance risk and vameties of Anancial nsks, The Group isswes contracts
that trancfer insurance risk or financial risk or both, The key financial rdk bs that proceeds from the sale of
financial assets will not be sufficsent 1o fund the obligations arising frem the Group's insumance and investment
coniracts. The most imponant componems: of financial risk ane credit nisk, liquidity risk and market risk. This
section summssrises these risks

()

Insurance risk

1) Ffmsurance risk fypes
The risk under an insurance conract st possibility of sccurrence of insured gvents wml
uncertainty of the amcunt and timing of the resuling claims. The principal risk the Group faces
under such conmcts is that the acnml claims and benefit paymems exceed the camying amount of
iresaranee lishilities. This could occur due to any of the Folbvwing Gctors:
Oecurmence risk - the possibility that the nurmber of insured events will daffer from that expecied.
Severiy risk - the possibility that the costs of the events will differ from those expected.

Development risk — the possibility that changes may oceur in the amount of a policyholder™s
obligation ot the end of the contract period,

The variability of risks is improved by diversification of msk of loss te a large portfolio of insurnce
contracts a5 a more diversified portflio is less likely o be affected across the board by change m

any smbset of the portfolio. The vorability of risks 15 also mproved by careful nsk selection and
implementation of underamiting strategy pnd guidelines.
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42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feanfinued)
422 Risk management frondmred!
{a}  Insurance rivk fconninued)
fl}  Tosurance risk ypes foondinued)

When the underwniting risks principally are morality risks, epidemics, widespread changes
in lifestyle and natual disasters may result in earlier or more claims than expecied; when the
underwriting risks principally are longevity risks, continued Improvement in medical science
and socinl concdiaons that would improve bongevity ond may result oy ksses to annuity. or samilar
contracts. For contracts with discretionary participation features, o significant portion of these
insurance risks is shared with the insured parties.

Irnsurnnce risk of life insufanes contrmets is also affected by the palicyholders’ rghts to termiate ihe
COTFLCTs, 10 iy reduced premdums, refuse o pay premiums of o avisl annuity comersion nghts.
Therefore, the resulting insuronce sk is subject o policyholders” bahanviour ind decisions,

For noo-life insurance comracts, claims are often affected by many factors such as climate changes,
naturn] diszsters, calamities. and terrorist sctivities.

Ciross and met premeums wrinen 10 certain exient represent the rizk of the Group befose and after
reinsurance and the informuation i presented in nole $ b these consolicted Grancial stitements,

{2} Tosuramee sk concenirafion

Non-life clamms of cerain provinces in the PRC are often affected by namarl disasters: including
flooding, earthguakes and ryphoons. Therefore, an undie concentration of rsk units in these anens
may lave an impact on the seventy of cluim payments on a portfolio basis. The Groug las aclieved
geopraphical diversification by accepting risks in different provinces of the PRC (including long
Kong).

The Group’s comcentration of non-life insurance risk before and after reinsurance, measured by
geographical tumover and net written premiams of non-tife isurance, i as follows:

TR 2017
iross Nt Ciroas Met
Coastal and developed provinces/citics
(inchiding Hong Kongh 173,085 160,178 57311 [45.946
Nonh-gastern China 24,061 FARR L) 21 468 19,001
Northerm China 5119 48,554 44,743 42044
Central China &, KR 6321 51,032 AT BOR
Westen China B1,651 T5A75 Th, 344 AT
Total premiums writlen from
mon-life insurance contracts 190,052 162247 350 808 125278
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4L CAPITAL AND RISKE MANAGEMENT (comtimmed)
4.1 Risk management foomtinwed)
(@) Insurance risk fromtinmed)
(234 fmsnrance risk concemtration foontdimmed)

For life and heabth insunnee contrscts, their insurnce risks uswmlly do not vary significantly in
relation to the peographical locutions of the insured and therefore geographical concentration by
locations i= not presented.

The concentration of imsurance risk for life and healih insurance contracts is refbected by the
major limes of business. Prior 10 August 2013, waditional long-term Hile |nsurance products sold
by the Giroaip was priced at o valuation interest rte of 2,.5% per armam. Subsequently, this pricing
assumption wis rebaxed for tadithonal prodocts i 2003 and then for panicipating products in
2015 Amang the gross long-emm Habilives of RMB274.493 million as at 31 December 2018 (31
December 2007 RMEZE5501 million), RMBI05,705 million (31 December 2017: RMBS8.7I2
million) was reserved for products priced'puaranceed af 2.5%, while RMB76.373 million (31
December 2007: RMEBI20,852 million) was meserved for products priced'guaraniced at 4,.025%, 1T
the actml imvesment redurms generated by premiums of long term life insurance products were Jess
than those assumed in the pricing. the Group may incur losses on these Insurance contracis.

Participating msumnce prodicls ae very common in the PRC insurancs market, Long term Hife
irsurance labilities in relation 1 penicipanng insumnce prodects were RMB1 10,789 million as at
31 December 2018 (31 December 2017 RMBS2 445 million), which comstitutes around 406 (31
December 2017; 29%%) of the iotal bong term life imsurnce Habilities of the Group.

3 Refmsurave

The Growp limits s exposure to losses within non-life and short-term health insurance opertions
mainly through panicipation In relnsumance armangements. The majority of the business ceded is
placed on the quota share basis or the surplus line basis with retention limits varying by product
lines. There are profit commizsion, sliding, scale commission and loss participation limit clases in
variows propartional reingurance contracts. Excess of loss catastrophic reinsurance s skso armnged o
limit the Giroup®s exposune i czriain catastrophic events.

Even though the Group may have reinsurance amangements, it is nof relicved of its direct obligations
i its policyvholders. Duning the year, the Group's nop-life premiums ceded to the top thres
reinsrance companics amounied 1o RMBI3 22T million in toizl (2017: RMBI 2084 million) and
theus o credit oxposune exists with respect to the businesses ceded, 10 the extent thar these reinsuners
are unable to meet their obligations assunked under such reinsurance: Sgresimerts.

Reinsyrance recoveries on unpaid claims are separately estimated for proportional treaties,
facultative reinsurance amngements pnd other treatics applying o pans of non-life insurance

COHILTICES,

Reinsurance Estimation method

Progrtional treaty As xcermin percentage of grogs claim liabilities

Facultative Case estimates of individual large claims multiplied by an mcumed but
not reported TBNR")

Cltheer treaties Incurred claims loss development method and Bombuoetter-Ferguson
mthod
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42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feanfinued)
422 Risk management frondmred!
{a}  Insurance rivk fconninued)
4} Koy axswmpaons and sensiivine amalysis
Long-term life insurance comtracts
Servitivity amalyts

The analyss below is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all
other assumptions hebd constant, showing the pre-tax fmpaect on profit and equity, The correlation
of msumpions will bave a significant effect m deternsinmg the ultimate clams Habalinegs, but 1o
desnomtrate the impact duie to changes in assumptions, asamplions have 1o be chanped o Gn
individual basis. 11 should be noted that movements in these msumptions ene moa-lnesr, Sensaivity
informestion will also vary according (@ the current eoonomic assumptions, mainly doe 1o the impact
of changes 10 both the intrinsic cost and time value of options and guariniees. When options and
gunranices exist, they are the main reasons for the asymmetry of sensitivitics. The imgxects 1o Tuture
dividend distribstions 1o policyholders are considered in determining the impact of changes in
individual assumptions.

Loag-term life amd heabth inairmnce comtracts held by PICC Life:

Change in Pre-tay fmpact on
AssTPLions prafii and equity
2iNs 2017
[iscoun: rate +3lbps 9366 LR L]
Discoiit fsle -Sps (11,035} (7,942}
Mortakity/morbddiny 1, (712} { 1,00
Mortakity/morbidity =1 1769 10Ty
Lapse and surrenders mte 250 LN 073
Lapsc and sumenders rate =25% (930} (1.051)
Expenses (811 4% (502} {30y
Fxpenses Qi 447 308
Long-term life and healih insurance coniracts held by PICC Health:
Change in Pre-tiy lmpact on
AL prulit waid eguity
28 2007
[iscount rate +25hps 14 147
Discoumt raie -23bps (224} 1154)
Morality/morbidiy 1 77 {al)
Mortality/maorhidity -10%% 38 62
Lapse and summenders rate s [ 17 05
Lapse and surmenders rate =10%% (247) (B3}
Expenses 110 {140y 27
Expenses Qe 130 i
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4. CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT fromtimmped)
4.1 Risk management foomtinwed)
@) Insurance risk fromtinmed)
) Koy assymprions and seasitvigy awalyei (contineed)
Laong-term life insurance contracts foomtinued)
Sewaivivity evalyaiy fcontinued)
The abave mnalvees do not take ino account the mitigating effect from aset-liabiliay management
and possible actions wken by management In view of these changes. Any change in discount mie is
nssumed 1o be a parliel shift o vield cinve
When the sensithvity analysis was performed for these actimnial assumptions, reasonably possible
changes in discount rates and lapse amd surmender rtes were determined o be 25 basis poenis and
1% for PICC Health, compared with 50 basis points and 23% for PICC Life, It is because the size
of operations of PICC Health was smaller than that of PICC Life and the duration of labilings was
shorier for former.
Noplife insurance and short-term health insurasce contracts
K aesammipiving
The principal assumption wnderlying the estimates is the Growp's past claims development
expericnee. Judgement is wsed 1o assess the extent to which extemal Factors such as judicial
decisions and government legislation affect the cstimacs,
The range of reasonabie estimaies of claim reserve, projecied using differen statistical technigues
and varipus key ascumptions, represents different vigws on the specd of settlements, changes in
premium rates and the undenwriting comrals pver ultimate Inses.
It is mot possible 1o guantify the sensitivity of certin variables such as legislaiive change and
uncertpanty in the estimation process with any degree of confidence, Funbermone, because of delays
that arise betwieen the securrence of o claim and its subsequent notification and eventual settlement,
ihe clpim reserve is not quantifiable with certaimy 3t the end of 2008 and 2017,
If the averse cogl per chaim or the number of clums changes, the claim resenves will change
propoticnately, When the other assumptions remain unchanged, if the future average oost per
claim increases by 5%, the net claim reserves of the Group will imcrease by approximately
RMBE263million &s at 31 Decemiber 2008 (31 December 2007: RMBS,2 10 million),

Asi the ¢laims of life nsurance are usually scriled within one year, an analysis of the development of
claims was not reflectéd in the tnble bekow,
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42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feanfinued)
422 Risk management frondmred!
{a}  Insurance rivk fconninued)
4} Koy axsswmpaons and sensiiviny amalysis (congimed)
Non-life insurunce and short-term health insurance contracts fcontinmed)
Ky asswmpiions foomtinmed)

The following analysic shows the development of non-life claims over a pericd of Bme on a pross

basis:
Aeehbel 1EEFLFIR
Year ended M December
N4 2003 Wb 017 18 Toial

Fstrimuitedd cumumbaine

chims:

At the end of curmeni

year 131,013 168,926 L9040 211.3% Dol o716

Ohnee year laser 150277 168,283 TS 2i3.021 - TH M0

Two years [aer 149,230 6T 010 1o0E - - 309,065

Thee years kaier EE A 67241 - - . 3042

Four vears later 147,605 - - - - 147.605
Estimunod cumalaiive

chaims 147,605 167241 191,925 213,021 16441 06,233
Cumulstive climspaid  (143.035) (160430 (IBRITE)  (IRGTE) (155535 (510.064)
Subsoéal &s 2t

11 December 2018 126,265
Prior year adjustments,

analbocated koss

ailpimend expenses,

discount and

ek margin (18 i)
Wiom-lie mnpaud claim

TCSETVES, GTORS 136,354
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4L CAPITAL AND RISKE MANAGEMENT (comtimmed)
4.1 Risk management foomtinwed)
{m)  Insurance risk fromfimed)
() Koy awaymprions and sensitvigy awalyei foontdneed)
MNon-life insurance and short-term health insurunce confracts feamtinmed
Ky wesumprinny focantintied)
The following analysis shows the development of non-life claims over a period of time on 1 net

basis:
Acciileal vear-nel
Year enided 31 December
204 N5 Xl 2017 Wil Total

[Estrmatiéd cumulative

claims:

At the ead of current

o 131,589 150517 1928 193,64 Tn BO3.945

(ne year lier 131,454 140083 17,027 193,517 - (6,081

T years luser 130,638 140,267 171 00 - - 431,104

Three years laser 131,046 148,822 - - - 174568

Four yzars later 129,208 - - - - 120,208
Estimated cumulative

claims 129,208 |a8. 622 17,090 93,517 rin 859,923
Camulative ¢lgims paid (125,230 (143,045} (16491 6) {170,901) (145.994) (750,078}
Sutwotal i af

31 Devember 2018 109,845
Priof year adjustmem,

unallocated loss

adjustment expemses,

discount and sk

marmn 10,078
Non-life uspaid clum

FERTVES, el 119,923

Thie ultimnte Hobilities will vary as a result of subsequent developments. Differcnces resulting from
the re-assessment of the ultinate hinbilities are recognised in subsequent years.
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42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feanfinued)
422 Risk management frondmred!
(bl Financial risks
(1) Credit risk

Crexdat risk s the risk that ong panty (o i firancial instrument will cause a fnancinl loss 10 the other
party by failing 1o dischiarpe an obligation,

The Group 15 exposed to credit nisks pramonly sssocinted with its deposit amongements with
commercial banks, subordinmed debis, debt investment schemes, imerests receivable, other
recelvables, debt securmies, trust schemes, imsurance receivables and reinsurance arrangements, The
Ciroup holds a diversified portfolio of debt imstrumicnts and docs not have concentration risk excep
fior treasuiry bBonds sl by the Chinese Governiment. The total amounts of Chinese Governimednt
isswad debt securities was RMB29.191 million a5 at 31 December 2018 (31 December 2017:
RME 18493 pdlihon),

The Group evaluaies its credit nisks in investmgnis by both qualitative and quantitative analysas,
including swdving the relevam industry, enterprise management, financinl faclors, company
prospects, as well as the use of inemal credii models. The Group mitigates credit risk by using a
varigty of methods mcluding imposions of aggregate counterpany exposure limits amd increasing
the diversification of fined income investment pon folios

The Group’s credin risk associated with insumnce receivables mainly arises from non-life insurance
business for which the Group only lssues insurance policies on credil io comporie customers or 1o
individuals who purchase certain policics through insurance infermedianes. A policyholder usually
has n maximum credit period of three months but 8 longer period can be granted on o discretionary
basis, For large comporme customers and cenialn multi-year policies, payments by insnlments ane
usually armanged.

Reinsurance of the CGiroup is mainly pleced with reinsurers with Stndard & Poor's sutings of A-{or
ratings of an equal level given by other intemational rting instimtions such ps A M, Best, Fiich or
Moody's ) or above, The Group's management performs regular asessment of crediiworthiness of
reinsarcers 1o update reinsurance parchase straegies and sscertain suitable allowances for impairment
of reinsumnce assets,

Chroiy expotire

The carrying amoants of financial assets included on the consolidated stiement of financial position
best represent the maximum credit risk exposure af the reponing date without 1aking account of any
collateruls held or other credit enhancenienis,

Inecluded in cash and cash equivabents are certain securities purchased under resale agreements, and
the relevant collaterals are certain bonds,

Included in investments clusified a5 loans and receivables are debd investment schemes which ane
runranteed by banks or other corporates, Their camying values are discloged in note 23,

o292 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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4. CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT fromtimmped)
4.1 Risk management foomtinwed)
(b} Financial risks frontmecd)

(I} Crediv risk feonsinued)

Agtang urinlysts of fineacial axsets
A gt 2 December 2018
Past due biai not fmpaired
Past
St pat  Within 30 MW (her W dac and
e davs das dase Sabiptsl  [mpabred Bt

Cash and cash eqivalnts 1601 .66
Dt sexurilies RiRL - . i Mol
Eiquety svurities, sl

fiorits ami s schemes 1 - - - - - il
[nsprance recemvabies, net J1564 e 1% LX) . 53 474l
Feirsumane: ancls bl L] - - - - - byl 1L
Team deposits: A% - - - - - RE VLY
Resricted statuary deposits (kL - - - - - 1374
[avesimens ¢ lasifiad 55 lam

ind receivables I8512 - E - - - 1312
[xher fimascad ssets L% L LY 15 Ladh 15943 LT
Total LI A LM 48 45 13595 1500 TERAW
Lizss: mmpaimment hsscs R |18
Net amoust TILIM 410 428 45 1159 Jm T4
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42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feanfinued)
422 Risk management frondmred!
(b Financial risks fromimued)
(I} Credit risk (comtimaed)

Aging enalyxly of fingncial assets coniinnied)

As 2t 31 Decemsber 2017
Pt dhues bet ot bsspaired
Fast
Notpmst  Withim 30 KIRAL ] (e e ynd
[ dayy days s Sebecial  inpaired Tetal
Cash md eash egstralents TRAIS TS
Dicht secarinies 313268 - e - - I 3.8
Faquity socariics, munel
fnds and st schemes 5923 - - - - - Bl
Iniurarce peceivables, met N 1,145 35T TAIE 151 B0 10
Reinumranie ot H 204 - - - - - 206
Torm deposits 706 - - - - - TG
Restricted statutory drpesits 1130 - - - - - 11311
Ieviesamens classified s kens
] mocivaldes 57,715 - - - - - 157715
{Ueher Bnancial wsats 53 548 T4 1597 1™ 1.0 bkl
Totad T4 173 41 9188 14,50 (L] T
Less: impairment losss (3372 (527}
Kt amonnt TR 504 1,73 4128 05 1450 4857 37
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

4L CAPITAL AND RISKE MANAGEMENT (comtimmed)
4.1 Risk management foomtinwed)
(b Financial risks feonginmed)
1} Credit risk feonsinued)

Agtang annlysts of fineacinl axsers (conninied)

For receivables ansing from direct insurance business, the Group assesses any impairment on a
eollective basis according 1o default history of simifar lines of business and aging. For financial
assets other than receivubles ansing from direct insurance conpanies, the Group considers, on
an individual basis, any defoult on amounts due, financial arength and repayment hisiories. of the
relevant counterparties when arroving at the amount of impaimment,

Credle qunaliny

The Group's debi sccurithes invesiment madply includes govermment bonds, financial bonds and
corporte bonds. As o1 31 December 2008, 1000 (31 December 2017 100%%) of the corporae bonds
held by the Group had eredit rating of AAA-2 or above, The band's credit rting is assigned by o
qualified appraisal instiution i the PRC @ the time of fis issuance and updaied at each reporting
date.

Asat 31 December 2008, $6.25% (a5 at 3| December 2017: 98.45%) of the Group's bank deposits
mre with e four largest stase-owned commercial banks, other national commercinl hanks and
China Securities Depository amd Clearing Comporation Limbled (CSDOC™) in the PRC, The Group
believes these commercial banks and CSDCC have a high credin quality.

The credin risk associated with securities purchased under agreements to resell will not cause a
material impact on the Group’s consolidated financeal staements taking into consideration of their
collateraks held snd mansity erm of no mone than three months as ot 31 Decemmber 2008 and 2017

21 Ligaidicy risk

Liquicliy risk is the risk of not having sccess 1o sufficient funds or heing unable to ﬁwldbﬂu OSItion
ina timely manner m o reasonable price 1o meet the Group's obligations s they become due

The Group & exposed o liquidity risk on insurance that permi sumender, withdrwal or other forms
of carly termination. As disclosed in note 23, the Group holds comain financial instruments that are
classified as boans and receivables a5 active markets do not exist for these instruments. The Group also
classified conain debt securitics &8 hedd-io-maturity financial assets and is only allowed 1o dispose of
these financial agets prioe (0 maturities in Bmited sietion without tinting other held-lo-maturity
financial assets. Therefore, the Group®s ability to manage ligquidity nisks by disposing of these firancial
ssels will be Bmited by these factors, Moreover, quosed financipl assets held by the Group are mainly
trded on the stock exchanges or minter-bank markets in the Mainland China, Any significant decnease
in liguidity in these markets will impair the Groap's ability to manage its liguidity risk.

The Group manages the liguidity rmsks of its major operating subsidiaries by requiring them o
perforns cash flow forecasts on & quancely basis under different scenanos and establich contingency
plans for any expected shortfall of liguidity.

The Group held cash and cash equivalents which accounted for 5.97% of iotal assets as at 31
December 2018 (31 December 20017; 7.3 7).

It is wnusual for an emerprise primarily imnsacting insurance business to predict the requirements
of funding with absolute certamty, as the theory of probability s applied on insurmnce contracts
1o ascertain the likely provision and the pericd when such Habilities will require settlement. The
smounts and maturity periods of these insurance liabilitics are thus based on menagement®s best
cstimate according to statistical technigues and past experience.
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42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feontinued)
422 Risk management foongmmed?
(b} Financial risks fromtimued)
{3 Liguidity risk fcontimedy

Merttarity profiles af financial assers and foanciad Fabilifes
The table below summarises maturity profiles of financial assees and financial labilities of
the Ciroup. Maturity profiles of fimancial assets and financial hobilities are prepared, using the
contrctual collection or repayment dates.

All imonnts are based on undiscounted contractunl cash ows,

Al 30 Dvcember 2473
Past due! %a
requvale on Witkin § lail 1% Moregha [T
Semund MBS i 114 S yean dalr [[1H]
Fiamecial smaty:
ok sl cosh equivalemts N33 um - - - - ALAM
[l sevrmics: - el LR ER) 147,164 1873 - PR
Equry seorisies, muml
Fani and ru schermes - n 142 L ] I 19,14
[erverane: seceabes, nes 1038 12512 L LIH 1% - I
T depusiits - (A1 T 158 - | - 11ngss
Hesricted sattory depets = 1 113 (i T . {5,501
rvestmenti ¢ reed 28 boani
ind rexeivabies - (1.3 JLYLY 120 i - LR
0w fimnol z5sct 1 L | ik 103 i - nm
Toal fimancial wwsets aar LU S s b ML 1140 wa
Finamcual liabiliney:
S sold mdy
AReTeT 0 Rparchas 55p0 Lt
Paryables b mimirers 5551 B4 LN 154 I - 15,551
Bonds payable - - L] 1108 S B = g
Irestrant comtract ki
ot policyboldens [t 1i% an 1] L ! 14m
Prbmcybeolder dvilends
pavaitke 19 - | - - - m
¥z Suncal Tabeliiis 12043 nis LEH ] 1364 k- - am
Toeal financial [hiities asm Heuilil k] 13674 A0 LAl ikl
et bmdsy pp %50 L H T AN Byan p Lk b UH Tan
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the pear ended 31 December 2018
{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

4L CAPITAL AND RISKE MANAGEMENT (comtimmed)
4.1 Risk management foomtinwed)
(b Financial risks feonginmed)
12 Liguidicy risk foomtinued)
Maririny profiles of financtal assers and financial labilities (contianed)

At 3 Decenber 20T
Patdee Mo
repevable o Within 3 il lmd  Moredm sy
e s mailn Ve Svem e Toal
Fruascil vt
Cash oo cash
cquivalicats RIS 430 - - - = gL
Db secarties = 14 nim 153,206 m - AT N0
fimds an il schemes 1 3 T8 107400 115575
lesuraace exceivabiey, bt ST 1326 (RLT] 3R 10 - 41508
Term degosits - imz2 L LAk 1% - B35
Resmited stawory Seposits - o rin] 114 - - (2564
Towievimeent chassified 25 baaes
and reeenables - 12,14 15465 11158 L - 15768
by fimncial ssets 0TH T b417 100 1] - L ]
Total fnmend zsc i 105,785 (g HiLm 301 5% 107811 1850
Finaacial fisheiies:
Sovonies sold mder
TEeTRCTS i repurae - 41155 - - - - 41 158
Payabiks i reinsarers BATS 118 13 i 3 - BT
Bonds payable - - 1.4 123 544 - T
levesmant coniract Babudiie:
fior policyfolders. | 1 154 1110 1o 4% 3 559
Policyhobder dmidendi
peyable LN - - i - - b iL]
cher fimancial liahilimes T1.T3 ¥ L 18 |85 - 4111
Total fnmenl knbdfitics e K1) L b 56 1542 £ 247 kA i
Nea Lty pap il ] L5 B0 125051 2 LT TE
Arrua Pleport 20408 297

338/399



EDINETOOOO
OO000O0000o00oOodnoE?26751)
oOoOooodn

e g

_-,l,_"_r_ Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year endied 31 December 2015
Amovntz in millons of Renminks, uniass cdhenwies siafed)

42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feonfinued)
42.2 Risk management foananyed
(bl Financial risks fromtimued}
{3 Liguidity risk fcontimedy

Mertrity profiles af reinsrmice dasels and msoramee Balilioes
For remsumnce assets and insurance liabilities, the liquidity analysis presented below is prepared
on the basis of expected timing of setlements of claims or benefits, These expected tming s made
on variows ssumptions, including senlemem speed of non-life claims, surrenders of certain life
insurance policies, and longevity of retived former employees. Therefore, actual Wming may deviate
Frivm the analysis presented below.

The table below summarises muturity profiles of remsurance assots and insurance labdlities of the
Ciroup,

All pmrounts are based on undiscounted contractual cash fows,

Asan 31 Decemler 20018

More
Within 3 3o 12 1w than
. ol s months yers 5 yoars Total
Reinsurance asscls 33H 13,2640 7,963 930 27487
[nsurnee contmct linbilites TLETH 167,648 136,274 514,854 F9,65E
As ot 31 December 2017
More
Within 3 3w 12 LS than
ot moaths years 5 vears Toual
Reinsurance nssets 4271 13,55 7871 1556 25 588
Isurnce comract Habilities RS 6 182,959 125816 485550  BE30IN

() Markef rick

Murkee risk is the sk that the fair value or future cash Mows of o financial mstrument will Muciuate
because of chanpes in foreign exchange rates (curnency risk), market inserest rates (Eienest rate risk)
o markel prices (jprice risk).

The Group wes multiple methods mamaging market risk, ncluding using sensiive analysis, Value-
at-Resk (“VaR™), stess test, seenaro analysis and other quantitanive modzls 1o analyse market Asks;
mitigating markei sk through a diversified Investment ponfolio; implementing investment risk
budge! mankpement, setting on occeptable sk tolerance level according to development goals,
makbng investment risk bixdget and imeking the risk conirol resulis dynamically to maintain market
risk exposure within an accepuable level,

298 The People's insurence Sompeny (Group) of China Limibed
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4. CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT fromtimmped)
4.1 Risk management foomtinwed)
(b} Financial risks frontmecd)

i3} Market risk fcontinued)
Foretgn cirrency sk

Cumrency risk s the risk that the future cash flow of a financial instrument will Muctaate because of
changes in foreign exchange mies, The Growp's pincipal operations and transactions. ane conducted
in RME, and is aleo exposed 1o forsipn exchange rek in respect of United States Dollars (“USDT)
because certain non-life insurance contracts are denominated in USD. The Group seeks o limit [is
exposune to forelgn currency nsk by minimising its net forcign cusmency position.

Thie e below ssimmarkses the Group's assets and Habilities by major curmency, expréssed in RMB

equivalent:
31 Decomber 2018 (A1 HKD (1] ey Tatal
Cagh and cash egevalonts Lol LA 1191 ] EL60L
Dy securities 508 - 1370 - Haw
Fauety sexunties, sl fimds

el irus schemes 1L iy L0 - 116857
Iesuraac: recenvalves, net ha m 454 i) 4108
Reirsarunce st put 113 [4E) 17 L1 s
Tem deposis Lokl i LR b A8
Reestricied stannory deposits 13,1 - - 1574
levestnens e lpsified o lams

mnd receivabls 164512 - - - 164512
[cher sl ssets AN IE] L] L] 1M
Tintal fireancind gucits L A (%] 18! REE 058
Sevuriics sold mads agrecments

10 epurchas: o - - - L4 RK0
Pryabies 1o s JEE 1% L1358 [ 15,581
Bonds pryable 0 - - - o
[msurance contract Bsbilities SE A 1.aR L 158 =an
Imvestment oneiract Rahilries

for policyhollers Al E - - - 11404
Palicyholder dividends payable Ly - - - Ly
Cxher Mmazcisd |mbiltis nme 184 1050 1% 0Kl
Tl firancrad fiabfities TSN 18T LR £ TR
Net exposare B RS ki | L L]T] i oL
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42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feanfinued)
422 Risk management frondmred!
(b Financial risks fromimued)
(3 Market rizk fcontimned)
Foretge currency risk feoumtimed)

31 Degember T RAME HIEEY Lisn Clthers Total
Cash md cash eqaralents 8,121 L 17T (k] A
Dbt searitis 30,0 - 1487 31320l

i tngst schemss 104414 41 1,230 - 115003
Isurnce moevables, ael 31440 11% E1 4] 120 413
Rensurag st RE07 i 1098 & 3206
Term deposits BEAEE % 150 ] 0,706
Pesiriced staistory depoits (IR - - - 1an
Imestments classalied s ens

and moeivae 157715 : g = 715
Unher fmarcinl wses. 238 ] L1 ] k]
I_diﬁun:n] bsts E14.251 SHH [0 kel LEELY
Secontes seld urder 1geements

i separchase 4114 - - - 4112
Payahles 1o rrissmeers 125 % 33 3h 18,737
Bomds peyahle 4 a5
Irsumnce cosmaa lndfities an £ 14 n S5al
Irvestmem contmct liskulntices

for policyholders 45 168 14 - - L5580
Policybolder dvidmds paveble 105 5 - - 55
(e Snancial abilites 4343 13 133 12 120
I_di financial lizhilisies THiL 16 LI 135 139 TS T
Nt exposare LR 440 Ik B .39
Sewmsinivity amalysis

The analysis below 15 performed for reasonably possible movements in key vanables with all other
variables held constant, showing the impact on profit before tax and equity due 1o changes in the fair
valug of currency sensitive monetary assets and liabilities, The comelation of vanables will have a
significant effect in detcrmining the ultimate mpact on market risk, but © demonsirate the impact
duie B0 changes in variables, varables have to be changed on an individual basis. [k should be noted
that movencnts in these variables are non-linear.

240 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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{Amounta n milions of Renminky, unfess othenwesa slafad)

4L CAPITAL AND RISKE MANAGEMENT (comtimmed)
4.1 Risk management foomtinwed)
(b Financial risks feonginmed)
(A Market risk fcontinued)
Sensirtvin: ealyais (contiumed)

1 December 2018
Pre-tay impact Pre-tax impact

Exchunpge rate of foreign currencies o proli on equity
58, A 740
505 {400 {740
31 December 2017

Pre-tax impact Pre-tax impact
Exchange rate of foreipn currencies on profil on equity
5% 42 il
5% (428) (171
The method wed for denving sensitivity mformuation and significant vanables has mot changed from
the prcviis yeir,
Imterext rae risk

Interest raie risk {5 the risk that the fir valoe or famge eash Mows of a financial instroment will
fluctuate because of chanpes in market interest rates.

Floating rate instruments cxpose the Group 1w cash Mow micress risk, whereas fived interest rang
irstruments cxposé the Croup to far value interest risk,

Based on asset liability masching gap analysis, the Group implements. sensitive analysis and stress
fests to monitor and to evaluate interest rate risk regularly, The Group manages inierest mie risk by
manstoning the average daration and expiry daics as well as adjusting composition of porfolio,

The Group uses the Val methodology o measune the expecied maximum Joss in respect of interest
rate risk over o holding period of 10 trading days at a conlidence level of ¥9% for band investments
mazasimed ot fair value. Delta-MNomal method is used in measuring VaR.

The VaR methodobogy quantifies the potential maximam boss under the assumption of nommal
market condittons only, and therefore when extreme market evenis occur, the poientizl maximum
loss could be undercstimated. Val also uses historical data to forecast future price refums, which
conbd differ substantially from the past. Moncover, the sse of o 10-day holding period assumies
that all positions in the portfolio can be limidated or hedged within 10 rading days, The said
mssumptions may nol be comeet o realiny, especially in g market which lacks liguidity.

As at 31 December

2018 017
Ineerest rate VaR L L
Arrua Pleport 20408 244
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42, CAPITAL AND RISK MANAGEMENT feanfinued)
422 Risk management frondmred!
(b Financial risks fromimued)
(3 Market rizk fcontimned)
FPrive risk

Price sk is the rick that the fakr valie of future cash flows of a financial matrument will fuctuate
because of changes in market prices (sther than those arsing from micrest rabe nak or cumency nsk),
whether those chanpes are caused by factors specific (o the individual financial instroment or it
issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Groigh's price risk exposune malnly relates 1o the stoek and fand invesements whise valiss will
fuctumite a% a result of changes in market prices.

The Growp holds a diversifiod portfolio of equiiy instrumenis and therefore does not have significant
concemrtion risk in any paticular uxdividual instrument, However, the Group principally invests
in the stock markees of Hong Kong ind Mainland Ching and s subject 10 price risk arising from
volatiliies of these two markets,

The Geoup's peice risk policy requires serting and managing mvestment objectives, Subje to Liws
and regulatory policies, the Group manages price fisk by diversification of investments, sefting limjts
fior investments. in different securities, cic.

The Group wes Val methododogy to measure the expected maximum koss in respect of equity price
risk for stock and mutual fund investments measured at i value (other than those measured at level
3 fair walbue) over a holding period of 11 rading days a1 a confidence level of 99%, Delia-Normal
method is used in measuning VaR.

The VaR methoddogy quentifies the potential maxinum los wndder the assumption of normal
marker conditions only, and therefore when exereme market events occur, the poremial maximum
loss could be underestimaied. VaR also uses historical data 1o forecast future price retums, which
could differ substantiolly from the past, Morcover, the use of a I0-day holding perod assumes
that all positions in the portfolio can be liguidated or hedged within 10 tmding days, The said
assumptions maxy not be cormect in reality, especially in o market which kscks Houidity.

As gt 31 December
s 2017

Equity pmice VaRl 5597 2,635

242 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Determination of fair value mid the fair value hierarchy

The Growp's financial instroments mainky consist of cash and cash equivalents, term deposits, debt securities,
equity secuntics, mutual funds and tnst schemes, investments ¢lassified as loans and receivables, securnitics sold
uncler apreements to répurchase and bonds payable and esc. The Group holds vartous other financial assets and
linbatities which darectly arose from msurance opemtions, such as insumnce receivables, and mvestment contract
Habalities for policyholder and ete, The following table se1s out the carrying vahses and fir values of the Group's
major financial instruments by classification

M Decembaer 20018 31 Decerbes 2017
Carrving Carrying
amouni Fair value armoun Fair value
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalems 6,601 al,6l)] T2.819 T2E19
At fair valiee through profit or loss
- Equity secunities, mibial
funds and trugt schemes 12,295 1,298 16,183 I, 183
- Dt securities K153 K153 7574 TATH
Available-for-snle
- Equity securitics. mutul
funds and ust schemes 104,284 104,284 95,723 98,723
~ Dl sevurities 179,964 179,964 183,210 183,210
Helbd-to-maturity investment
= Dhelbt seciirities 128,177 130,711 122477 120,388
Leans and receivables
- Insurnnce receivahbes, net 44,218 44,218 41,518 41518
~ Term deposits UN 651 9K 653 T, T Ti, Tk
- Restricied stanmory depasats 13,794 13,794 1,30 11,311
- Invessments classified as
loans and receivables 164,512 170,623 157,715 139.799
= (hber financial assets 10 22 304 13,918 134918
Total financial azsels R3T.95R B47,604 06, 154 B, 149
Financial labilithes
Oither financial liabilivies -
measured a1 amortised cost
~ Secunitics sold under
agreements W repurchise 24 880 24,880 41,226 41226
- Payables to reinsurers 15,551 15,55] 18,737 18,737
— Bonds payable 57,732 681 40,80 44 AiM
Investment coriract liabilities
for policyholders 41,308 J1808 45,580 43,880
- Policyholder dividends payable AAT0 ER ] 5,05 5205
— CHher financial labilities 49,051 45,051 47201 47211
Total financial liahilities 213031 L,BR0 28,060 T 603
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43, CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS fonminged)
Determination of fair value and the fir value bicrarchy (ronmimeed)
This node provides information on how the Group determines the fur values of varous financial asscts and
liabilitics. Details of fuir valee mensurements of imvestment properties ore disclosed in note 26 to these
conselilsied financial stafements.

fa)  Fair valiwe of the fingneiod pxe and finanetol Kobilittes thot are meaxred af foir value on o recorring
Dasiy

Some of the Group's financinl assets and fimancial labilitics are measured at fair value at the end of cach
reporting period, The following tble gives informatson abowt how the Fair values of these financial assets
and financial Habilites are determined (in paricular, the valuation technlqueis) and inputs used).

air valoe Fuir vals

liesms 1 Deember 208 71 Diciamber 317 bierarehy Vo toebaiqueis) and key baguins]

A il vl ehngh o o 1 B Ll | (oot i i i et et

- e seartis

At it vl thocuh ool e S4M 140 Lewed? Discousied e Now with B b e i are cstiiol

s e seuriis hased o pemtnensl mounts and coupon f2n, eonsind 8 4
et e rcfloch ol ok of pomserpany.

Arallblefor-ale debi 1834 15 Level] Qnted b prices fm g scthve itk

et

Auarable ke 4 il 84 17150 - Lol 2 Decoumie] cab Mw itk Bt ek fown thal i stieite]

el LY hvaed o oyl suets and coopos r, decooed 9 3
rate o reflars e cvect rik of commberuny.,

A vl thvough pef o 1130 188 Level | {oted bl process [ s active markes.

o equ iy sevars and

il fanch

Amilabe-fr-sade gty Ti 24 &2 Lol Quoted bid prices im s e marter

s o ol fonds

Akl for-ale mpary 1130 Wi Lol Dotz et Tlow wath Sy b flows e e comatd

secumes, muml Anc ) bt o ecacel amoness nd chadend s, caod B 1

e cheme itz S reflocts the cvmdn risk of commterpuny.

Avaiabi for-sale gy : 113 Lot § Quoned bl procts afsand by 3 By oo desermmed

srimees ol rural fends by the Eck-Schoss oo pricing model. The ey input &
imorical volaeliny o the ke prices o the seaumties.

Avaiable or-ale ity 1338 TIM Lol The B valoe 55 detieomined with refvence o e st private

serurmes ] runal fomds TrsEactie i o 228 248 ol

Avaiisbefor-ale ety im 3488| Leved 3 Relrve vaime that wre smswied based o wvemags prced-

e runnl fonks camngi e (e pomperative conpamics s commagy per
ihure of twrpes compusy,

Avaiiabe for-sake ety il BN Lad} Far value of the anesmes s bl n the e of meml

s, ) ook pad vahumion modkls.

e homes
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4}, CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS frontinned)
Determination of fair value pnd the fair value hierarchy foomimmed)

) Fair vadue of the financial ety and financial abilities that are measured ar foir value on @ recanmng
by fooniimed

As at 31 December 2018, the Group transferfed cenpin deb securities with 4 carrving amoudil of
RMB2.349 million (20067: RMB3,5375 million) from Level 1 1o Level 2 as the Group could mo obain
quoted prices i active markets. The Group transfemed debt securities with o carrying amount of
RMBAG5] millien (2007: RMBI09S million) from Level 2 1o Level | as the Group is able 1o obeain
quated prices n active morkets,

by Fair value of financiel assets ard Habilivies sor corried ot fair valne
Some of the Group’s financial assets and fnancial Habilitkes are not carried a2 fakr valoe al the end of sach
reporting period but their fair vabues are disclosed m the table set o at the beginning of this noee, The
levels of fair value inthe Bir valise hierarchy in respect of these faibr valies dischosed ane as follows:

Fair value Wierarchy a1 31 December 2018

Level | Level 2 Tiual
Financial assets
Hedd-w-mununity financial assets S8 131,193 131,71
leivestments clissified as hiais
anl receivables - 170,623 170,623
Financial liahilivies
Bonds payable - 59,681 549,681
Fair value hierarchy a1 31 December 2017
Level | Level 2 Toaal
Financial asscts
Held-to-murturity financial assets 2044 118,344 120,388
Investments classifled as loans
and receivables - 159,799 139,799
Financial liabilinies
Bonds payable - 49,404 49 A0

Thie fair valies of the debt insinaments reponed as financial assets snd francial lishilities and inelisded in
the Level 2 categories ahove have been determined with penerally accepied pricing models. for such debt
instruments based on @ discounled cash fow analysis, with the most significant inpu being the discount
rate that reflects the credit sk of counderpartics or the Growp.
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43, CLASSIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS feontined)
Determination of fair value and the fir value bicrarchy (ronmimeed)

fe)  Reconcilimrion of Leved 3 fair valie measurements

2% 2017
Linlisted availabbe-for-sabe financial assets
Al beginning of the year i 23,361
Unrealised gains recognised in other comprehiensive ncome I3 B2
Transfer from Level 3 1o equity accounting (3.554)
Transfer from Level 3 to Level | (1.152) -
Transfer from Level 210 Level 3 1,043
Adiditions 2,158 2, N8
Disposals (6,723} {1,156}
Atend of the year 11050 22.23]

During the year ended 31 Docenvber 2015, the lock-up period of shares of a lsted equity invesiment has
expired, and consequently the Growp transferned the Hsted equity imvestment with o carrying amount of
RMED 52 million from Level 310 Level 1,

Durning the vear ended 31 December 2017, a financiol osset of RMB3, 554 mullion was transferred foam
equity Imvestimenis wo an investment in an associate when ithe Group was able to appoint a director 1 the
nssociate.

As the falr values of all investment properties ane categonsed as Level 3. reconciliation of the fair valoe
movements 1 presented in note 26 wothese consalidaed fimancial statcments,

44, RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group's lishdlites ansing from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Lisbilithes arising from financing activities are those for which cash flows wene, or fifure
cash flows will be, classified in the Group's consolidated siniement of cash flows as cash Mlows from financing

activities,
Mg
Securities
sild umder
azrecments lo Bands Inierests
repnrchase pavahle pavahle Total
funee £5) (mate 151 {nare 5T
At | January 2018 41,126 40,501 & §1.135
Finaseing cash flivas 13,663 LRIIT] (4,185} 17478
Fimsce costs - (691 451 4,753
AL 31 December 2018 A4 589 57,132 LMS 113,566
246 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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44, RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES fenntinued

- — — ml?
Secunties
sold under
apreements 1o Honds Interests
payahic payable Total
fmiske 331 i 35) duale 39
A1 Jemaary 2017 33,066 Ji $32 70,782
Ferancing cash fows B, 160 Lsm {3.763) 7,407
Firance costs - 01 1530 4.0%h
A3 Deceesber 217 41.2% LU R ]| T 91,738

45 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

(o) Contingencics
[hie to the nature of the iniirance busingss, the Group is subject to legal proceedings in the ordinary
course pf business, including being the plaintifl or the defendant in Hitigation and arbimtion. Such legal
procecdings mostly involve clzims on the Group’s insurince policies and the losses incurned will be panly
indemnified by reinsurers oo other recoveries including salvage and subrogaiion. The Group took imio
account patendial losses ansing from these legal proceedings when measuring insurance contrect Fabilities.

by Caphal commitments and operating leases

(1 Capital counmitments

1 December 31 December
018 2017
Propeny and equipment commyitments:
Contracted, but not provided for 6T 2238
{2 Ohperating leaves
il As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (nofe 26) under operating lease amngements.
with lease terms mnging from one o ten years, The terms of the leases generally requine the
e 10 pay secuity deposis and provide for periodic rent adjustments according to the then
prevailing market conditions.

At the end of 2018 and 2017, the Group had total future minmmum lease receivables ander non-
cancellable operating leases with its fenants falling doe as follows:

31 Decembier 31 Pecember

R 17

Within cne year, inclusive S0lh 2498

In the sccond to fifth year, inchsive HEd 427

After five years - ({11}

TOTAL 1474 el
Arrua Pleport 20408 247
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45, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS feontinmcd)
ik} Capital commitments and operating leases foonninued)
2} Operating feases fcontinged)
fiid  As lesser

The Group leases certain of iis office propertbes and office equipment under operating bease
armangements. Lease terms for propertses ange foom one §o ben years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Croup had commitments for future minimem bease
payments usder non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

3 Decembier 31 December

s 2017
Withan one year, inclusive 4% SK7
In the secend 1o fifth year, inclusive 1401 1,799
Adier five years LK) 417
TOTAL L4z 2,803

46, HELATED FARTY IHSULOSUHRES

{a)  The Company is o state-owned enterprise and its controlling sharcholder i 1he MOF,
i) During the year, the Groap had the following significant related party transactions:

HNE 2017
Transactions with assecies:
Indusirial Bank
Ciross willen premiums 67 Gl
Investment income L2 | (1]
(iher income 1
Claimes and policyholders’ benefits L] &7
Handling charges and commissions 43 13
Finance costs b h [E" ]
Hua Xia Bank
Giross writlen premiums 231 (e
Investment income a7 T
Claims and policyholders benefits 367 S
Handling charges and commissions 1 |
Finance costs [ 1
Oiher nssociales
(iross written premiums L} 4
Premiums ceded bo reinsurcrs + 3
Investment mcome 114 157
(hher income 4 -
Claims and policyholders’ bencfits 98 T
(rhier operating and administrative expense 6 -
248 The People's insurence Sompeny (Group) of China Limibed
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46, RELATED PARTY IMSCLOSURES fronmmwed)
g} Balances with related partics

M December 31 Docember
Receivables from associates MR 2017

Industrial Bank

Cash and cash equivalents 1,502 T

Dbt securiies 1915 2915

Equity secunitics, mutual funds and trust schemes T4 82

Term deposils 0,104 9375

Restricted siatutory deposits 1,779 1,186

Oither assets Mz 230
Hua Xix Bank

Cash and cash eguivalenis [ 166

Dchit securities - RLLY

Tenm deposits 6,550 6,508

Restnicted statutory deposit 100 141

Other assets R LIT
CHher associates

Debt securmies 1337 219

Equity securities, mutual funds and inist schemes - 6,723

Other assets i 1]
TOTAL 36,798 33830
Payables fo associates
Industrin] Bank

Bonds payable 618 2422

Other liabilities ' &
Hua Xia Bank

Honds payabie ] e

Oither lighilities 1 2
CHher asocianes

Other lizhilites 12 2
TOTAL 742 25

Arrua Pleport 20408 248
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46, RELATED PARTY MNSCLOSURES feoniimued)
()  Compensation of key management personnel

Key management personnel of the Company include certain [Mrectors, Supervisors and Senior
Muonapernent. The summary of compensation of key management personnel for 20018 and 2017 15 ns

follows;
2018 2007
ik RALIO00) (in RAE 0}
[Restmed)
Shon-term emploves benefits 12,003 10,224
Oither long-term benefits 4379 12,581
Retirerment henefits 1523 590
Towd compensation paid to key management personned 14,295 25,305

Further details of directors” and supervisors” remumerations ane inclided m note 13 10 these consolidaed
financial statements,

(e)  Transactions with stage-gwneil enrities in the PR

The Company s a state=0wned enterpnse which 13 sebgect to the control of the State. Council of the
PRC government. The Group opemies in an economic environment dominated by eniempeises directly
or indinectly controlled, jointly comtrodled or significamly influenced by the government through its
authortics. affilimes or other orgnisstions (collectively the “povernment-related entities” k.

Tramsactions with other government-related entities mclude insurance policics sold, reimsurance purchased,
depoaits placed with banks, invesments in debits of bonds and commisions pay 1o baks and postal offices
for ingurance policies distributed.

Management considers that transactions with government-related entities ane activities condected in the
ordinary course of business, and that the dealings of the Grougy have not been significamtly or unduly
affected by the fact that the Group wsd those govermment-related entities are ullienaiely. controlled or
owned by the PRC government. The Group has also establishad pricing polices for products and services
and such pricing policics do not depend on whether or not the customers are government-related enfitics,

Due 10 the complex ownership structure, the PRC govemment may hold indirect interests in many
companies, Some of these interests may, in themselves or when comtined with ather indirect interests, be
controdling inierests which may not be known io the Group.

250 The Peaple's insurence Sompany (Group) of China Limibed
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47, STRUCTURED ENTITIES

The Group mmvested i a vanety of strectured entitics including asset management products sponsored by
a5sel Management COMpANISs. SeCuritics COMpanies of insurance Assel manypement companies, mutual funds
spansoned by mutial fund management companies, trusts sponsored by tnast companies and wealth management
prosucts. sponsored by banks, Cenain subsadiones of the Group are managers of these structured entitics and
therefore are consdercd sponsor of these entities. In sddition, the Group mny be exposed to variability of returms
a5 & resulbt al hokling imerests in the seructuned entlties. Determindng whether the Group controls such stnuctured
entities wsunkly focuses: on the assessment of the aggrepne economic inferssts of the Group in the entities
{Eincluding any carried ierests and expecied manapermeiit foes) ind the decision-making riphts oi the entity,

() Asat 3 Decenber 2018, munagement has determaned that the Group hos control of certain structuned
entities amnd consolidaied the following principal structured entities:

Anributable
Mame equity interest  Paid-in capital  Principal sctivities
(in RME million)

FICC AMC Anxin Ganglong No.l T0.53% K84 Aol managemem products
Asseis Mars

PICC AMC Anxin Shangian Ne.2 99.23% 22 Assel management products
Ivestement Producs

PICC AMC Anxin Shanjian No.3 10000 I Assel management products
Investment Product

PICC AMC Anxin Shengshi No. 11 1000055 6 Aseel manogement products
Aty Maragement

PICC AMC Anxin Shengshi No.12 10000 2 Asset management products
Asseis Managpement

FICC AMC Anxin Shengshi No, 13 100000 1 Asset manogement products
Assets Managpement

PICC AMC Anxin Shengshd No. 15 1000 5 Assel management products
Assets Maragement

PICC AMC Anxin Shengshi No. 16 1000 2 Asset manogement products
Agsets Management

PICC AMC Anxin Shengshi No. 17 100,004 3 Asset manogement products
Asseis Management

FICC AMC Anxin Shengshi No, 18 1M O 4 Azset management products
Asseis Manapement

PICC AMC Anxin Shengshd No. 19 100,00 3 Asse management products
Assets Management

PICC AMC Anxin Shengshi No.20 10000 10 Asset manngement products
Assets Mamagement

PICC AMC Anxin Shengshi No.29 100,007 2000 Asset management products
Assets Management

FICC AMC Arnxin Shengshi No, 32 M0 O 2 Asset manogement products
Avsets Management

PICC AMC Anxin Shengshi Wo33 100,00 2 Asset management products
Assels Management

PICC AMC Arwen Investment | 00O 330 Asset managememt products

PICT AMC Pubui Assets 1000, 1659 Asset mamngement products
Management

PICC Capital Mhinong Assets 10H0 00 2,740 Assei manogement products
Management

PICC Capital Zhinong Dieht 100,000 153 Debt investment schemes
imvestment schemes

Arrua Pleport 20408 251
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47, STRUCTURED ENTITIES feanninged)

i) Eevestments in unconsolidated structured entitics are disciosed i respective notes of Dot Securities”,
“Equity Securities, Mutunl Funds and Trust Schemes™ and “Investments Classified ns Loans and
Recelvables®, The comesponding investment income is recorded in profit or boss as changes in fair valies,
realised gainslosses, dividend or interest income, and impainnent kosses, Certam subsidianes of the Groap
are managers of these strociured entities and therefore ane considered spotsor of these entities. Asses
management income eamed by the assel management segment {s disclosed (n mote 7 10 these consolidaed
financiil stements.

The Group does not control any of these structured entities and therefore does not consolidate these
structured entities. The {fodlowing table shows the Groups' interests in unconsolidated structured entities,
It akso shows the Growp's maximum expesire io these unconsofidated siructured entities, representing
the Group’s maximum possible sk exposure that could ocour, The Group does not provide any financial
suppart For these unconsalidared simictured entities:

B J-I_I!q"r_mh:r!ﬁlﬂ
Fundizg previded
By the (iroup and The Groep's
carryieg amimat mEimEE Infrresd bekd
. Al Sire al the im estmean o palre Ig_!h ﬂnq.
Inugfaciee 3t massgernes 191,020 TR AW livesimenl incodic
eedecty mansged by the Ciroup anil manags menl fee
Inastances yess management (L8 L08R GLME  [evestment income
peoducts mamaged by thind parces
Trast schemes eaaged by thind paras Bifz 4154 ALME  evestment inceme
Bk weak® masagene [T it bR leveviment income
oty manpad by rind pares
liuﬁmp:dh' third panus [T [T B8 [evesiment income
Tomal 168 hih i bbb
3 Devrmber N4
Funiding provided
Ty thes Cirme: e The fimup’s
CHTYieg anoa maNirum et held
Assel Sire ol the Imesemen g b ihe Gioougy
Inasfce isiet masdgomes] 183487 B30T BT Ivestien svee
ety managed by the Groop nd management foc
Insasrence sssel maszsemes| -1 BRI B3 Imvestmenl Boome
peeahects mansged by thind partes
Tnzst schemes manaecd by third partes BEC 4142 A48 Invesimen moome
Bumk wenkh muzapenem R B A0 Investmen moome
reodacts mamagal by thind partes
Funds maraged by thind parties aole a5 MM mvestment moome
Tosl 8.7 1107

Noir The stnctured entiies are sponsoned by third party fisancal mstrutions and the infemation related 1o the size of thes
umnictmred enfities wese nol pubiicly availible
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485 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITHON OF THE COMPANY

M December 31 Drocember
R E] 17

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 1394 2833
Db securitics 6,174 2385
Equity secaunties and il funds 6,915 7,138
Term deposits 1961 131
Investments classifbed as loans and recelvables 1.281 B0
Investments In subsidlaries M7 B4.2T4
[nvestments in assoCiaes 5633 5571
Investment propenies Lols 2005
Property and equipment RELL 34K
Intangible asscts 13 m
Prepaid land prembums b 65
Cither assets 1,042 m
TOTAL ASSETS 117340 08,045

LIABILITIES

Binds pavabile 17977 15,505
Pension benefit obligation 1967 2804
Onbser liabilities 1,801 1, 640%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12745 20,587

EQUITY
Share capital 44,2214 42,424
Reserves 0371 45,938
TOTAL EQUITY 04,595 £ 362
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 117340 108,940

Arrus Tleport 2040
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49, STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE COMPANY
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EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOID

On 22 March 2019, the Baard of Directors of the Company proposed a final dividend of RMD4.57 cent per
ordinary share for the year ended 31 December 20018, amounting to o total of opproximately RMB2,021 million.
The abave proposal is subject to the approval of shareholders® penenil meeting of the Company.

AFFROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These consolsdated financial siatements were approved by the Boand of Directors of the Company on 22 Murch
g
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32 17.48
16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75 16.01
17.18 19.40 16.33 16.60 16.70
19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28 16.16
100
2018 12 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
16.52 16.27 16.59 16.70 16.75 16.45
16.01 15.68 16.23 16.40 16.51 15.82
16.32 16.04 16.40 16.57 16.63 16.03
100

16.60 2019 4 30

100
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2017 12 31

265,310
36

2017 12 31

313,261
115,013
41,518
157,715

887 426

18 19 20 44
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23,069
45,517

25

29,611

51,679

IFRSs
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE PEOPLE’'SINSURANCE COMPANY (GROUP) OF CHINA LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The People’s Insurance Company (Group)
of ChinaLimited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set
out on pages 9 to 148, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2017, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated
financia position of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("1FRSs") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAS"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the "Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financia statements as awhole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Vauation of life and health insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of life
and health insurance contract
liabilities as akey audit matter as the
determination of these balances
requires the use of appropriate
actuarial methodologies and also
highly judgmental assumptions.

Our proceduresin relation to the valuation of life
and health insurance contract liabilities included:

Testing the key internal controls relevant to our
audit of the estimation of life and health
insurance contract liabilities;

Testing the underlying company data to source
The Group recorded long-term life documentation on a sample basis;
and health insurance contract
liabilities of RMB285,501 million as With the assistance of our internal actuarial

at 31 December 2017. specialists:

Assumptions used in the valuation of
life and health insurance contract
liabilities include the discount rates,
demographic assumptions such as
mortality and morbidity, and the
management assumptions over the
future costs of obtaining and
maintaining the life insurance
business. Small movements in these
assumptions can have a material
impact on the life and health
insurance contract liabilities.

Details of the life and health
insurance contract liabilities are
set out in note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Assessing the appropriateness of the
models, methodol ogies and assumptions
used (including assumptions on discount
rates, mortality, morbidity, persistency and
mai ntenance expenses);

Evaluating and challenging the
management's key judgments and
assumptions. Our evaluation and challenge
included whether these judgments were
supported by relevant experience, market
information and formed a reasonable basis
for setting the assumptions;

Reviewing the sensitivity analysis around
the key assumptions, to assess the extent to
which changes, both individually and in
aggregate, would result in changesin life
and health insurance contract liabilities and
its reasonabl eness; and

Verifying independently the calcul ations of
actuarial models on a sample basis.
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Key Audit Matters - continued
Key audit matter
Vauation of non-life insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities as a key audit
matter as the estimation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities involves a
significant degree of judgment.

The Group recorded non-life insurance
contract liabilities of RMB265,310
million as at 31 December 2017.

The liabilities are based on the best-
estimate ultimate cost of al claims
incurred but not settled at a given date,
whether reported or not, together with the
related claims handling costs. A range of
methods may be used to determine these
provisions. Underlying these methods are
anumber of explicit or implicit
assumptions relating to the expected
settlement amount and settlement patterns
of claims. Small changes in these
assumptions could result in material
changes to the account balance.

Details of the non-life insurance contract
liabilities are set out in note 36 to the
consolidated financia statements.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of non-
life insurance contract liabilities included:

Testing the key internal controls relevant to
our audit of the estimation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities;

Testing the underlying company data to source
documentation on a sample basis,

With the assistance of our internal actuarial
specidists.
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Comparing the methodology, models and
assumptions used against recognised
actuarial practicesto assessits

reasonabl eness;

Performing independent re-projections on
selected classes of business, particularly
focusing on the largest and most uncertain
reserves and comparing our re-projected
claims reserves to those recorded by the
management to assess its reasonabl eness;
and

Evaluating the methodology and
assumptions, or performing a diagnostic
check to identify any abnormalities for the
remaining classes.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of financial assets

We identified the impairment of Our procedures in relation to impairment

assessment of financial assets included:

financial assets as a key audit matter
as the Group applied significant
judgement whether objective
evidence of impairment exists.
Significant accounting estimates are
also involved in determining the
present values of expected future
cash flows, or the fair values
measured by significant
unobservable inputs.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group
holds debt securities of
RMB313,261 million, equity
securities, mutual funds and trust
schemes of RMB115,013 million,
insurance receivables, net, of
RMBA41,518 million and investments
classified as loans and receivables of
RMB157,715 million. Impairment
losses of RMB887 million and
RMB426 million were recorded for
available-for-sale financial assets
and insurance receivables for the
current year.

Details of these available-for-sae
financial assets and insurance
receivables, key estimation
uncertainties of their impairment, and
fair values measured based on
unobservable input (Level 3) are
disclosed in Note 18, Note 19, Note 20,
Note 3, and Note 44 to the consolidated
financia statements, respectively.

Testing the management's key controls over
identification of financial assetswith
indications of impairment;

Testing the underlying company data, which
used by the management to determine the
level of impairment, to source
documentation on a sample basis,

For financial assets identified with indication
of impairment, assessing the appropriateness
of the impairment methodol ogies, models
and assumptions used in determining
presented value of future cash flows or fair
values measured at Level 3. These
assumptions include comparable
transactions, pricing multiples, expected
future cash flows generated by the
instruments and the choice of discount rates;

Checking, on a sample basis, any other
indication of objective impairment,
including financial difficulties experienced
by the issuers of the financial assets, default
on repayment or delinquency on principal or
interests;

For equity available-for-sale financial
instrument, whether the judgment on
"significant” or "prolong" decline of fair
value below cost is appropriate and
consistently applied.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment on the investments in associates

We identified the impairment Our procedures in relation to impairment
assessment on the investments in assessment of investments in associates
associates as a key audit matter asthe included:
Group applied significant judgement
and estimation in the impairment Evaluating the management's process for
assessment when there is an indicator preparing its impairment assessment and the
that the investments in associates are critical judgement in the assessment;
impaired.

With the assistance of our valuation
The Group found the carrying amounts specidist:
of associates, Hua Xia Bank Co.,
Limited (Hua XiaBank) and Industrial Reviewed assumptions used in the
Bank Co., Ltd. ("Industrial Bank"), modelsin particular projected cash
companies listed on the Shanghai Stock flows and discount rates; and
Exchange, exceeded their market values o o .
for more than one year. Asat 31 Reviewing the sensitivity analysis
December, the carrying amount and fair around the key assumptions, to ascertain
value of Hua Xia Bank amounted to the extent to which adverse changes,
RMB29,611 million and RMB23,069 both individually and in aggregate,
million; the carrying amount and fair would result in the investments being
value of Industrial Bank amounted to impaired.

RMB51,679 million and RMB45,517

million, respectively:; Verifying independently the calculations of

the amounts determined by discounted cash

Hence, the Group performed an flow models.
impairment assessment on these
investments by calculating their
recoverable amounts based on values in
use as determined by the enterprise
discounted free cash flow model.
Based on the assessment result, the
management determined that there was
no impairment 10ss on investments in
associates.

Details of investments in associates are
disclosed in note 25 to the consolidated
financial statements.

383/399



EDINETO OO
DO00000000000000(E26751)
Doooooo

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financia statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereis a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financia
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determineis
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no readlistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assuranceis ahigh level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAswill always detect
amaterial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

As part of an audit in accordance with | SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasisfor our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financia statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is Man Kai Sze.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

23 March 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE PEOPLE’'SINSURANCE COMPANY (GROUP) OF CHINA LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People' s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The People’s Insurance Company (Group)
of ChinaLimited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group”) set
out on pages 8 to 155, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2018, and the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financia statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2018, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ("ISAS"). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the "Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed

in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as awhole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of long-term life and health insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of long-term
life and health insurance contract
liabilities as a key audit matter as the
determination of these balances requires
the use of appropriate actuarial
methodologies and also highly
judgmental assumptions.

The Group recorded long-term life and
health insurance contract liabilities of
RMB274,493 million as at 31 December
2018.

Assumptions used in the valuation of
long-term life and health insurance
contract liabilities include the discount
rates, demographic assumptions such as
mortality and morbidity, and the
management assumptions over the future
costs of obtaining and maintaining the
life insurance business. Small
movements in these assumptions can
have a material impact on the long-term
life and health insurance contract
liabilities.

Details of the long-term life and health
insurance contract liabilities are set out in
note 36 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
long-term life and health insurance contract
liabilities included:

Testing the key internal controls relevant to
our audit of the estimation of long-term life
and health insurance contract liabilities;

Testing the underlying company datato
source documentation on a sample basis;

With the assistance of our internal actuarial
specialists:

- Assessing the appropriateness of the
models, methodol ogies and assumptions
used (including assumptions on discount
rates, mortality, morbidity, persistency
and maintenance expenses);

- Evaluating and challenging the
management's key judgments and
assumptions. Our evaluation and
challenge included whether these
judgments were supported by relevant
experience, market information and
formed a reasonable basis for setting the
assumptions;

- Reviewing the sensitivity analysis around
the key assumptions, to assess the extent
to which changes, both individually and
in aggregate, would result in changes in
long-term life and health insurance
contract liabilities and its reasonableness,
and

- Veifying independently the calculations
of actuarial models on a sample basis.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters - continued
Key audit matter
Vauation of non-life insurance contract liabilities

We identified the valuation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities as akey
audit matter as the estimation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities involves a
significant degree of judgment.

The Group recorded non-life insurance
contract liabilities of RMB277,264
million as at 31 December 2018.

The liabilities are based on the best-
estimate ultimate cost of al clams
incurred but not settled at a given date,
whether reported or not, together with the
related claims handling costs. A range of
methods may be used to determine these
provisions. Underlying these methods are
anumber of explicit or implicit
assumptions relating to the expected
settlement amount and settlement patterns
of clams. Small changes in these
assumptions could result in material
changes to the account balance.

Details of the non-life insurance contract
liabilities are set out in note 36 to the
consolidated financial statements.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
non-life insurance contract liabilities included:

Testing the key internal controls relevant to
our audit of the estimation of non-life
insurance contract liabilities;

Testing the underlying company data to
source documentation on a sample basis;

With the assistance of our internal actuarial
specidists:

- Comparing the methodology, models and
assumptions used against recognised
actuarial practicesto assessits
reasonabl eness;

- Performing independent re-projections on
selected classes of business, particularly
focusing on the largest and most
uncertain reserves and comparing our re-
projected claims reserves to those
recorded by the management to assess
their reasonabl eness; and

- Evaluating the methodology and
assumptions, or performing a diagnostic
check to identify any abnormalities for
the remaining classes.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Key Audit Matters - continued
Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Impairment of financial assets

We identified the impairment of financial
assets as a key audit matter as the Group

Our procedures in relation to impairment
assessment of financial assets included:

applied significant judgement to
determine whether objective evidence of
impairment exists. Thisincluded for
available-for-sale equity instruments,
judging whether decline of fair value
below cost is"significant” or "prolong",
and for financial assets measured at
amortised cost, judging whether objective
evidence of impairment exists.
Significant accounting estimates are also
involved in determining the present
values of expected future cash flows, or
the fair values measured by significant
unobservable inputs.

Asat 31 December 2018, the Group
holds debt securities of RMB316,394
million, equity securities, mutual funds
and trust schemes of RMB116,697
million, net insurance receivables of
RMB44,218 million and investments
classified asloans and receivables of
RMB164,512 million. Impairment
losses of RMB2,424 million were
recorded for available-for-sale financia
assets, and reversal of impairment losses
of RMB347 million were recorded for
insurance receivables for the current
year.

Details of these available-for-sale
financial assets and insurance
receivables, key estimation uncertainties
of their impairment, and fair values
measured based on unobservable input
(Level 3) are disclosed in note 3, note 18,
note 19, note 20, note 23 and note 43 to
the consolidated financial statements,
respectively.

Testing the management's key controls over
identification of financia assets with
indications of impairment;

Testing the underlying company data, which
used by the management to determine the
level of impairment, to source
documentation on a sample basis;

For financial assetsidentified with indication
of impairment, ng the appropriateness
of the impairment methodol ogies, models
and assumptions used in determining present
value of future cash flows or fair values
measured at Level 3. These assumptions
include comparable transactions, pricing
multiples, expected future cash flows
generated by the instruments and the choice
of discount rates,

Checking, on a sample basis, any other
indication of impairment, including financial
difficulties experienced by the issuers of the
financial assets, default on repayment or
delinquency on principal or interests; and

For equity available-for-sale financia
instrument, whether the judgment on
"significant” or "prolong” decline of fair
value below cost is appropriate and
consistently applied.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - Continued

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereis a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in thisregard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financia
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give atrue and fair view in accordance with |FRSs and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determineis
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as abody, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assuranceisahigh level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAswill always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of interna control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is Shi Chung Fai.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

22 March 2019
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